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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI 300 China Tracker® ("WISE-CSI300” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI 300 Index
(the “Underlying Index” or "CSI300"). As of 31 December
2021, the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund
was HKD 50.1640 with a total of 23,600,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("AUM")
of HKD 1,183,870,137.

The WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSI300 is shown below.

HeRE\HE

H:EEEZR300TEEHESC
(REETFsRIINTES)

BFAA

EERR
FRERI00FTEEHESC([FREIER300] 3k
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BEZME -

BRER

Since Inception

Total Return® 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 (Annualized)®
XG0 T ZT-FF _T-NF —N\F ZE—+F BRZUR(FERE)O
CSI 300 (RMB)® -3.69% 29.62% 38.87% -23.81% 23.99% 3.50%
BR300 (AREE)®

CSI 300 (HKD)®@ -0.73% 37.57% 35.82% -27.44% 33.35% 4.72%
JEA 300 (ByT)©

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV© -1.93% 36.76% 34.88% -28.62% 30.09% 1.90%
BEERBR300EEFEHEEFEY

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market® -1.46% 36.96% 32.02% -27.59% 33.56% 1.85%
EEER300MEHME®

as of 31 December 2021 (last dealing date of December, 2021) R T - —FAM— A (ZE=—F+ZANREXZH)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

It was a synthetic ETF during 17 July 2007 to 27 December 2017.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic representative strategy to physical representative
strategy and the removal of synthetic fund name condition with effect
from 28 December 2017.

Starting from 1 July 2014, CSI 300 Total Return Index is replaced with
CSI 300 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. CSI
300 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 4:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2021, there were 23,600,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 297 stocks.

On 1 February 2021, the Manager announced Macquarie
Bank Limited would cease to be a Participating Dealer of
W.I.S.E - CSI 300 China Tracker® with immediate effect.

On 9 March 2021, the Manager announced that certain
disclosure under Appendix II “THE CSI 300 INDEX (“CSI
300")” to the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the “Prospectus”)
was updated. Further, the second last paragraph under the
sub-section headed “Borrowing Restrictions” under the
section headed “"INVESTMENT AND BORROWING
RESTRICTIONS” of the Prospectus was deleted.

On 31 March 2021, the Manager announced that Mirae Asset
Securities (HK) Limited would be appointed as a Participating
Dealer of the Sub-Fund with effect from 1 April 2021.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 26 April 2021, the Manager announced that Yuanta
Securities (Hong Kong) Company Limited would be
appointed as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-Fund with
effect from 27 April 2021.

On 28 April 2021, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the Key Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund
(the “KFS”) were updated. The Manager informed the
investors that certain update relating to “Qualified Foreign
Institutional Investor” (QFII) was made to the sections
headed “IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS”,
“DEFINITIONS”, "INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
OF THE SUB-FUND” and “RISK FACTORS”, and Appendix I
“A SHARE MARKET IN THE PRC”, Appendix III "OPERATION
OF THE SUB-FUND” and Appendix IV “FEES AND CHARGES
APPLICABLE TO THE SUB-FUND” of the Prospectus.

Certain modification of disclosure was made to Appendix I
“A SHARE MARKET IN THE PRC". Also, certain information
of Participating Dealer(s) in Appendix III "OPERATION OF
THE SUB-FUND” of the Prospectus was updated.

The information relating to the number of listed companies
and total market capitalization of the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange and Shanghai Stock Exchange as set out in
Appendix I "A SHARE MARKET IN THE PRC” of the
Prospectus, and the percentage of the total market
capitalisation of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the
Shanghai Stock Exchange that the 300 constituent stocks
of the CSI 300 Index represent as set out in Appendix II
“THE CSI 300 INDEX (“CSI 300")” of the Prospectus and
KFS was updated. The information relating to the ongoing
charges, tracking difference and past performance of the
Sub-Fund in the KFS was also updated.

On 29 June 2021, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 26 July 2021, the Manager announced that Korea
Investment & Securities Asia Limited has been appointed
as a Participating Dealer of the Sub-Fund with effect from
27 July 2021.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 22 December 2021, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS have been updated. The Manager
informed the investors that the disclosure relating to the
stock universe of the CSI 300 Index under Appendix II “THE
CSI 300 INDEX (“CSI 300”)” to the Prospectus has been
updated. Further, the registered address of the Auditor
stated in the section headed “PARTIES” of the Prospectus
has been updated to 27/F, One Taikoo Place, 979 King’s
Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The information relating to the number of listed companies
and total market capitalization of the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange and Shanghai Stock Exchange as set out in
Appendix I “A SHARE MARKET IN THE PRC” to the
Prospectus, and the percentage of the total market
capitalisation of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and the
Shanghai Stock Exchange that the 300 constituent stocks
of the CSI 300 Index represent as set out in Appendix II
“THE CSI 300 INDEX (“CSI 300")" to the Prospectus and
KFS has been updated.

The information relating to the ongoing charges of the Sub-
Fund in the KFS has also been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI 300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2021. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B EEER300FEEHES®

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBEA (E)

Index Activities (continued) BEUEE (F)

Figure 1 1

Deletion %Ik Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EXAH RaRE | RirER RaRE | RirER
15-Jun-2021 000627 Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 000800 | FAW Jiefang Group Co., Ltd
-5 ATEA AXEERERNBRAT] —AENEERNBRAR]
15-Jun-2021 000671 | Yango Group Co., Ltd 300274 | Sungrow Power Supply Co., Ltd.
R/ ATERA ErHEERNBRAR ExERRHBRAF
15-Jun-2021 000723 Shanxi Meijin Energy Co., Ltd. 300450 | Wuxi Lead Intelligent Equipment Co., Ltd.
- —FRATEA WFEERAERRHERAF BHTERRRERNERAA
15-Jun-2021 000961 Jiangsu Zhongnan Construction Group Co., Ltd 300558 | Betta Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd
R/ ATERA THPERRERRDERAA BEEERHERAT
15-Jun-2021 002146 Risesun Real Estate Development Co., Ltd 300595 | Ovctek China Inc
-5 RATEA REFHEERRHERAR BERANRR N BRAR]
15-Jun-2021 002422 Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 300677 | Intco Medical Technology Co., Ltd.
R XATEA WSS RHBRAR EREENRERNERAT
15-Jun-2021 002958 Qingdao Rural Commercial Bank Corporation 600079 | Humanwell Healthcare (Group) Co., Ltd.
-5 ATEA EERNEERTROERAR NEEEEERH A
15-Jun-2021 600004 | Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport Co., Ltd.| 600132 | Chongging Brewery Co., Ltd.
R/ ATEA EMBERRESRNERAT ERERRNBRAT
15-Jun-2021 600027 Huadian Power International Corporation Limited| 600143 | Kingfa Sci.&Tech. Co., Ltd.
—EZ-FxATHR EFARENRHERAH SEMBEROHBRAR
15-Jun-2021 600066 Yutong Bus Co., Ltd. 600426 | Shandong Hualu-Hengsheng Chemical Co., Ltd.
R/ ATEA FREERNBRAT LREBBALIRHBRAF
15-Jun-2021 600068 China Gezhouba Group Company Limited 600521 | Zhejiang Huahai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
-5 ATHE PEENEEERNBRAR MIESEEXRNERAR
15-Jun-2021 600177 Youngor Group Co., Ltd. 601799 | Changzhou Xingyu Automotive Lighting Systems
R 5ATEA EXBEERNBRAT Co., Ltd. BMEFEERNERAF
15-Jun-2021 600208 Xinhu Zhongbao Co., Ltd. 601995 | China International Capital Corporation Limited
-5 ATHA AR ERGBRAR HEERERERNBRAT
15-Jun-2021 600271 Aisino Corporation 603233 | Dashenlin Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd.
B -EXATHA fXEERAERAR RENBEEEROERAR
15-Jun-2021 600297 China Grand Automotive Services Group Co., Ltd| 603338 | Zhejiang Dingli Machinery Co., Ltd.
2= ATHA BERERBEERN AT MISNERRNERAR
15-Jun-2021 600369 Southwest Securities Co., Ltd. 603517 | Juewei Food Co., Ltd.
ZEZ¥RATERA ERESRHBRAT BRRERHERAT
15-Jun-2021 600390 Minmetals Capital Company Limited 603659 | Shanghai Putailai New Energy Technology
- ATHA hEEARGBRAR Co. Ltd. BRI ERRBRNERAR
15-Jun-2021 600487 Hengtong Optic-Electric Co., Ltd. 603806 | Hangzhou First Applied Material Co., Ltd.
ZEZ¥AATEA IHFERERNDERAT MBI ER RN BB A
15-Jun-2021 600498 Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co., | 603882 | Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnostics Group Co., Ltd.
ZEZ-EXATRA Ltd. BN eHBERREERNERAR
BIREMRERHBRAR]




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

ESKERE (H)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF . EEEZX300HEIEH#HES®
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BB ETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(4&)
Deletion 5k Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EYAE RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
15-Jun-2021 600637 Oriental Pearl Group Co., Ltd. 603939 | Yifeng Pharmacy Chain Co., Ltd.
“EZ¥XATEA RARGRERNERAR BEAEREHERNERAT
15-Jun-2021 600998 Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited | 688111 | Beijing Kingsoft Office Software, Inc.
ZEZ-ERATRA NNEREEERHER AT TR LBATHRABRAT
15-Jun-2021 601117 China National Chemical Engineering Co., Ltd. 688126 | National Silicon Industry Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-FXATEA HEETRRNERAT LERELEERNARAR
15-Jun-2021 601198 | Dongxing Securities Company Limited 688169 | Beijing Roborock Technology Co., Ltd.
R/ ATERA REEFRHBRAA GRAEERBERAERAA
15-Jun-2021 601577 Bank of Changsha Co., Ltd. 688363 | Bloomage Biotechnology Corporation Limited
-5 ATEA ROBIROBRAR EREMMBERIBRAR]
15-Jun-2021 603156 Hebei Yangyuan Zhihui Beverage Co., Ltd. 688396 | China Resources Microelectronics Limited
ZEZ-§XATRA METEERRRAERAR EHHEFERAF

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BHIER - PRAIEE BRG] - _FBFFRX BT RFINEFLZZBAT




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

ESKERE (H)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF . EEEZR300HEIEH#HES®

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5k Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
13-Dec-2021 000656 Jinke Property Group Co., Ltd. 000301 Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong Co., Ltd.
“B-§+-A1ER SHHERBRHARDA THE BB HARAA
13-Dec-2021 000728 Guoyuan Securities Company Limited 002064 Huafon Chemical Co Ltd.
R -EtZAT=R BTEsRHERAT ERERHBRAR
13-Dec-2021 000860 Beijing Shunxin Agriculture Co., Ltd. 002459 JA Solar Technology Co., Ltd.
ZE-F+ZAtT=H I RERRERAERAT EEAGHERRRBRAR
13-Dec-2021 002153 Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co., Ltd. 002466 | Tiangi Lithium Corporation
“E-F+ZA+=H ERPRAEGEERRNER AR REBZRNHBRAA
13-Dec-2021 002384 Suzhou Dongshan Precision Manufacturing Co., 002568 Shanghai Bairun Investment Holding Group Co.,
ZE-FtZAT=H Ltd HEMR L EZEERHBRAT Ltd. DERERARREERHER AR
13-Dec-2021 002456 OFILM Group Co., Ltd. 002709 Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co., Ltd
R TZAT=H R EERNERAR BMRBRIERAERAR
13-Dec-2021 002463 WUS Printed Circuit (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. 002791 Guangdong KinLong Hardware Products Co., Ltd.
ZE-FtZAT=H BTETROERAR EREPRSERROERAR
13-Dec-2021 002508 Hangzhou Robam Appliances Co., Ltd. 300316 Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechanical & Electrical Co.,
-+ A+=H MNEREERHEB AT Ltd. MIRERERNERAR
13-Dec-2021 002558 Giant Network Group Co., Ltd. 300750 Contemporary Amperex Technology Co., Limited
ZE--#+tZRt=H EANBREERNERAR BERRAERRRNERAR
13-Dec-2021 002673 Western Securities Co, Ltd. 300759 Pharmaron Beijing Co., Ltd.
—Z--F+ZA+=H PEHEROBRA (bl (bm) 3R iiﬁx VERAT
13-Dec-2021 002739 Wanda Film Holding Co., Ltd. 300760 Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co.,
T -E5+ZAt=H BEBYRNERLT Ltd. AERENBEEFROER AR
13-Dec-2021 002773 Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceutical Group Co., 300782 Maxscend Microelectronics Company Limited
—Z--F+ZA+=H Ltd. REBFLEEEBERNERAR IHEBNETFROERAT
13-Dec-2021 002939 China Great Wall Securities Co., Ltd. 300866 Anker Innovations Technology Co., Ltd.
T -5+ZAt=H REEARNERAT] ZREFRRRHBERAT]
13-Dec-2021 002945 ChinaLin Securities Co., Ltd. 300888 Winner Medical Co Ltd
- -54+ZR+=AH EMEFMHHN BREERARRHBRARF
13-Dec-2021 300136 Shenzhen Sunway Communication Co., Ltd. 300896 Imeik Technology Development Co., Ltd.
“E_-5+ZAt=H AT EEEERNERAA ERERMERRNERAR
13-Dec-2021 600118 China Spacesat Co., Ltd. 300999 Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdings Co., Ltd.
- -E4ZRA+=H PERAEERNERAR BEREeEaRRRRRNBRAR
13-Dec-2021 600233 YTO Express Group Co., Ltd. 600905 China Three Gorges Renewables (Group) Co.,
ZE--¥TZATEH ERRERNERAR Ltd. REI=URETEEIR (£B) RIVER AR
13-Dec-2021 600299 Bluestar Adisseo Company 601728 China Telecom Corporation Limited
R TZRT=H EERABERNBRAR PEEERHERAA
13-Dec-2021 600340 China Fortune Land Development Co., Ltd. 601865 Flat Glass Group Co., Ltd.
“EC-F+AtT=H ERFREERNERAA RRNIEEERAERAR




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B EEER300FEEHESC

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER® (BB ETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBEA (E)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 2 (continued) B 2 ()
Deletion 5k Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EYAE RaRE | RirER kGRS | RirER
13-Dec-2021 600482 China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power Co., 601868 China Energy Engineering Corporation Limited
“Z--54+ZA+=H Ltd. FEMMETEES NRAERAT mEWRERROBRAT
13-Dec-2021 600521 Zhejiang Huahai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 601898 | China Coal Energy Company Limited
R4 TZAT=H HIEBEERHERAT mERERRNBRAT
13-Dec-2021 600522 Jiangsu Zhongtian Technology Co., Ltd. 601966 Shandong Linglong Tyre Co., Ltd.
ZZ--¥TZAT=H TEPAMBERHBRAT] R RESRRAERAR
13-Dec-2021 600703 San‘an Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. 603260 Hoshine Silicon Industry Co., Ltd.
R4 TZAT=H Rk ERHBRAA BREXRNERAR
13-Dec-2021 600705 AVIC Industry-Finance Holdings Co., Ltd. 603486 Ecovacs Robotics Co., Ltd.
“E-—5+ZR+=H PR IEERERROERAR RIREEARDERAR
13-Dec-2021 601077 Chongging Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. 605499 Eastroc Beverage (Group) Co., Ltd.
—E_-E+ZR+=A BERNEXRITRAERAT REESE (£E) RVERRA
13-Dec-2021 601555 Soochow Securities Co., Ltd. 688561 Qi An Xin Technology Group Inc.
T -5+ZAt=H RREAFRNERAT] BRERBREERNERAA
13-Dec-2021 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Company Limited 688599 Trina Solar Co., Ltd.
R4 tZRAT=H TBEREERNERAR RERERHBRAA
13-Dec-2021 601872 China Merchants Energy Shipping Co., Ltd. 688981 Semiconductor Manufacturing International
—Z--F+-At=H AERREaRHER AT Corporation F/EBIRERERLEER AT

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange and Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BRI - FiHEE AR A A] - LBERZZHRFYEEFZ ST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (*WISE-CSIHK100" or
the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index (the “Underlying Index” or “"CSIHK100"). As of
31 December 2021, the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of
the Sub-Fund was HKD 25.0264 with a total of 61,845,000
units outstanding and total assets under management
("AUM") of HKD 1,547,760,749.

The WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling
strategy, and invests in a representative sample of the index
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (&)

EERR

BETETEL1I00EHRES™(REFEERE 100]

HIFES) R ERBERIIMEERES  §H
EHTERSI100EH((HBAEZIXFERE

100 KRR -HE_ZFE=-_—F+=-—AMH—HB ' F
R BHEHSEMNEEFEAR25.0264 870 0 B HT
HE S BI85 561,845,000 i EEEERE
(TAUM]) #8515 1,547,760,74978 7T °

REPFES 100 RARR MR - WIRERH
FREBNARKENKRDES TM”EP E BB 100H)
REBAIT -

Since Inception

Total Return® in HKD 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 (Annualized)®©
2UE @B TAHE ZE--F ZZZTF ZT-NF ZT-N\F ZT+tF BRUNR(EXRL)E
CSIHK100® -14.24% 12.07% 14.67% -11.61%  44.02% 3.57%
REEE 1000

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV© -14.86% 10.70% 13.42% -12.40%  42.52% 2.43%
EEHEEB100EEFEUEEFE

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market® -14.89% 10.08% 13.68% -12.85%  41.39% 2.38%
ERREEE100mEHTE®

as of 31 December 2021 (last dealing date of December, 2021) e T -+ AM—A(ZE=—F T ANREIZH)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects
returns due to both price changes and dividend income. An
investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) Units in the Sub-Fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The
Sub-Fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with
gross distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2021, there were 61,845,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 100 securities.

On 1 February 2021, the Manager announced Macquarie
Bank Limited would cease to be a Participating Dealer of
W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 Tracker™ with immediate effect.

On 9 March 2021, the Manager announced that certain
disclosure under Appendix I “THE CSI HONG KONG 100
Index (“CSI HK 100”)” to the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund
(the “Prospectus”) was updated. Further, the second last
paragraph under the sub-section headed “Borrowing
Restrictions” under the section headed “"INVESTMENT AND
BORROWING RESTRICTIONS” of the Prospectus was
deleted.

On 28 April 2021, the Manager announced that the Key
Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund (the “KFS") was updated
so as to disclose the updated information relating to the
ongoing charges, tracking difference and past performance
of the Sub-Fund.

On 29 June 2021, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 30 August 2021, the Manager announced that certain
disclosure relating to the CSI Hong Kong 100 Index has
been updated in the Prospectus. The Manager informed the
investors that, the disclosure relating to the CSI Hong Kong
100 Index under Appendix I “THE CSI HONG KONG 100
INDEX (“*CSI HK 100")” to the Prospectus has been updated.
Please refer to the Second Addendum to the Prospectus for
details.

On 22 December 2021, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS have been updated. The Manager
informed the investors that the registered address of the
Auditor stated in the section headed “PARTIES” of the
Prospectus has been updated to 27/F, One Taikoo Place,
979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The information relating to the ongoing charges of the Sub-
Fund in the KFS has also been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (&)

HEEE
BHE_Z-—F+_AM—HB TELSOBITEASE
{1/61,845,0001E - %5 100 E/E -

RIZ-—F_A—R BB BERERT
BRARRILERFEETERS 100EHEE™HZ
BB - WAIRF AR -

NZZE-—F=ZANEB BELEEQG FTESHE
cRBER((ESRBERDMGE—hESHH 100
EE([HhEEB100) | AZETHEDEH o -
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BN EIEE —ERE Mk -
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—IPHETEXAE
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BERRESEHBEO LB - EOERBME
A% BORWMERE A% — BB
itk B F 3 AEBHRBERE 979 FA S P — K
2718 -

HFREMBEHNREFAFESNRTFERINER T
EEHER -

BB RSN (www.boci-pru.com.hk)
Fi# e A S -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2021. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 2 and Figure 4.

On 10 February 2021, China Securities Index Co., Ltd.
announced that Kuaishou Technology (Stock Code:
1024.HK) would be included in The CSI HK 100 Index on
23 February 2021.

On 31 March, 2021, China Securities Index Co., Ltd.
announced that Baidu, Inc. (Stock Code: 9888.HK) would
be included in The CSI HK 100 Index on 9 April 2021.

The details of the index changes are summarized in Figure 1.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (&)

BERES
R-T-—% H@BEES 100 EHEEM BN+
FHE - BHEPRANE 2 RE4 -

RZTFZ—F_A+H FEEBRERIBRM R
FREE (BRMHARSE - 1024.HK) R =T =—F At
= HMATERL 10058 -

RIZZEZ—F=AM—B  DiEHERIR DM
BESEROARAR (BHRE : 9888.HK) Fi—
T —FNANARATESE 10055 -

EHEHANE -

Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENRE Rtk | RHER RiE | RHER
23-Feb-2021 2282.HK | MGM China Holdings Limited 1024.HK | Kuaishou Technology
“ZC-FCAT=H ZRiEPEERERAR RFRE
9-Apr-2021 1988.HK | China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. 9888.HK | Baidu, Inc.
“EZ-FNmANA PERERTROBRART BEEERMERAT

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange

BERIR - A58 BRA A REER ST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (H)

B BREPFEEB100EHES™

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (BFEETFsRIINFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBREA (E)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5Ik Addition i

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EXAH ReRT | RiHEH RORT | RiHEH
15-Jun-2021 0019.HK | Swire Pacific Limited ‘A’ 0267.HK | CITIC Limited
ZZ--%5AtEH KeRHBRAR A mERERHERRA
15-Jun-2021 0083.HK | Sino Land Company Limited 0968.HK | Xinyi Solar Holdings Limited
AL ERESARAT EBAEERERAT
15-Jun-2021 0656.HK | Fosun International Limited 1209.HK | China Resources Mixc Lifestyle Services Limited
ZE-FXATEA EEERERAA EHEREEERAA
15-Jun-2021 0836.HK | China Resources Power Holdings Company 1211.HK | BYD Company Limited
R4/ ATERA Limited EHE NERERAF SRR ERAR
15-Jun-2021 1038.HK | CK Infrastructure Holdings Limited 1801.HK | Innovent Biologics, Inc.
-5 RATEA RIEEEEARAR EEENRE
15-Jun-2021 1088.HK | China Shenhua Energy Company Limited 6618.HK | D Health International Inc.
R ATEA REBELRRINVBRAT RERERNERAT
15-Jun-2021 1876.HK | Budweiser Brewing Company APAC Limited 6666.HK | Evergrande Property Services Group Limited
-5 ATEA BRDABERERAR BAMEEERRAR
15-Jun-2021 2328.HK | PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited 9633.HK | Nongfu Spring Co., Ltd.
ZEZ-§xATRA PEARMERBRRNERAF BRILFRHERAT
15-Jun-2021 3692.HK | Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited | 9698.HK | GDS Holdings Limited
“Z_-FXATLH ORUELERR AT ERSBARERAT
15-Jun-2021 9888.HK | Baidu, Inc. 9992.HK | Pop Mart International Group Limited
R ATEA BESERGHBRAR DA REREEERAR

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BEHAR - PAFE 8 AR G REER S AT

On 16 July 2021, China Securities Index Co., Ltd. announced
that Blue Moon Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code:
6993.HK) would be included in The CSI HK 100 Index, and
China Evergrande New Energy Vehicle Group Limited (Stock
Code: 0708.HK) would be removed with effective on 2

August 2021.

The details of the index changes are summarized in Figure

RZZT=Z—FtA+"H  PEEHERARDM
EASSEERARAR (RMHARSE - 6993.HK) ##k
AFRERS 10048 - WP REEFERTEEE
BRAT (B - 0708.HK) Gk - BT ——4
NAZHIBAERK -

EHEHRANE3 -

3.
Figure 3 3
Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EXAH RGARE | RirER ReARE | RihER
2-Aug-2021 0708.HK | China Evergrande New Energy Vehicle Group 6993.HK | Blue Moon Group Holdings Limited
—Z--F/\AZH Limited REIB AR TS EERAH ERREEBERERAT

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BHAR - FiFE# AR 2 8] REBERZ G AT

14




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

¥ EELRS0TEERESC

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)
Index Activities (continued) BEUEE (F)
Figure 4 4
Deletion 5k Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAH RaRE | RitER RaRE | RirER
13-Dec-2021 0004.HK | The Wharf (Holdings) Limited 0868.HK | Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited
—E_-5+-At=H NEEEEARLAR REREERBRAT]
13-Dec-2021 0267.HK | CITIC Limited 1876.HK | Budweiser Brewing Company APAC Limited
B4 TZAT=H RERERHERAA BREAERERAT
13-Dec-2021 0788.HK | China Tower Corporation Limited 2618.HK | 1D Logistics, Inc.
ZEZ-F+ZAT=H REEARNERAR REMRROBERAT
13-Dec-2021 0817.HK | China Jinmao Holdings Group Limited 3692.HK | Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited
B4 TZRAT=H RESKEREEBRAT ORUELERRAT
13-Dec-2021 0966.HK | China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company 6160.HK | BeiGene, Ltd.
ZZ--¥TZATER Limited FEIK FRIBERAR A BERMERAT
13-Dec-2021 0998.HK | China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited 9626.HK | Bilibili, Inc.
R4 TZRAT=H ERITRHERAA BERERHERAF
13-Dec-2021 1313.HK | China Resources Cement Holdings Limited 9888.HK | Baidu, Inc.
ZZ--¥TZAT=H EEORERER AR BESERHARAR
13-Dec-2021 2018.HK | AAC Technologies Holdings Inc. 9901.HK | New Oriental Education & Technology Group Inc.
-5+ ZA+=A HERBARERAT MRAHENEREE
Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BRI - FiHER AR AR R BB ZAT
Please refer to the relevant announcements published on HEB2EAFERERBAAR LA AW

the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - SSE 50 China Tracker® (“WISE-SSE50” or
the “"Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
taxes) that tracks the performance of the SSE 50 Index (the
“Underlying Index” or "SSE50"). As of 31 December 2021,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD 33.5526 with a total of 800,000 units outstanding and
total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD 26,842,081.

The WISE-SSE50 adopts a representative sampling strategy.
The Sub-Fund, at present, invests directly in A Shares via
the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-SSE50 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B ERELEBS0TEERES®

(REETFsRIINTES)

BuFEA (H)

EERR

B LESOPEEHESC([BE LES0 K FE
iJ)E—ﬂTa%(LW.?&%PﬁEfE%G CBHEETFES

B (BAl) IRERIEH B S0HEB([HEEEE] K
[EFS0DHMKRE -HE_T-_—F+-_AM—H"
FREBECEMEEFER33.5526 87T - 21T
B E ¢ % {7 4 5t /£ 800,00018 - B EE MK
(TAUM]) #2851/ 26,842,081 87T °

125 B SORARKRMEMERE -
BREEIRE AR -

TEEBATEBE
RE LR SOMRBEMAT -

Since Inception

Total Return®@ 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 (Annualized)®
2z @ ZTZ-F ZZZZF ZT-NEF ZZ-N\F ZT—+tF ERUNRER{L)O
SSESO (RMB)® -8.37%  21.67%  36.95% -17.72%  27.98% 7.07%
50 (ARH)®

SSESO (HKD)®© -5.47%  29.19%  33.90% -21.75%  37.74% 7.71%
FE50(BT)©

WISE-SSES50 NAV-to-NAV© -7.10%  28.06%  32.17% -21.93%  35.55% 4.87%
BELES0AEFEYEETFEO

WISE- SSE50 Market-to-Market( -6.26%  29.71%  29.27%  -22.64%  39.36% 4.87%

B8 LES0MEHME®

as of 31 December 2021 (last dealing date of December, 2021)

It was a synthetic ETF during 15 April 2009 to 11 May 2015.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic replication to physical replication with effect from 12
May 2015.

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, SSE 50 Total Return Index is replaced with
SSE 50 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. SSE
50 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg — Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 3:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.

BE—F-—F+_AM—A (T =—F+-ANREXFZH)

FRER-ZFENFHA+RAZ-E—HhFRA+—HAREK
RBEEES -

BEE BT —AFAATZAE  FELHBRERBEHEK
BRENBEYER -

BENRAL TR FEERKAEE

B=—F—FLA—HE  TEEHRT R LE50 2Kz 158
B LiEb0 5 W tEE - LiE 50 F W tEE 2 AN RIEET
18 > BHIRKXHME  HEHXRATILVETET LR ELIFEH
RIGRIR 5 A &EE T F =R TR 2 ZIBA R (CNY) R R4
BIEFGTEARKE FETER
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(d) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and China Securities
Index Co., Ltd.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2021, there were 800,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 49 stocks.

On 9 March 2021, the Manager announced that certain
disclosure under Appendix II “THE SSE 50 INDEX (“SSE
50”)" to the Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the “Prospectus”)
was updated. Further, the second last paragraph under the
sub-section headed “Borrowing Restrictions” under the
section headed “"INVESTMENT AND BORROWING
RESTRICTIONS” of the Prospectus was deleted.

On 31 March 2021, the Manager announced that Mirae Asset

Securities (HK) Limited would be appointed as a Participating
Dealer of the Sub-Fund with effect from 1 April 2021.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 28 April 2021, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the Key Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund
(the “KFS”) were updated. The Manager informed the
investors that certain update relating to “Qualified Foreign
Institutional Investor” (QFII) has been made to the sections
headed “IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS”,
“DEFINITIONS”, "INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
OF THE SUB-FUND"” and “"RISK FACTORS”, and Appendix I
“A SHARE MARKET IN THE PRC” and Appendix IV “FEES
AND CHARGES APPLICABLE TO THE SUB-FUND” of the
Prospectus.

Certain modification of disclosure has also been made to
Appendix I “A SHARE MARKET IN THE PRC". Also, certain
information of Participating Dealer(s) in Appendix III
“OPERATION OF THE SUB-FUND” of the Prospectus was
updated.

The information relating to the number of listed companies
and total market capitalization of the Shanghai Stock
Exchange as set out in Appendix I "A SHARE MARKET IN
THE PRC" of the Prospectus, and the percentage of the total
market capitalisation of the Shanghai Stock Exchange that
the 50 constituent stocks of the SSE 50 Index represent as
set out in Appendix II “THE SSE 50 INDEX (“"SSE 50”)” of
the Prospectus and KFS was updated.

The information relating to the ongoing charges, tracking
difference and past performance of the Sub-Fund in the KFS
was also updated.

On 29 June 2021, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 22 December 2021, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus and the KFS have been updated. The Manager
informed the investors that the registered address of the
Auditor stated in the section headed “PARTIES” of the
Prospectus has been updated to 27/F, One Taikoo Place,
979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

The information relating to the number of listed companies
and total market capitalization of the Shanghai Stock
Exchange as set out in Appendix I "A SHARE MARKET IN
THE PRC” to the Prospectus, and the percentage of the total
market capitalisation of the Shanghai Stock Exchange that
the 50 constituent stocks of the SSE 50 Index represent as
set out in Appendix II “THE SSE 50 INDEX ("SSE 50”)" to
the Prospectus and KFS has been updated.

The information relating to the ongoing charges of the Sub-
Fund in the KFS has also been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The SSE 50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2021. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and Figure 2.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.
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Figure 1 1
Deletion 3% Addition g
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EXHBH Rtk | RHER Rk | RHER
15-Jun-2021 601186 China Railway Construction Corporation Limited 600438 Tongwei Co., Ltd.
ZEZ-ERATRA PEERRNEBRAR BRRNBRAF
15-Jun-2021 601236 Hongta Securities Co., Ltd. 600809 Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co., Ltd.
“EZ-FxATRA HEEFRNBRAR WEAERABRRNERAR
15-Jun-2021 601319 | The People’s Insurance Company (Group) of 600893 Aecc Aviation Power Co, Ltd.
ZEZ-§5ATRA China Limited #EARRBRERBHERLF REMEDHNRNBRAF
15-Jun-2021 601816 Beijing-Shanghai High Speed Railway Co., Ltd. 601899 Zijin Mining Group Company Limited
- —FRATEA RERRERRNBRAR ZeRERERNBRAA]
15-Jun-2021 603160 Shenzhen Goodix Technology Co., Ltd. 601995 China International Capital Corporation Limited
—E2--F ATHA AMEENEROER AT HEEREBRNBRAF

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Stock Exchange
BT - FAHER AR A AR FHEFZZH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ EELRS0TEERESC

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBREA (&)

Index Activities (continued) BEUEE (F)

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5k Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAH RaRE | RitER RaRE | RirER
13-Dec-2021 600009 Shanghai International Airport Co., Ltd. 600436 Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pharmaceutical Co.,
ZZ--¥TZAT=H HERRERNERAR Ltd. BMAFREXRHERAA
13-Dec-2021 600016 China Minsheng Bank 600900 China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.
“E-F+ZA+=H PERERTRDBRAF RERIENRNBRAF
13-Dec-2021 600703 San'an Optoelectronics Co., Ltd. 601633 Great Wall Motor Company Limited
ZE-FtZAT=H ZRRERHEB AT R AERNERAT
13-Dec-2021 600918 Zhongtai Securities Co., Ltd. 601728 China Telecom Corporation Limited
—E-F+ZA+=H PRERRNER AR FEEERNERAR
13-Dec-2021 601818 China Everbright Bank Company Limited 601919 COSCO Shipping Holdings Co., Ltd.
ZE-FtZAT=H HRE X ARITRIVERAT HEEERRR N ERAT

Sources: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., and Shanghai Stock Exchange

EHAR : FHEHBERAAR LTRSS
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - Nasdaqg Overseas China New Economy
Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (“WISE-NASDAQ50” or
the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to track the performance of the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs
(the “Underlying Index” or "NASDAQ50"). As of 31
December 2021, the net asset value (*NAV") per unit of the
Sub-Fund was HKD 14.7087 with a total of 780,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("fAUM")
of HKD 11,472,799.

The WISE-NASDAQ50 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
NASDAQ50 is shown below.
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2018

(2018-09-10 to Since Inception

Total Return® 2021 2020 2019 2018-12-31)®@ (Annualized)®
—E-N\F

(ZE-\$NATHE
2 —E--F ZZ2-TF —“E-A% 2 \ETZAM-A)e Ay NEEL Y
NASDAQ50 (HKD)®) -25.45%  79.59% = 27.66% -11.87% 13.18%
fh3g 50 (7)™
WISE-NASDAQ50 NAV-to-NAV© -25.94%  78.17%  26.80% -12.09% 12.37%
BEMESOEE FEHEEFEY
WISE-NASDAQ50 Market-to-Market( -26.36%  77.46% = 26.33% -11.50% 12.14%

BEMIES0mEETEY
as of 31 December 2021 (last dealing date of December, 2021)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the Sub-Fund.

(c) The Sub-Fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the Sub-Fund
are issued and redeemed at NAV.

(d) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(e) The performance shown for 2018 covers the period from 10
September 2018 (the inception date of the Sub-Fund) to the end
of 2018.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the Sub-Fund inception. The
Sub-Fund inception date is 10 September 2018.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and Nasdagq, Inc. or
one of its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, "Nasdaq”)

Nasdaq® and the Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index>" are registered trademarks of NASDAQ, Inc. (which with its
affiliates is referred to as the "Corporations”) and are licensed for use
by BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited. W.I.S.E. - Nasdaqg
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker (the
“"Fund”) has not been passed on by the Corporations as to their legality
or suitability. The Fund is not issued, endorsed, sold, or promoted by
the Corporations. THE CORPORATIONS MAKE NO WARRANTIES AND
BEAR NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE FUND.

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2021, there were 780,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 50 stocks.

On 28 April 2021, the Manager announced that the Key
Facts Statement of the Sub-Fund (the “KFS") was updated
so as to disclose the updated information relating to the
ongoing charges, tracking difference and past performance
of the Sub-Fund.

The information relating to the total market capitalization
of the Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies
Top 50 Index™ shown in the KFS was also updated.

On 29 June 2021, the Manager announced that there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect.

On 22 December 2021, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund (the “Prospectus”) and the KFS
have been updated. The Manager informed the investors
that the registered address of the Auditor stated in the
section headed “PARTIES” of the Prospectus has been
updated to 27/F, One Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road, Quarry
Bay, Hong Kong. Further, the second last paragraph under
the sub-section headed “"Borrowing Restrictions” under the
section headed “INVESTMENT AND BORROWING
RESTRICTIONS” of the Prospectus has been deleted.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.L.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

The information relating to the total market capitalization
of the Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies
Top 50 IndexsM set out in Appendix I “"THE NASDAQ
OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEXS" ("UNDERLYING INDEX")"” to the Prospectus, and
shown in the KFS has been updated.

The information relating to the ongoing charges of the Sub-
Fund in the KFS has also been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The NASDAQ50 Index rebalanced quarterly in February,
May, August and November. It underwent stocks deletion
and addition in first half and second half of 2021. The details
of the index changes are summarized in Figure 1 and
Figure 2.

Please refer to the index constituents published quarterly

on the Nasdaq web-site (https://www.nasdaq.com/
solutions/nasdag-global-index-policies) for details.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

B REANERTENEHE ARSI S0EBES

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA (BEEETFsRINTES)

NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER BUFEA (&)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 1 1

Deletion ZIk& Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code | Stock Name Effective Date | Stock Code | Stock Name
EXAH RaRSE | RAER e =k RaRE | RAER
5-Jan-2021 981 Semiconductor Manufacturing International | 22-Feb-2021 670 China Eastern Airlines Corporation Limited
Bk Corporation FIEEREMERREERAA | T4 PEEAMERABRAFE
—REA ZR#=H

Sources: Nasdaq, Inc. or one of its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, "Nasdaq”) and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BHAR - Nasdaq, Inc. 0E W2 alstirEna] (&7 [ MAEr |) 2 —REEX ST

Figure 2 2
Deletion 5% Addition 512
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENEE RoRsE | REEE Rtk | REB
22-Nov-2021 322 Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp 268 Kingdee International Software Group Co., Ltd.
- -E4+-RAYZA FAERRERAR PRERYHEEERAT
22-Nov-2021 670 China Eastern Airlines Corporation Ltd. 992 Lenovo Group Ltd.
ZZ--¥T-AYZH MERAMERNERAT BRERERAR
22-Nov-2021 1579 Yihai International Holdings Ltd. 1024 Kuaishou Technology
- -E4+-AYZA BEHRERERAR RFRE
22-Nov-2021 1833 Ping An Healthcare and Technology Company 3347 Hangzhou Tigermed Consulting Co., Ltd.
T -E+-RAiZH Limited T ZEEBERZERA] MNRREERBRNER AR
22-Nov-2021 1877 Shanghai Junshi Biosciences Co., Ltd. 6618 D Health International Inc.
- -E+-RYZA TAREENBERERNBRAT RRRERHABRAT
22-Nov-2021 ATHM Autohome Inc. 6690 Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
ZZ--¥T-AYZH ABZR BREFRNBRAT
22-Nov-2021 EDU New Oriental Education & Technology Group, 6862 Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
- -E+-AYZA Inc. FRAHEREEE BEBERERERAT
22-Nov-2021 GOTU Gaotu Techedu Inc. 6969 Smoore International Holdings Limited
T -E+-RAiZH RENEHE LT RERERERERAR
22-Nov-2021 IQ iQIYI, Inc. 9633 Nongfu Spring Co., Ltd.
- -E4+-RHZA Fag BRURBRHBERAR
22-Nov-2021 TAL TAL Education Group BGNE BeiGene, Ltd.
ZE_—E+-RifZH FARHEEE AEBMNERAT
22-Nov-2021 VIPS Vipshop Holdings Limited DIDI DiDi Global Inc.
—E--E4+-RifZA BMEReRSRRERAT BEERRHERAR

Sources: Nasdagq, Inc. or one of its subsidiaries or affiliates (collectively, "Nasdaq”) and Hong Kong Stock Exchange
BHX)F - Nasdaq, Inc. tEME L a]st BN a] (B 18 [ #ETER ) 2 — REBXZHT
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
Index Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs,
the "Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respects, managed the
Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended from time to time,
for the year ended 31 December 2021.

For and on behalf of
Cititrust Limited

22 April 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index
Tracker (collectively the “Sub-Funds of World Index Shares
ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)"”) set out on pages 35 to 100,
which comprise the statements of financial position as at
31 December 2021, and the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statements of changes in
net assets attributable to unitholders and the statements
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2021, and of their financial transactions and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY

COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)
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ZEBEUFAA (H)

BRETEE (R)

Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRBTESEERTHRUOAEHD

B A FEEBRZ IR BEEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
included in the statement of financial position of each
Sub-Fund were listed shares on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange, Hong Kong Stock
Exchange and the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE")
and NYSE American. As of 31 December 2021, there
were 300, 100, 50 and 50 constituent securities of the
underlying indexes in W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China New
Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker, respectively.
These financial assets were measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
FABSFESNFBANARANE AT EEBIERVIRAIBEE
ERIBEFRGM  RYBHXHH - BB - #AFE
ERX ST ([4%2FT]) X NYSE American EmRIMEMD o RE
EIRCFHAM—B  FEER300FEEEESC
EEPED A I00EHES™ T8 LESOFREHES®
RARE ot R BT AOE A B8N SO SE S A EHN
D52 E 2514300 - 100 - 50 2 50% - Fialt i % EE
THRAHEFE BB ©

We obtained independent confirmation from the
custodians of each of the investment portfolios held
at 31 December 2021 and agreed the quantity held
to the accounting records of each Sub-Fund. We
tested the design and operating effectiveness of
controls for the valuation of the financial instruments.
In addition, we independently checked the valuation
of all financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss against third party at 31 December 2021.
BMESR _E_—F+_AM—BBREEEGTE AN
BURANAEGLEMES FESNFAE - B
AETem T EMERNR REERA « 1o - BMAA
FoRE_E—F+_AM—BETEUEZ - EBAYT
BEFEBAERIIRMBEENGE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued) BB HRE ()

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND

B BEER300HEEHES® -
BEPREB100EHEES™
BRELRBSOTEEHESOR
BREMTERTFRHIECBEQTEIHS0EEES

W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY (BEETFsRIINFES)

COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

ZEMFEA ()

RRETEE (R

Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRBTESEERTHRUOAEHD

B A FEEBRZ IR BEEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at 31 December 2021, they represented more than
99% of net asset value of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE
50 China Tracker® and W.I.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker.
RZBEZ—F+ZAM—H - LB EERKESER300
FEEHESC EERERLI00EHEES™  FELE
S50 P EIEHE S © MEE MHTER F BB R RESN50 48
HESEEFENII% A L -

Details are set out in notes 5 and 13 of the financial
statements.
FFIEEHN I IFmERMFES K13 °

We assessed the adequacy of the disclosures relating
to the fair value of financial instruments, as set out
in notes 5 and 13 of the financial statements, against
the requirements of HKFRS.

BB BUBRE LR ESFER R LS BRI TR
RIS R13AE M T AN ATE -
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TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Other Information included in the Annual Report

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee and
Those Charges with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the
Manager and the Trustee determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager and the
Trustee of the Sub-Funds are responsible for assessing the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager
and the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Sub-Funds or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.

BYBREERE (&)

B BEER300HEEHES® -
BETEEE100EHEE™ -
BRELRBSOTEEHESOR
BREMTERTFRHIEBEQTEIS0EEES
(BREETFsRIINTES)

ZEBEUFAA (H)

BAFHHHEMESR
AEeRERIAATHHEMERRE - HBEREHE
THEHNFEREANER - ETEEPBHRER LR
HAZEREN R -

BPIEMBERERNOBREL TREEMESR
R EFHMESBEREMANEESR

HAFITRA

BARPYFBHRENE - RPN EEMAERE D
FE - Hlt@iRsd  ZEHEMEE TS EMHRAL
BAEETBRETAEENBELFEEREELE D
FHEEEABERBANER - ERBRFMERHTHOT
- MREFIRBEMEBEEFEERERRAL - 3l
FERETZEE - £E H - RIFVLAEARS -

ESRERSITARBEEAMBERA L AREN
BfE

FEENESEENIEARAERBEBEHQ
SRMEACEEMBREER ) RREEE M 5O
HE - EeRLERIFALHERBETBRROR
N FHEHRUFFHERMERNNEAHERRAAF
MRBEER AR -

ERHVBHRRE  FEENEASKERITEARE
A TFESNFERLENRED  LEERBRTHE
HBBKERMNEIER  UAERAFELEREE
o REESEERITABERFERBRIELL
R SRIEEMERNEANE -

30
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
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(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee and
Those Charges with Governance for the Financial
Statements (continued)

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
are required to ensure that the financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007
(“Trust Deed”), as amended from time to time, and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the Code on
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (the “"SFC Code”) issued by
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Sub-Funds’ financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements. In addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Sub-Funds have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed
and the relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY
COMPANIES TOP 50 INDEX TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Sub-Funds’ internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Manager’s and
the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Sub-Funds to cease to continue as a going concern.
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(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®,

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® AND
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(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant Disclosure
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Mr. Au Chi Pang Ivan.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 April 2022
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

INCOME A
Dividend income XS24 A
Interest income F|EUA

EXPENSE F%

Auditor’s remuneration Z2i0BI&

Legal and professional fee &R EEEF
Management fee EE%

Trustee fee RFEAER

Custodian and bank charges st & K iF{TFEE
Transaction costs on investments &4 % 55 &

Transaction handling fee X 5 FE&%
Other expenses Efffix

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN
SHRIBERINE (B18) /BFIF 2 8H,/ (BR) #8

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN {2 & FE L IMNE (E518) /27

Net exchange (loss)/gain 5ME (E518) /B2

Realised gain on sale of investments H&&E 2 B #REF

Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments
RERZREH (RE) /LA

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX %i#fl (18) /7l
Tax A

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ER(BR) BN k2 AR R
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B R HMEE KSR

HE_Z-_—F+-_AM—HBHLEFE

10(a)

10(a)
10(a) &
10(b)
10(a), 10(b)
& 10(c)
10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
&11
12

WISE-CSI300
EERER300

2021 2020
—B-—-F% i
HKD HKD

AR AR
22,609,476 30,882,008
7,665 23,352
22,617,141 30,905,360
60,200 60,400

- 21,001
12,567,289 14,282,992
300 -
894,619 1,808,926
128,616 119,995
173,753 195,171
13,824,777 16,488,485
8,792,364 14,416,875
(202,500) 1,616,155
120,282,341 148,502,473
(148,695,759) 275,407,979
(19,823,554) 439,943,482
(2,270,940) (3,100,817)
(22,094,494) 436,842,665




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER E&ZkHMtZ2mEKER (&)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued) BE-_T-—F+-AM—BLLFE (&)

NOTES
(24
INCOME YA
Dividend income 24 A 10(d)
Interest income # 84T\ 10(c)
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE & 10(a)
Legal and professional fee AR EE S
Management fee BE & 10(a)
10(a) &
Trustee fee XEAER 10(b)
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges & ELiETFEE & 10(c)
Transaction costs on investments & & % A 10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 & 11
Other expenses Eff 12
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN
TRIRERINE (B18) /BFF 2 &F,/ (B8) F8
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN & 3% [ 9NE (E518) /Bl
Net exchange (loss)/gain SMNE (E518) /BAFE
Realised gain on sale of investments HE&HE 7 2 R EF
Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments
BEFZAER (RE) 5E
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX %i41 (E5i8) /%
Tax T8 7

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ER(BR) BN k2 ERERE

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHhEEE100
2021 2020
—g--F ot ot 12
HKD HKD
BT BT
39,081,571 35,376,869
196 1,516
39,081,767 35,378,385
- 25,054
15,984,722 12,922,179
1,359,386 908,891
238,390 108,965
17,582,498 13,965,089
21,499,269 21,413,296
102 -
26,950,405 50,017,820
(299,818,189) 87,847,758
(251,368,413) 159,278,874
(1,898,270) (1,836,907)
(253,266,683) 157,441,967
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

INCOME W A
Dividend income XS24 A
Interest income FlEMA

EXPENSE Fi

Auditor’s remuneration Z20EI&

Legal and professional fee ZE R I X EH
Management fee EEE

Trustee fee XEAER

Custodian and bank charges & & RiFTFEE
Transaction costs on investments #4555 &

Transaction handling fee X 5FEE
Other expenses Efffix

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN
SHRIRERINE (B18) /BFIF 2 EH,/ (BR) #8

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN {2 & F8 L IMNE (E518) /27
Net exchange (loss)/gain §MNE (E518) /BAF5E

Realised gain on sale of investments HE&HE 7 2 R EF

Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments

RETZRER (E) EE

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX Hi1 (E518) /3%
Tax Fi1A

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ER(BR) BN REERE R
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BERkHEMAEZEKER (E)
HE-_Z-—F+-_AM—HLEFE#E)
WISE-SSE50
BELHES0
2021 2020
—BC-#% —BCEE
NOTES HKD HKD
[ BT BT
10(d) 844,809 1,036,339
10(c) 405 573
845,214 1,036,912
10(a) - -
13,196 9,357
10(a) 350,933 359,461
10(a) &
10(b) - -
10(a), 10(b)
8 10(c) - -
10(b) & 11 38,058 77,019
10(a), 10(b)
& 11 23,067 16,309
12 - -
425,254 462,146
419,960 574,766
18,838 64,179
3,095,697 4,708,603
(6,926,011) 4,866,465
(3,391,516) 10,214,013
7 (85,234) (104,028)
(3,476,750) 10,109,985




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER Bk HMEHEWER (E)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued) BE-—T-—F+-AM—BLEE @)

NOTES
(24
INCOME YA
Dividend income 24 A 10(d)
Interest income # 84t 10(c)
EXPENSE 3
Auditor’s remuneration Z&#HE & 10(a)
Legal and professional fee AR EE S
Management fee EE & 10(a)
10(a) &
Trustee fee ¥EAER 10(b)
10(a), 10(b)
Custodian and bank charges & ELiFTFEE & 10(c)
Transaction costs on investments & &% A 10(b) & 11
10(a), 10(b)
Transaction handling fee X 5F &8 & 11
Other expenses Eff 12
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN
TRIBERINE (B18) /BFF 2 &F,/ (B8) F8
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS)/GAIN & /3% & 9MNE (E518) /Bl
Net exchange (loss)/gain §MNE (E518) /BAF5E
Realised gain on sale of investments H&&E 7 B EREF
Unrealised (diminution)/appreciation in value of investments
BERZAER (RE) 5E
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX %i41 (E5i8) /%
Tax 18 7

(LOSS)/PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ER(BR) BN k2 ERERE

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHTES0
2021 2020
—B-—-F% itk 3:3
HKD HKD
B BT
52,839 59,229
1 116
52,840 59,345
72,309 55,154
10,846 8,273
11,133 16,820
94,288 80,247
(41,448) (20,902)
(158) 10,438
1,305,244 2,208,319
(5,279,387) 4,844,191
(4,015,749) 7,042,046
(2,393) (2,759)
(4,018,142) 7,039,287
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 DECEMBER 2021

CURRENT ASSETS g & E

Investments &

Prepayments JB8f4 3R

Amount due from broker fEUE 47708

Dividend and other receivables %5 & £ fEUZIE
Amount receivable on issue of units 277 E A EIRFIA
Bank balances 17454

Total current assets i & EHE

CURRENT LIABILITIES g &f&
Management fee payable EfEIRE
Amount due to broker fEf} 442 2R
Trustee fee payable ENZEAEA
Other accounts payable and accruals

H A iR et & A
Total current liabilities i# & E421E
Net current assets REVEEFE
Net assets attributable to unitholders BEf#HE AJE(GEEFE
Units in issue B 81T L

Net asset value per unit FEEEFE

39

B REAR AR

RZZEZ—F+=AM—H

NOTES

10(d) & 13

10(c) & 14

WISE-CSI300

EEEE300
2021 2020
—EB-—-fF g g 523
HKD HKD
BT BT
1,183,762,755 1,381,066,786
19,072 18,442
1,760,089 1,721,715
1,185,541,916 1,382,806,943
1,550,523 1,662,943
121,256 76,949
1,671,779 1,739,892
1,183,870,137 1,381,067,051
1,183,870,137 1,381,067,051
23,600,000 27,000,000
50.1640 51.1506




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

BEETFsRINFESE

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS R#&&E

Investments % &

Prepayments 8518

Amount due from broker JEWAS 42 ZUE

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ FEUZIE
Amount receivable on issue of units 21727 fEUTIIE
Bank balances iR7745 6%

Total current assets BN EEAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 78 & &

Management fee payable JEfIEIEE

Amount due to broker FEf} &840 F1E

Trustee fee payable Ef A ZEA

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hfth JETIR K2 FEET B A

Total current liabilities 8 & &%

S

&

Net current assets RENEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EfiiH A G EE FE

Units in issue B 2178

Net asset value per unit B & EFE

MERR &R ()

WZE-—F+=-AM—A &)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEPEEE100
2021 2020
—B--F et o 13
NOTES HKD HKD
B EE BT BT
10(d) & 13 1,546,336,041 1,522,517,898
18,242 17,612
136,931 86,523
- 4,049,393
10(c) & 14 2,883,678 1,346,280
1,549,374,892 1,528,017,706
1,569,193 1,359,232
- 1,784,051
44,950 13,329
1,614,143 3,156,612
1,547,760,749 1,524,861,094
1,547,760,749 1,524,861,094
8 61,845,000 51,873,500
25.0264 29.3958
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs

EEETFsRINTES
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AR R ()
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued) RZZEZ—F+ZAM—A8 (&)
WISE-SSE50
EEE50
2021 2020
—8=-% e
NOTES HKD HKD
iz BT BT
CURRENT ASSETS Rgh&E
Investments &% 10(d) & 13 26,840,843 43,353,613
Prepayments J&f15UA 17,811 17,181
Amount due from broker FEM 440 708 - -
Dividend and other receivables A% & K E {th fE i 5718 - -
Amount receivable on issue of units 2778 FEUFUE - -
Bank balances $R17458% 10(c) & 14 28,226 30,329
Total current assets BN EEAE 26,886,880 43,401,123
CURRENT LIABILITIES =#& &
Management fee payable JEfIEIEE 32,576 46,288
Amount due to broker JEfH&E 40 FIA - -
Trustee fee payable E T AZEA - -
Other accounts payable and accruals
H b TR & Bt & R 12,223 16,524
Total current liabilities jZE & E4E 44,799 62,812
Net current assets JRE)EEFE 26,842,081 43,338,311
Net assets attributable to unitholders BfiH A B EEFE 26,842,081 43,338,311
Units in issue 22778 ML 8 800,000 1,200,000
Net asset value per unit B EEFE 33.5526 36.1153
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS R#&&E

Investments % &

Prepayments 8518

Amount due from broker JEWAS 42 ZUE

Dividend and other receivables %5 N £ FEUZIE
Amount receivable on issue of units 21727 fEUIIE
Bank balances iR7745 6%

Total current assets BN EEAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES 78 & &

Management fee payable JEfIEIEE

Amount due to broker FEf} &840 5B

Trustee fee payable Ef T AEA

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hfth JE IR K2 JEET B A

Total current liabilities 8 & &%

R

&

Net current assets RENEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EfiiH A G EE FE

Units in issue B 2178

Net asset value per unit B & EFE

MERR &R ()

WZE-—F+=-AM—A &)

10(d) & 13

10(c) & 14

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHEES0
2021 2020
—B--F ot o 13
HKD HKD
BT BT
11,456,849 15,467,089
- 305,436
22,503 13,642
11,479,352 15,786,167
4,945 6,126
- 288,180
1,608 920
6,553 295,226
11,472,799 15,490,941
11,472,799 15,490,941
780,000 780,000
14.7087 19.8602
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2020
RZZEZZF— [ —HMEH

Total comprehensive income 2 H #4458

Issue of units #1781

Redemption of units #2812

Balance as at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021
REZB-ZTFE+AM—BR=ZE=—F—A—BNEH

Total comprehensive income 2E W25

Issue of units #1727

Redemption of units #2812

Balance as at 31 December 2021
RoZ-—F+- Ai— AR

Number of units in issue 2178 £ H

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE L 8
Issue of units #{TEf 8
Redemption of units &7 8
Units in issue at the end of the year kK2 #1TE L 8

43

BENVFAABLGEERERZER

HEe—_T-—F+_AM—BLFE

WISE-CSI300
REER300

Total

et

NOTE HKD
MEE BT
1,810,243,886

436,842,665

19 -

19 (866,019,500)

1,381,067,051

(22,094,494)

19 30,319,800

19 (205,422,220)

1,183,870,137

WISE-CSI300
BEER300

2021 2020

—B=-F —B-FF

27,000,000 48,400,000
600,000

(4,000,000) (21,400,000)

23,600,000 27,000,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2020
RZZ-FTF-A—A0#EH

Total comprehensive income % %25

Issue of units #{TEf7

Redemption of units 3512

Balance as at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021
RIZZZFE+-AM—BR=_Z_—F—A—BARNEH

Total comprehensive income 2 E A5

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units B[] Ef1

Balance as at 31 December 2021

RIZE-—F+-BH— B

Number of units in issue 2 &{TEM 2

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F42 %178 8
Issue of units Z1TERL 8
Redemption of units 3512z 8
Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TEN 8

BENRBEABLEERESD

HE_Z-_—F+-_AM—HBHLEFE(

* (%)

&)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEHEEE100
Total
@st
NOTE HKD
MiEE B
1,282,327,480
157,441,967
19 293,177,400
19 (208,085,753)
1,524,861,094
(253,266,683)
19 457,559,455
19 (181,393,117)

1,547,760,749

WISE-CSIHK100

BEHEEE100
2021 2020
—B--F —E-EF
51,873,500 48,288,500
16,017,000 11,560,700
(6,045,500) (7,975,700)
61,845,000 51,873,500
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2020
RZZ-FTF-A—A0#EH

Total comprehensive income % E #4425

Issue of units #{TEf7

Redemption of units 3512

Balance as at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021
RIZZZFE+-AM—BR=_Z_—F—A—BARNEH

Total comprehensive income & E ¥z A5

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units 8 [5) &A1

Balance as at 31 December 2021

RIZE-—F+-BH— B

Number of units in issue 2 &{TEM 2

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year F42 %178 8
Issue of units Z1TERL 8
Redemption of units 3512 8
Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TEN 8

45

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HE-_Z-—F+-_AM—HLEFE#E)

WISE-SSE50
EELHES50
Total
@st
NOTE HKD
ik B
62,044,106
10,109,985
19 7,095,700
19 (35,911,480)
43,338,311
(3,476,750)
19 -
19 (13,019,480)
26,842,081
WISE-SSE50
EE RS0
2021 2020
—EC-F —ECER
1,200,000 2,200,000
- 200,000
(400,000) (1,200,000)
800,000 1,200,000




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2020
RZZ-FTF-A—A0#EH

Total comprehensive income % E #4425

Issue of units #{TEf7

Redemption of units 3512

Balance as at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021
RIZZZFE+-AM—BR=_Z_—F—A—BARNEH

Total comprehensive income & E ¥z A5

Issue of units #1787

Redemption of units 8 [5) &A1

Balance as at 31 December 2021
RIZE-—F+-BH— B

Number of units in issue 2 &{TEM 2

NOTE
Units in issue at the beginning of the year
FPSETEN 8
Issue of units #1781 8
Redemption of units f& [ &A1 8
Units in issue at the end of the year SR &1TEN 8

BENVRBEABLEERESD R (H)

HE-_Z-—F+-_AM—HLEFE#E)

WISE-NASDAQ50

BEHLESO
Total
@gt
NOTE HKD
MiEE B
17,388,894
7,039,287
19 -
19 (8,937,240)
15,490,941
(4,018,142)
19 -
19 -
11,472,799

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHKES
2021 2020
k- Sl 2 —E-EF
780,000 1,560,000
- (780,000)
780,000 780,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & EBELHNES RS
Purchase of investments BE#&RE

Sale of investments H&1&&

Proceeds from return of capital & A&[ERFEFE

Interest received & ¥#|8

Management fee paid 2EERE

Trustee fee paid EXTAER

Fund expenses paid & &4 EH

Dividend received 2% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BERDME/ (R 2B2F8

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EHELHNELTE
Proceeds from issuance of units Z1TEMF1EFIAE
Payment for redemption of units &I &E {1 FIA

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BELE (FA) /SRS FE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBReSEYEN/ (Hd) F8

s

B

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §|\E[E & &g) 7 &4

f

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TN RekReFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
ERZEERE2ZE  BETERED

47

BERER
HEe—_T-—F+_AM—BLFE

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

(281,057,806)
449,948,419 1

7,665

(12,680,339)

2021 2020
—g=-f —E-%fF

NOTES HKD HKD
(3 BT BT

(209,434,208)
,061,778,035
23,352

(14,823,360)

(1,213,181) (2,210,152)

22,609,476 30,882,008
7 (2,270,940) (3,100,817)
175,343,294 863,114,858

19 30,319,800 -
19 (205,422,220) (866,019,500)

(175,102,420)

(866,019,500)

240,874 (2,904,642)

(202,500) 1,616,155
1,721,715 3,010,202
1,760,089 1,721,715




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £EZHELHNRERE
Purchase of investments* B ERE *

Sale of investments H&#&&

Proceeds from return of capital & A& [@RFEFE

Interest received 2 U728

Management fee paid 2EEE

Trustee fee paid 2 FHEAER

Fund expenses paid & fHE£EH

Dividend received 2% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BREEME/ (MA) ZRE2FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& EBELNEESTRE
Proceeds from issuance of units** 377 EE{ p{S 3008 * *

Payment for redemption of units BB &E {74 FE

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEEY (A PAERLFE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBLSEMEN/ (L) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &8) 7 /2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR kReFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZEE B SZE  BRETERED

REngEx (&)

BE_ZT-_—F+_AM—ALFEE)

WISE-CSIHK100

(667,089,199)

384,037,889

103,839

196

(15,775,391)

(1,566,155)

39,031,163

7 (1,898,270)

BETEER100
2021 2020
—E=-fF —E-%fF
NOTES HKD HKD
HEE BT BT

(567,791,614)
464,790,067
1,516
(12,736,799)
(1,034,696)
35,348,706
(1,836,907)

(263,155,928)

(83,259,727)

19 446,086,341 291,450,002
19 (181,393,117) (208,085,753)
264,693,224 83,364,249

1,537,296 104,522

102 -

1,346,280 1,241,758

2,883,678 1,346,280

* During the year ended 31 December 2021, the sub-fund WISE-CSIHK100 had a non-cash investments
amounting to HKD15,522,507, thus the amount was excluded from the statement.
REBZEZZ-—F+_AM—BILFE  FESEETEEE1000IFR LR ESTERL5,522,50787C - T ETARA -

**  During the year ended 31 December 2021, WISE-CSIHK100 sub-fund had recognised proceeds from the
issuance of shares amounting to a total of HKD461,608,848, wherein HKD15,522,507 was a non-cash

transaction and thus excluded from the statement.

REBE-T-_—F+-AM—BLFE FEASEETEERL 100 D HRETRMOAEFIRERE S 461,608,848 /87T -

H115,522,507 BT R3ERER S - MAFEARA °
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £EZHELHNRERE
Purchase of investments BE&RE

Sale of investments H&#&E

Proceeds from return of capital & A& [@RAEFE

Interest received 2 U728

Management fee paid EEEE

Trustee fee paid 2 FHEAER

Fund expenses paid CffHE4EH

Dividend received 2 %% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BRTEAE/ (MA) ZRE2FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EHELNELTE
Proceeds from issuance of units 1TEMF1EFIA
Payment for redemption of units BB &E {74 FE

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEEY (A) /PERLFE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBLEEMEN/ (HL) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E =& &) 7 5/ 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TN RekReFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZHEERBSZE  BETHERET

49

REngEx (&)

NOTES
iE:

19

HE-_T-—F+-_AM—BIEFE(E)
WISE-SSE50
EE %50

2021 2020

—EC-F —ECEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
(7,962,195) (12,704,216)

20,644,651 40,889,909

405 573
(365,275) (360,205)
(78,622) (90,355)

844,809 1,036,339
(85,234) (104,028)

12,998,539 28,668,017

- 7,095,700

19

(13,019,480)

(35,911,480)

(13,019,480)

(28,815,780)

(20,941) (147,763)
18,838 64,179
30,329 113,913
28,226 30,329




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES £EZHELHNRERE
Purchase of investments BE&RE

Sale of investments H&#&E

Proceeds from return of capital &A@ FE

Interest received 2 U728

Management fee paid EEEE

Trustee fee paid 2 FHEAER

Fund expenses paid & fHE4EH

Dividend received 2 %% &

Tax paid 2458

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BREEME/ (MA) ZRE2FE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rt&EHELNELTE
Proceeds from issuance of units 1TEMF1EFIA
Payment for redemption of units BB &E {74 FE

NET CASH (USED IN)/FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEEY (A) /PERLFE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBRLSEMEN/ (Hd) F8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES §MNE[E & &8) 7 5/ 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TN R kReFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZEERBSZE  BRETHERET

BeRER (H)
BE-T-—F+=AM—RAILEE (F)

WISE-NASDAQ50

EEHLES0

2021 2020

—E--F —E-FF

NOTES HKD HKD
{iE B B
(4,684,265) (3,871,886)

4,737,618 12,816,640

1 116
(73,490) (56,482)
(10,158) (8,370)
(11,133) (16,820)

52,839 59,229
7 (2,393) (2,759)
9,019 8,919,668

19 - -
19 - (8,937,240)
- (8,937,240)

9,019 (17,572)

(158) 10,438

13,642 20,776

22,503 13,642
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2021

51

THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella unit
trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as
amended from time to time, between BOCI-Prudential
Asset Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and authorised
by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission
("SFC") pursuant to section 104(1) of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance. With effect from 3
December 2019, BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited (the
“retired Trustee”) has retired from its role as the trustee
and custodian and has been replaced by Cititrust Limited
(the “Trustee”) as the new trustee, and Citibank, N.A.,
Hong Kong Branch has been appointed by the trustee as
the new custodian and administrator of the Fund.

The Fund has established six sub-funds. Two of the six
sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Consumption Tracker and W.1.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland
Real Estate Tracker, have been terminated on 7 November
2017. The remaining four sub-funds, namely W.1.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker® (“WISE-CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 Tracker™ ("WISE-CSIHK100"), W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker® ("WISE-SSE50”) and W.1.S.E.-Nasdaq Overseas
China New Economy Companies Top 50 Index Tracker
("WISE-NASDAQ50") (collectively the “Sub-Funds of
World Index Shares ETFs” or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) are
reported under this financial statements. The Sub-Funds
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong ("SEHK").
WISE-CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007, WISE-
CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15 April
2009 and WISE-NASDAQ50 on 12 September 2018.
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, since launch until 27 December 2017, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a portfolio of constituent
securities (“Basket”) comprised in the CSI 300. On 8
January 2013, the Manager announced that with effect
from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective Date”), the
Manager might invest directly in the PRC A Shares on
behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of the Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investor (“"QFII”) investment
quota allotted to the Manager for the account of the
Sub-Fund. With effect from 12 August 2015 and 3
January 2017, in addition to investing in A Shares
indirectly through AXPs and investing directly in A
Shares by the Manager as a QFII on behalf of the Sub-
Fund (to the extent of such portion of the Manager’s
QFII investment quota as the Manager may allocate
to the Sub-Fund from time to time), the Sub-Fund
may, via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, invest
directly in certain eligible A Shares of PRC companies
listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchange,
respectively. With effect from 28 December 2017, the
Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy from
synthetic representative strategy to physical
representative strategy. The Sub-Fund wholly invests
directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect and the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSIHK100. The
CSIHK100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.
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THE FUND (continued)

WISE-SSESO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSES0 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, since launch until 18 January 2015, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more AXPs, being a
security (including without limitation, warrant, note or
participation certificate) linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE 50. Starting
from 19 January 2015, the Manager also invests and
has direct access to certain A shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect. With effect from 12 May
2015, the Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy
from synthetic replication (i.e. investing through both
the AXPs and direct invest via the Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect) to physical replication. The Sub-Fund
wholly invests directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-NASDAQS5O is an index-tracking exchange traded
fund which seeks to track the performance of the
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies Top
50 Index®M. In order to achieve the investment
objective of the Sub-Fund, the Sub-Fund will invest in
a representative sample of the Index Securities
selected by the Manager. The Sub-Fund may also
invest in securities which are not Index Securities as
the Manager considers appropriate. The Underlying
Index is a diversified index consisting of 50 constituent
securities listed on the Nasdaq, The New York Stock
Exchange (*“NYSE”) or NYSE American, or be a
component of the Nasdaq Global Index and listed on
the SEHK, including but not limited to equity securities
trading in the United States ("U.S.”) through American
Depositary Receipts ("ADRs”). It is compiled and
managed by Nasdaq, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates
(“Nasdaq”). Nasdaq has granted to the Manager, by
way of license and subject to the terms of an index
license agreement between them, the right to use the
Underlying Index in connection with the operation,
marketing and promotion of the Sub-Fund.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50 on a standalone basis.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Sub-Fund has not adopted any revised IFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements.

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

The Sub-Funds have not applied the following revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective
in these financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities

as Current or Non-

current?
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting
and HKFRS Practice Policies?

Statement 2
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting
Estimates
Deferred Tax related to
Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single
Transaction?

Amendments to HKAS 12

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS
(continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Sub-Funds is as
follows:

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1 clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The
amendments specify that if an entity’s right to defer
settlement of a liability is subject to the entity
complying with specified conditions, the entity has a
right to defer settlement of the liability at the end of
the reporting period if it complies with those conditions
at that date. Classification of a liability is unaffected
by the likelihood that the entity will exercise its right
to defer settlement of the liability. The amendments
also clarify the situations that are considered a
settlement of a liability. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023 and shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Sub-
Funds’ financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2

The primary purpose of these financial statements is
to illustrate how the most commonly applicable
disclosure requirements can be met. Therefore, they
include disclosures that may, in practice, be deemed
not material to the Sub-Funds. It is essential that
entities consider their own specific circumstances when
determining which disclosures to include. These
financial statements are not intended to act as
guidance for making the materiality assessments; a
sub-fund should always tailor its financial statements
to ensure they reflect and portray its specific
circumstances and its own materiality considerations.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 (continued)

Applying the concept of materiality requires judgement,
in particular, in relation to matters of presentation and
disclosure, and inappropriate application of the concept
may be a cause of the perceived disclosure overload
problem. HKFRS sets out a set of minimum disclosure
requirements which, in practice, too often is complied
with without consideration of the information’s
relevance for the specific entity. If the transaction or
item is immaterial to the entity, it is not relevant to
users of financial statements, in which case HKFRS
does not require the item to be disclosed (HKAS 1.31).
If immaterial information is included in the financial
statements, the amount of information may potentially
reduce the transparency and usefulness of the financial
statements as the material and, thus, relevant
information loses prominence.

HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality
Judgements provides practical guidance and examples
that companies may find helpful in deciding whether
information is material. The sub-funds are encouraged
to consider it when making materiality judgements.

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarify the distinction between
changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies. Accounting estimates are defined
as monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendments
also clarify how entities use measurement techniques
and inputs to develop accounting estimates. The
amendments are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and apply to
changes in accounting policies and changes in
accounting estimates that occur on or after the start
of that period. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Sub-Funds’ financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 12 narrow the scope of the initial
recognition exception so that it no longer applies to
transactions that give rise to equal taxable and
deductible temporary differences, such as leases and
decommissioning obligations. Therefore, entities are
required to recognise a deferred tax asset and a
deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising
from these transactions. The amendments are effective
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2023 and shall be applied to transactions
related to leases and decommissioning obligations at
the beginning of the earliest comparative period
presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as
an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
profits or other component of equity as appropriate at
that date. In addition, the amendments shall be applied
prospectively to transactions other than leases and
decommissioning obligations. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are not expected to have
any significant impact on the Sub-Funds’ financial
statements.

There are no other standards, interpretations or
amendments to existing standards that are not yet
effective that would be expected to have a significant
impact on the Sub-Funds.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds (the “Code”) issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods. The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD"”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest dollar, except when otherwise indicated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Funds take into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Sub-Funds’ business model for
managing them. The Sub-Funds initially measure a
financial asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
("SPPI"”) on the principal amount outstanding.

The Sub-Funds’ business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial
assets, or both.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

The Sub-Funds measure financial assets at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

° The financial asset is held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows.

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through
profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required
to be measured at fair value. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely
payments of principal and interest are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at
amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, as described above, debt
instruments may be designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates,
or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Sub-Funds recognise an allowance for ECLs for all
debt instruments not held at fair value through profit
or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Fund expects
to receive, discounted at an approximation of the
original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows
will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held
or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Since the Sub-Funds hold only short-term receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component
or applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the
effect of a significant financing component, the Sub-
Funds apply the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Sub-Funds
do not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date. The Sub-Funds have established
a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments
when:

o the redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro
rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets in the
event of the Sub-Funds’ liquidation

° the redeemable shares are in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

° all redeemable shares in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features

o the redeemable shares do not include any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset other than the holder’s rights to a
pro rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets

o the total expected cash flows attributable to the
redeemable shares over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the
change in the recognised net assets or the change
in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Sub-Funds over the life of the
instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the
above features, the Sub-Funds must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

o total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Sub-Funds

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including amount due to broker,
management fee payable, trustee fee payable and
other accounts payable and accruals are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term
investments in an active market with original maturities
of three months or less and bank overdrafts, if any.

Amounts due from and due to brokers

Amounts due from brokers include cash held with
brokers and receivables for securities sold that have
been contracted for, but not yet delivered, on the
reporting date. Amounts due to brokers represent
payables for securities purchased that have been
contracted for, but not yet delivered, on the reporting
date.

Net gain or loss on financial assets at FVPL

Net gains or losses on financial assets at FVPL are
changes in the fair value of financial assets held for
trading or designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL and exclude interest and dividend income and
expense.

Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the
fair value of financial instruments for the period and
from reversal of prior period’s unrealised gains and
losses for financial instruments which were realised in
the reporting period. Realised gains and losses on
disposals of financial instruments classified as at FVPL
are calculated using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. They represent the difference between an
instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal
amount.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Sub-Funds

if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(b)

(M

(i)

(iii)

or

has control or joint control over the Sub-
Funds;

has significant influence over the Sub-Funds;
or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Sub-Funds or of a parent
of the Sub-Funds;

the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

the entity and the Sub-Funds are members
of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Sub-Funds are joint
ventures of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Sub-Funds or an entity related to the Sub-
Funds;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity); and
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies: (continued)

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Sub-Funds or to
the parent of the Sub-Funds.

Income taxes

In some jurisdictions, investment income and capital
gains are subject to withholding tax deducted at the
source of the income. The Sub-Funds present the
withholding tax separately from the gross investment
income in profit or loss. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows, cash inflows from investments
are presented gross of withholding taxes, when
applicable.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Taxation

Caishui [2014] No. 81 - Circular on issues relating to
the tax policy of the pilot inter-connected mechanism
for trading on the Shanghai and Hong Kong stock
markets (“Circular 81") and Caishui [2016] No.127 -
Circular on issues relating to the tax policy of the pilot
inter-connected mechanism for trading on the
Shenzhen and Hong Kong stock markets (“Circular
127”) went into effect on 17 November 2014 and 5
December 2016, respectively. Circular 81 and Circular
127 allows non-Chinese investors to invest in certain
listed A-shares through Hong Kong securities firms.
Under Circular 81 and Circular 127, business tax is
temporarily exempted on realised gains from trading
A-shares listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
("SSE”) and Shenzhen Stock Exchange (“SZSE")
derived by Hong Kong investors through the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong
Stock Connect (collectively the “Stock Connects”)
Program. In addition, when Hong Kong investors trade
A-shares listed on the SSE and SZSE through the Stock
Connects, the stamp duty shall be paid according to
currently effective mainland tax laws and regulations.

PRC taxes on dividends

The Fund is subject to PRC withholding income tax
(“"WIT") at a rate of 10% on the dividend income
received from China A-Shares and Hong Kong
H-shares.

The Fund accrued the PRC WIT provision on these
dividend income during the year and are included in
“Tax” in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Fund.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets
and financial liabilities are non-interest bearing.
As a result, the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant amount of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Other price risk

For the year ended 31 December 2021, other price
risk is the risk that value of the underlying
securities (2020: the risk that value of the
underlying securities) will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market price and foreign exchange rate
(other than those arising from interest rate risk),
whether caused by factors specific to an individual
underlying investment, its issuers or all factors
affecting all instruments traded in the market.

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the
performance of the relevant indices, therefore the
exposures to market risk in the Sub-Funds will be
substantially the same as the tracked indices. The
Manager manages the Sub-Funds’ exposures to
market risk by ensuring that the key characteristics
of the portfolio, such as security weighting and
industry weighting, is closely aligned to the
characteristics of the tracked indices as mentioned
in respective prospectuses.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price

At 31 December 2021, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-NiTE7%

Communication Services Zi 7
Consumer Discretionary 7% 4%
Consumer Staples TE:%
Energy 55

Financials £

Health Care B4

Industrials T£

Information Technology 5
Materials [t

Real Estate it

Technology 45

Utilities ABZZ

Others - Exchange Traded Funds
Ah-RHHEERS

Total &t

5. &£@IAGE)
R EIE B IZ MG (58)
(i) TEERE (&)
TSHEE
RZE-—F+_AM—B FTEERE
FTBEARRUTITE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EBER300 BEMEEE100 EBLE50 BEHLESO
% of % of % of % of
Fair value of netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof netasset
underlying value  underlying value  underlying value  underlying value
shares {EEERE shares (EEFE shares EEEFE shares [EEEFE
BEROATE BAl(%) HERALATE BH(%) BEROHLTE BAN(%) HERGATE FEIE(%)
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B ) B )
26,420,993 223 228,979,006 14.79 251,017 0.94 - -
95,066,940 8.03 372,503,210 24,06 1,620,352 6.03 5,978,011 5211
168,497,751 1423 75,778,894 4,90 6,026,676 2245 1,226,820 10.69
13,119,779 111 29,883,940 1.93 611,671 2.28 - -
247,646,229 2092 489,279,074 31.61 8,462,370 31.53 - -
115,049,824 972 88,349,651 571 2,243,951 8.36 1,241,611 10.82
245,615,792 2075 19,728,305 1.27 3,175,461 11.83 - -
142,452,454 1203 66,634,624 431 1,783,992 6.65 - -
79,247,219 6.69 9,400,615 0.61 1,487,853 5.54 - -
21,936,624 1.85 100,849,378 6.52 384,164 143 - -
- - - - - - 3,010,407 26.24
28,709,150 243 60,010,144 3.88 793,336 2.96 - -
- - 4,939,200 0.32 - - - -
1,183,762,755 99.99 1,546,336,041 9991 26,840,843 10000 11,456,849 99.86
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

£MIT A (&)
B B IR B IE RBUR (&)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) WEEE ()
Market price (continued) DA ()
At 31 December 2020, the Sub-Funds’ investments m%; ;gj{fﬁ; H B FEoRR
are concentrated in the following industries:
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEER300 EEREEE100 EBLES50 BEIEES0
% of % of % of % of
Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalue of netasset Fairvalueof netasset Fairvalueof net asset
underlying value  underlying value  underlying value  underlying value
shares HEEFE shares HEEFE shares HEEFE shares HEEFE
BERGATE BAL(%) HBROHLTE BAL(%) HBRALTE BAL(%) EBREATE BHM(%)
HKD HKD HKD HKD
A7 A7 A7 A7
Investments - By Industry Sector
B4R
Consumer Discretionary 7 5% 152,262,270 11,02 253,053,695 16.59 2,748,483 6.34 9,244,254 59.68
Consumer Staples T 25 & 226,028,459 16,37 59,577,065 391 8,374,458 19.32 939,840 6.07
Energy 5% 14,879,615 1.08 31,335,800 2.05 889,153 2.05 - -
Financials £ 405,703,883 29.38 689,013,481 4519 18,823,471 43.44 - -
Health Care 2&& 4% 131,403,133 9.51 73,177,676 4.80 3,730,636 8.61 1,904,359 12.29
Industrials T% 161,138,561 11.67 6,636,400 0.44 3,921,712 9.05 - -
Information Technology {£ 217 153,844,339 11,14 248,027,535 16.27 2,429,449 5.61 - -
Materials 77t 88,801,000 6.43 8,607,970 0.56 1,812,193 418 - -
Technology 4% - - - - - - 3,378,636 21.81
Telecommunication Services Ezf fRi% 23,928,401 173 83,607,240 548 624,058 1.44 - -
Utilities 2RZ% 23,077,125 1.67 63,905,136 4.19 - - - -
QOthers - Exchange Traded Funds
Ah-RFHEERS - - 5,575,900 037 - - - -
Total 51 1,381,066,786 100.00 1,522,517,898 99.85 43,353,613 100.04 15,467,089 99.85

For the year ended 31 December 2021, WISE-
CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of its assets
directly in the A Shares comprising the CSI 300
Index. WISE-CSI300 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the CSI
300 Index. If the CSI 300 Index component share
prices in local currency, Renminbi ("RMB"), were to
increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would increase/decrease the
profit before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD118,376,276 (2020: increase/decrease the
profit before taxation HKD138,106,679). Effective
from 17 November 2014, due to temporary
exemption of the imposition of capital gain tax, the
fluctuation of market value would have no effect on
the tax exposure on the gains from the sales of A
shares by QFIIs.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially
all, of its assets in shares comprising the
CSIHK100 Index. WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore
exposed to substantially the same market price
risk as the CSIHK100 Index. If the CSIHK100
Index component share prices in local currency,
HKD, were to increase/decrease by 10% with
all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation for the
year by approximately HKD154,633,604 (2020:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD152,251,790) assuming no tracking
difference.

WISE-SSE5S0 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in A Shares of those companies in the
PRC comprising the SSE 50 Index. WISE-SSE50
is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If the SSE
50 Index component share prices in local
currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease the profit before taxation for
the year by approximately HKD2,684,084 (2020:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD4,335,361). Effective from 17 November
2014, due to temporary exemption of the
imposition of capital gain tax, the fluctuation of
market value would have no effect on the tax
exposure on the gains from the sales of A shares
by QFIIs.

5.

EMIA (&)
MisERER B IR RBER (B)

(i) THEEE (&)

TEERE (&)

EEPEEELI00BMEBARBHEE
&ﬁﬁﬁ%%@’ﬂ 575 100 FE BRI E -
R EEE 100 Hh B EHE 10038
%&ﬁgmm%{ﬁfﬂﬂ S ARBARR o Wi E
B 100558 M IRAI AR EBIZ E & (5
TO) At AR T 10% - i E b i 8 4
BAE AIMBRIEEHRRE FR
B AT A5 A0, 4 154,633,604
BIL(ZZE =T F : BRADSEFE M, 5
152,251,790 7T) °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

WISE-NASDAQS5O0 invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
IndexSM. WISE-NASDAQS5O is therefore exposed
to substantially the same market price risk as the
Nasdaq Overseas China New Economy Companies
Top 50 IndexsM. If the Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs™
component share prices in local currency, HKD
and USD, were to increase/decrease by 10% with
all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease profit before taxation for the
year by approximately HKD1,145,685 (2020:
increase/decrease profit before taxation
HKD1,546,709) assuming no tracking difference.
Capital gains realized by non-residents are
generally not subject to U.S. withholding tax, the
fluctuation of market value would have no effect
on the tax exposure on the gains from the sales
of shares listed in the NYSE or NYSE American.

The 10% represents the Manager and the Trustee's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies
will fluctuate due to the changes in exchange
rates.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 holds monetary
assets and investments denominated in currencies
other than HKD which is a bank account
denominated in RMB, they are exposed to
currency risk related to HKD against RMB.
Meanwhile, WISE-NASDAQ50 holds monetary
assets and investments denominated in currencies
other than HKD which is a bank account
denominated in USD. The Manager and the
Trustee assess that the Sub-Fund has no
significant foreign exchange risk with respect to
the USD because the HKD (the Sub-Fund’s
functional and presentation currency) is pegged
to the USD.

5.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TEE (&)
Market price (continued) TS ELE (&)
Currency risk (continued) B (&)
The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ FEE AR E A S B R R 8 a0
exposure to currency risk on the statements of To
financial position.
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEE%R300 BEHEEE100 BELES50 BEHLZES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
EEET ZEER EEET £EET
At 31 December 2021
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZZ-—F+_ii—H
THE®FEERR - AR
Monetary assets E% & & 1,760,083 - 27,775 -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEE%300 BEPEEHE100 BELES50 BEHZES0
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
EEET EEET EEET EEET
At 31 December 2020
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZEZZF+= Aii—H
TH & O FEERR - ARK
Monetary assets S & E 1,633,645 42 -

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD
with all other variables held constant, it would
increase/decrease profit for the year by
approximately HKD70,403 (2020: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD65,346) for
WISE-CSI300 and HKD1,111 (2020: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD2) for WISE-
SSES50. The 4% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.

WaERAREEE R B THE 2
BE4% MABHMESHFT T F
BIER300Z F ARG MG
L#170,403 80 (ZE-FF : FREF
# 40,/ 4 65,3468 T ) RIZE B
50 2 FPEFBEI,HAH1,111 58T
(ZZ—TF  FRBEMEM, R 275
TL) ° 4% R RES LI N T A B IMNERE
KAJBEM A B B) 2 51E ©
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, financial
assets which potentially subject the Sub-Funds
to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of bank balances.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

5. £®mTIA(E)

g Iela

EEABRMBE )

(i)

EEER

1_1:(—_ 'f-*c

EERRERZHFTIEITENE
BT ESHHEBERORLE

@zz
%\E < %giﬁﬁuuﬁigﬂ
BIRIRITAER

—E—FtoAM-RLEEE T
B EEEE

RHERY FESXINEREERR

FEA:

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEEZ300 EEREEE100 EELES0 EEHLES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
B BT B BT
At 31 December 2021
RZE=—F+=AM—A
Bank balances $R174#% 1,760,089 2,883,678 28,226 22,503
Investments 1% & 1,183,762,755 1,546,336,041 26,840,843 11,456,849
Dividend and other receivables
% B T L A LR 30 - 136,931 - -
Total #5t 1,185,522,844 1,549,356,650 26,869,069 11,479,352




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued)

5. £®mTA(E)
BIiEEREIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(i)

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100

EEER ()

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

EEER300 BEPEEHE 100 EELES50 BEHLES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B BT
At 31 December 2020
RZZZZF+- Aii—H
Bank balances $R17458% 1,721,715 1,346,280 30,329 13,642
Investments & 1,381,066,786 1,522,517,898 43,353,613 15,467,089
Amount due from broker
JEU S AR TR - - - 305,436
Dividend and other receivables
B2 R E M EUIR - 86,523 - -
Amount receivable on issue of
units 17 E A FEWIIA - 4,049,393 - -
Total 45t 1,382,788,501 1,528,000,094 43,383,942 15,786,167

The bank balances are held with Citibank N.A.,
Hong Kong Branch. The Manager and Trustee
consider the associated credit risk is not significant
as the counterparty is reputable bank in Hong
Kong.

For WISE-CSIHK100, the Sub-Fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
SEHK. For WISE-SSE50, the Sub-fund invests
directly in index constituent shares listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange. For WISE-CSI300 the
Sub-fund invests directly in index constituent
shares listed on the Shanghai and Shenzhen
Stock Exchange. For WISE-NASDAQ50 the Sub-
fund invests directly in index constituent shares
listed on the Nasdaq, the NYSE or NYSE American
and the SEHK. All transactions in securities are
settled or paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers.

tR1T7454%50H Citibank N.A. (FESTT)
B EeRKBELRTEARBHBEERR
WIHEKX AEFHAEFEER TR

7

MZERFEBI00ME ZTESEHE
BRI ETE BN R - BUEE
BE50ME ' ZFESERRER LEHE
HR G EMRIBEK MK - IR ER
3005 ' ZTESEEREN LERE
NBHR G ETHEEK DR - HES
FECES0 ME F R TESEERRERNR
HBrEs - BLIESFHFT(NYSE) sk NYSE
American REAZFT EMAIE KK o
FTERAFRSYERKZEABERITN
AR TR E S A o
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment
requirements

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets subject to the ECL
model within HKFRS 9 are bank balances, amount
due from broker, amount receivable on issue of
units and dividend and other receivables. At 31
December 2021 and 2020, no loss allowance had
been provided for bank balances, amount due from
broker, amount receivable on issue of units and
dividend and other receivables. There is not
considered to be any concentration of credit risk
within these assets. No assets are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written off in
the period.

As only bank balances, amount due from broker,
amount receivable on issue of units and dividend
and other receivables are impacted by the HKFRS
9 ECL model, the Fund has adopted the simplified
approach. The loss allowance shown, if any, is
therefore based on lifetime ECLs.

In calculating the loss allowance, a provision
matrix has been used based on historical observed
loss rates over the expected life of the receivables
adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements

The Sub-Funds are exposed to credit risk on
investments. These classes of financial assets are
not subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment requirements
as they are measured at FVTPL. The carrying
value of these assets, under HKFRS 9 represents
the Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk on
financial instruments not subject to the HKFRS 9
impairment requirements on the respective
reporting dates.

5.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements (continued)

The Sub-Funds only trade with reputable brokers
authorised by management. The bank balances
are held with reputable banks in Hong Kong. The
Manager and Trustee consider the associated
credit risk is not significant. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the year end is the
carrying amount of financial assets as shown in
the statement of net assets. None of the assets
is impaired nor past due but not impaired.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may
not be able to generate sufficient cash or
resources to settle its obligations in full as they
fall due or can only do so on terms that are
materially disadvantageous.

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on
the SEHK and are readily transferable in the open
market, the PD may also demand the Sub-Funds
to redeem their units at the PD’s discretion. The
underlying investments of the Sub-Funds are
listed shares which can be readily disposed of for
cash. Thus, the liquidity risk is considered low.

The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in
the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows and on the basis of the earliest date on
which the Sub-Funds can be required to pay.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is insignificant.

5.
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(iii)

EEER ()
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

At 31 December 2021
RZEZ—F+ZAM—AH

Less than 1 month 2R—{EA

Financial liabilities 8% & &
Management fee payable [EfEIEE
Trustee fee payable BN AR
Other accounts payable EftfEft

At 31 December 2020
RZZZZF+- Aii—H

Less than 1 month 2R —{EA

Financial liabilities 8% & &
Management fee payable [EfNEEE
Trustee fee payable IS AER
Amount due to broker JEf &4 78
Other accounts payable EAtfEftzE

Fair value

WISE-CSI300

5. £®mTIA(E)
BIEEREIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(iii) FBERE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50

EZER300 EEHEEE100 EEEES0 EEHLES0

HKD HKD HKD HKD

B BT BT BT

1,550,523 1,569,193 32,576 4,945

- - - 1,608

121,256 44,950 12,223 -

1,671,779 1,614,143 44,799 6,553

1,662,943 1,359,232 46,288 6,126

- - - 920

- 1,784,051 - 288,180

76,949 13,329 16,524 -

1,739,892 3,156,612 62,812 295,226
AF(E

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined by the Manager and the

Trustee as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets with
standard terms and conditions and traded
in active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure, if any.

° the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows

analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the
fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities approximate their amortised cost.

MBEERMBAENAFERESEE
REFALATAAERE :

BB TR MR L A RRBH
LEENVHEE  HAVE2E
MIGHREABERE  WBENRS
R\ (40F ) FHE -

Bt EEMIHREN A FHETS
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EREDNH ©
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 based
on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

5. £®mTIA(E)
RE BT ER A ET S

(iv) WBEEZAFEH(RBHAEETEQYT
=y
TREREAERRARNFEAEZ SR
TRz ZFERMITAREBEAFER
BEiREE  2RF 4 FARE=

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEER300 EFEETREFE100 EEL#E50 BEHLES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
At 31 December 2021
RZEZ—F+Z Af—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BRAHEERERIIENTEEE
Investments - Level 1 & —-5—#H
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE - 1,546,336,041 - 7,371,970
- Listed equities in PRC
RAE ERRE 1,183,762,755 - 26,840,843 -
- Listed equities in U.S.
REE RS - - - 126,284
- ADRs XBEIETES - - - 3,958,595
1,183,762,755 1,546,336,041 26,840,843 11,456,849

Investments - Level 2 BE-F—#

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REELTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC

A E FRE -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE RS -
- ADRs X[l EEtE % -

Investments - Level 3 & —-F=#

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REBLTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC

R E EHRE -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE LTRE -
- ADRs EBIEEES -

80



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

5. £®mTIA(E)
REEMRRTER 2 A FE S (B)

(iv) HBEEZ QA FE(RBFEAEETEAF
8) ()

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
EEREX300 EEHEEE100 EEL#E50 BEHLES0
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT
At 31 December 2020
RZEZZF+= A—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BRAHEERERIIENTEEE
Investments - Level 1 & —-5—#H
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE - 1,522,517,898 - 7,747,397
- Listed equities in PRC
RAE ERRE 1,381,066,786 - 43,353,613 -
- Listed equities in U.S.
REELTRE - - - 188,576
- ADRs XBEIETES - - - 7,531,116
1,381,066,786 1,522,517,898 43,353,613 15,467,089

Investments - Level 2 BE-F—#

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REELTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC

A E ERE -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REE RS -
- ADRs X[l #EEtE % -

Investments - Level 3 & —-F=#

- Listed equities in Hong Kong

REBLTRE -
- Listed equities in PRC

NG -
- Listed equities in U.S.

REEETRE -
- ADRs EBEIEEES -
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

Investments classified within Level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they trade
infrequently. For WISE-CSI300, HKDnil (2020:
HKD2,654,003) of listed equities were transferred
out from Level 3 to Level 1 since there are quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active market as at 31
December 2021 for the listed equities in PRC.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and
no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to track
the performance of their respective benchmark indices.
The capital is represented by the redeemable units
outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any internally
and externally imposed capital requirements and
therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant
capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units to
dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’ equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The Manager
manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in accordance
with the Sub-Fund’s investment objectives and policies
stated in the prospectus, and may suspend the creation
and redemption of units under certain circumstances
stipulated in the prospectuses.

5. &mIA
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83

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC corporate income tax ("CIT") on capital gains

With Circular 81 and Circular 127, effective from 17
November 2014 and 5 December 2016 respectively,
the gains derived by Hong Kong investors on the
trading of A-shares through the Stock Connects
program shall be temporarily be exempted from PRC
CIT.

PRC WIT on dividend income

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIHK100 and
WISE-NASDAQ50 are also subjected to WIT on
dividend income derived from investments in China
A-Shares and Hong Kong H-Shares and on interest
income derived from PRC bank accounts where
applicable. The WIT on investment income described
above is included in taxation in the statements of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

U.S. WIT on dividend income

Under U.S. domestic tax laws, a foreign person
generally is subject to 30% U.S. tax on its U.S.-source
income. U.S. persons making payments (“withholding
agents”) to foreign persons generally must withhold
30% of the payment amount as tax withheld at source
on payments, such as dividends and royalties, made
to foreign persons.
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RBEEBBBEGOIE 1415 - 5 26 15315 26A
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100 MR EF L ESOMIRE P EARMEEH
BT EREBMARK B FERITIRS (EA)
ELBMBWMATAGN BN - LB
BERMEIHRA A RS M EME2E K ERATIR
A o

8N N ESE Rt

RBEXEBEARKE - BN T —RARIREE
B Y AT 30% R BITR IR - REIEMAL
(FEMBARIEAN) M TERAR - —RA
EMRBINA LN REER 30% @ (ERFHKK
R - HhBREREMSTEE -




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

8.

NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS 8. ENBRAAEGEEFERCRTENHAB
AND NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

Number of units in issue

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period
& /RN

Units issued E&#/TEf

Units redeemed EEEE(I

Units in issue at the end of the year/period
F/HRORAEN

Net asset value per unit

Net asset value per unit at the end of the
year/period 5/ SRS ENEETE

FORMATION COSTS

In accordance with the provisions of the prospectuses,
formation costs determined by the Manager to be
borne by the Sub-Funds will be expensed in the first

BEITEMNEE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQS0
EEER300 BETEEE100 EELE50 EEHLESO
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Cg--% CEC®§ CRo-F C3C9E CEC-F CRC®F CED-F CECEE
27,000,000 48,400,000 51,873,500 48,288,500 1,200,000 2,200,000 780,000 1,560,000
600,000 - 16,017,000 11,560,700 - 200,000 - -
(4,000,000) (21,400,000) (6,045,500) (7,975,700)  (400,000) (1,200,000) - (780,000)
23,600,000 27,000,000 61,845,000 51,873,500 800,000 1,200,000 780,000 780,000
BEMNEEFEE
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSES0 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEER300 BEHEEE100 EELE50 EEHLESO
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Zg--f  C$-8¥§  C§--F CEC9F C§--§ C§C®F CES-F CECE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B BT BT v B B B BT
501640 511506 25.0264 29395 335526 361153 147087 198602

9. MYEA

financial year, otherwise, such costs will be borne by

the Manager.

REESRBERZGOURE - ESKEMET
WK ERASRTESERE  YREFHRFE
W - TR WERKEHESEIEAE -

No formation cost is incurred and expensed for the REBEEZZ-—FR_FT-FTF+-_AM—HIL

years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

FE - WEKIBREER -
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

85

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons

Connected persons of the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian are those as defined in the Code issued by
the SFC. All transactions entered into during the year
between the Sub-Funds and the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian and their connected persons were carried
out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager'’s, the
Trustee’s and the Custodian’s knowledge, the Sub-
Funds do not have any other transactions with
connected persons except those disclosed below.

(a) Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2020:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and 0.5% (2020: 0.5%)
per annum for WISE-NASDAQ50, accrued daily
and calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
NASDAQ50. This fee has been waived by the
Manager for the year and prior year.

10.

BELRS
HESKE SFHRAMBEARHEBEAT IR

Bt N

SRR XFEALEEANBEALERES
HE 8T RI((ZFEARFEE ATRDD) A5 E
WAL - FAMARFESEASKIE ZFEA
RAEAREBEALI VRS  GRNAEX
BBRTIREEREGTET - RESKE %
FEARFEE AR BRTXAHEEIN  FE2
Wi RS A DETTEMEMRS -

(a) AEEEEXNNEEERBRIEEN
R 5

HEeQBEEHNMERER SFHEE
FHRaMEBRERAREEEFEN
20%° BRI RS EBRIEHEF
300 - IZEFRBEES 100 RIZE EES0E
FREHEEBRAZLIE0.99% (==
T 0.99%) © RBIEEHLES0TF
WEMEREARLZENS%(ZET
F:0.5%) REEXSBAENRE
WG AERRMAK »

BAN - RS KR ERWERREE - REE
RZEBIBEERAR3I0 - REREEE
100 - 28 LB S0 RIEEMEHS0EE
FEFF1%AE  MESKEDHREAR
FERE—FENOREE -
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(a)

(b)

Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager
(continued)

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, all other fees and
expenses of each Sub-Fund, including but not
limited to (i) the auditor’s remuneration of
HKD46,200 (2020: HKD44,400) for WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD51,900 (2020: HKD49,900) for
WISE-SSE50 and HKD46,500 (2020: HKD44,700)
for WISE-NASDAQ50, (ii) the trustee fee of
HKD952,067 (2020: HKD1,082,045) for WISE-
CSI300, HKD1,210,964 (2020: HKD978,953) for
WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD46,680 (2020:
HKD30,292) for WISE-SSESO0, (iii) the custodian
and bank charges of HKD300 (2020: HKDnil) for
WISE-CSIHK100, HKD300 (2020: HKDnil) for
WISE-SSE50 and HKDnil (2020: HKDnil) for
WISE-NASDAQ50 and (iv) transaction handling
fee of HKD24,180 (2020: HKD16,275) for WISE-
NASDAQ50 are absorbed by the Manager.

Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person

2021

The Trustee is entitled to receive a transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of A Shares investment under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect, Hong Kong listed equities and U.S. listed
equities which are HKD233, HKD233, HKD155
and HKD155 each respectively. The fee for third
party FX (structured) messages is HKD389 per
transaction. The transaction handling fee of
WISE-NASDAQ5O0 are absorbed by the Manager,
details are set up in note 10(a) of the financial
statements.

10. BELRS (&)

HESKE SIRAMEEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(a) AEEKEXNNEEBRBRIEEN

(b)

R E (&)

brigam R HMA 2 ERERTIN E R &
o BEFESHMEEMERRFASL
BEETER()EEPEEE 100
46,2005%75(:% — T 44, 4005%
7)) 12%9 3 504951,9008 T (- —
T : 49, 900,%71) RIZE I ES0H
46,50087L (ZZT=F4F : 44,700/57T)
B AZ BORD BN & 0 (i) 12 B B JE 300 &Y
952,067 7T (—ZT —Z4 : 1,082,045
BIL) BB EES 100/ 1,210,964
BT (ZZE T4 : 978,953 7T) MIZE
F#E508046,680 T ( -2 — T4 :

30 292787T) VEFEE (iii)%‘i BHREE
1005’]300/ETE( f¢ T8
TE) =8 509’]300/’571( -=

FTET) &Tﬁ*”%ﬁ,ﬁ%/@SOE’J /%73(_
ZoTF EER)NEEERBITTFE
&(IV)TE;D ?&/@505’]24 180/57’[3(
272& 16,2758 70) IR ZRIEEY

EHESEIEAE -

EARERTFEREA TEAREBEEA
Tt EBRARKE

T4
=
—_Z==

ZEANBRESB  RBBIREAR R
RECBBLTRERER LTRERE
BEMETEERS  JHBRRFSEEED
B AR 2337~ 233870+ 1558 7T
R A58 « E=FHME (&) BB R
BIRRZ 5389 7T o IRE 4 50 B9 HY
ROBEEBECDHESKEALE  FEER
BI5 ML 10(a) °
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

87

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person (continued)

2021 (continued)

The Sub-Funds utilise the trading services of
Citigroup Global Markets Limited, the affiliate of
the Trustee and Custodian in their purchases and

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SRAMEEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA
T2EBARKE (&)

—ZE——F(E)

FTEESREBREFRAZTEANITE A
BB /A&l Citigroup Global Markets
Limited FrR M E ERTS - HEF BT

sales of investments, details as follows: [N
WISE-CSI300 Z5 %300
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund'’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto  during the year rate
EE 2 AEELTES ¥
EHBE ikt BRENBAL ek
HKD HKD % %
BT BT
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 22,027,243 11,014 3.02% 0.05%

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
which is calculated at the rate of 0.075% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears. The trustee
fee of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSE50 are absorbed by the Manager, details are
set up in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

XAANERETFESEEFEAUESF
0.075% ML X WHMEFEAER - ARNE
BAXZHAENRE - Wik AB AT
RERAR300 - FEHERE 100 MFE
HESOMETEABAD HESKLIAE -
FHBERMEHRKRMEE 10(a) °
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person (continued)

2020

The Trustee is entitled to receive a transaction
handling fee for the sale and purchase transactions
of A Shares investment under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect, Hong Kong listed equities and U.S. listed
equities which are HKD233, HKD233, HKD155 and
HKD155 each respectively. The fee for third party
FX (structured) messages is HKD389 per
transaction. The transaction handling fee of WISE-
NASDAQS50 are absorbed by the Manager, details
are set up in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

The Sub-Funds utilise the trading services of
Citigroup Global Markets Limited, the affiliate of
the Trustee and Custodian in their purchases and

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIXAMBEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA
T2EBARKE (&)

ERERLTRERKREMETEER
5 JRERSREE DR AFN233E
JC~ 233870 15587k 1558 T © &F
ZHINE(EB)NENMBAEARS A
389 T  BEIMCESONNRZFES
EHRESCIAE - FIEHNIBHHREM
FT10(a) °

FEEREERERKAZITANTEEA
BtB /AR Citigroup Global Markets
Limited PRzt B E RS - Her5E51

sales of investments, details as follows: AN
WISE-CSI300 ZEJEZE 300
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund'’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto  during the year rate
EE 2 XEELTES ¥
EHBE ikt BRENBAL ek
HKD HKD % %
BT BT
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 933,564,330 463,277 74.39% 0.05%
WISE-SSE50 245 FE50
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund'’s total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto during the year rate
BB 24 AEEHTES ¥4
EHAE ik ctcl BRENE AL it
HKD HKD % %
BT BT
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 26,810,772 13,456 50.03% 0.05%
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10. BEEFRZ ()
Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and BRI  ZHEAREEAREBEEAT /T
their connected persons (continued) 2 (&)
(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the (b) XTRENTFEIEAN AEAREBEEA
trustee, custodian and their connected TERARKE (F)
person (continued)
2020 (continued) —E_TFE ()
WISE-NASDAQ50 1 B9 4% 50
Aggregated
value of % of the
purchases Total Sub-Fund's total Average
and sales of commission transactions commission
securities paidto  during the year rate
BB 21 XEELTES ¥4
EHHAE ResE BRENE AL it
HKD HKD % %
BT B
Citigroup Global Markets Limited 8,931,179 4,466 55.00% 0.05%

89

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
which is calculated at the rate of 0.075% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears. The trustee
fee of WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSESO0 are absorbed by the Manager, details are
set up in note 10(a) of the financial statements.

XAANERETFESEEFEAUESF
0.075% ML R WMEZFEAER - ARNE
BAXZAAENRE - Wik AB AT -
REEAR 300 - REHEFFE 100 MFE
FRESOMZTEAERCAESLIEALE
FHBERRMEHRKRMEE 10(a) °



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(c)

(d)

Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges

The bank balances of the Sub-Funds are maintained
with the affiliate of the Custodian, and carry
interest at normal commercial rates. During the
year, interest income of HKD7,665 (2020:
HKD19,326) was earned by WISE-CSI300,
HKD196 (2020: HKD1,516) was earned by WISE-
CSIHK100, HKD405 (2020: HKD573) was earned
by WISE-SSE50 and HKD1 (2020: HKD116) was
earned by WISE-NASDAQ50.

During the year, the bank charges of HKD300
(2020: HKD nil) was paid by WISE-CSI300 to the
affiliate of the Manager.

Investments and dividend income
2021

During the year, WISE-CSI300 and WISE-
CSIHK100 made investments in the stocks of the
indirect holding company of the Manager, Bank
of China Limited, and the fellow subsidiary of the
Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited,
details as follows.

WISE-CSI300 Z%JE% 300

Bank of China Limited #ER1TA D B IR A &)

WISE-CSIHK100 {Z%F5E&H#E 100

Bank of China Limited FERITIAH AR A A
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
FEREE (AR AR A A

10. BELRS (&)

HESKE SIRAMBEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)
(c) MITHERR  FEBRARRTFESE

(d)

FERENRITERFRRNFEEXTAN
BEBAR B REENEGE - FR
Tﬁ%l/eﬂk 300 ﬁﬁHﬂZﬂ%HW\FN 665/&
T(ZZF=FHF 19,326 8m) - MEE
i /%1007%196/%75(_7_7¢
1,516/87T) - 28 L& 504840587 (=
T 573%n)&$¥%%ﬁ%&%&507@5
1B (ZT-FF 11687 °

FA-
A SRITFEE300ET (=F
THTT)

RERR300AESKENEE L
—EF

RERKREWA

T —F

FA - BRERR300 MZEHEEE 100
BREESEIEOERZER AR (P ERTT
Hﬁf’“ﬁﬂﬁ A HBRERES KRR ZRM

RE(FREE(FER)BRQF) WK
?i‘f - HEFBEINT

Purchase Sales
BEA B

HKD HKD

BT BT
108,136 (1,336,056)
3,427,470 (3,733,027)
1,302,425 (1,566,399)
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

91

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income

(continued)
2021 (continued)

During the year, dividend income of HKD280,347
was earned by WISE-CSI300 and HKD1,964,363
was earned by WISE-CSIHK100 for investment
in the stocks of the indirect holding company of
the Manager, Bank of China Limited. Dividend
income of HKD509,769 was earned by WISE-
CSI100 for investments in the stocks of the fellow
subsidiary of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong
(Holdings) Limited. The dividend income from the
investments are fully received.

2020

During the year, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100
and WISE-SSE50 made investments in the stocks
of the indirect holding company of the Manager,
Bank of China Limited, and the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited, details as follows.

WISE-CSI300 Z%E/% 300

Bank of China Limited fF B$RTAX (D AR AT

WISE-CSIHK100 Z2 4 EF%E 100

Bank of China Limited FEIR1 TR BRAF]
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
RERES () BR AR

WISE-SSE50 2% F3% 50

Bank of China Limited fF ERTAX (D AR AT

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIRAMEEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)
(d) RERBREBA (&)

T —F(E)

FR AREASCKENBEZER QA
(PEERTTIRDARAR) MR - 288
7~ 300 JEUR B A 280,347 BT - IBE
REEE 100 EALE U A 1,964,363 8
T MREESEEREMB LR (hR
78 (ER)BRAR) WER - FEHE
&8 100 WA B4 A 509,769 87T © #%
FRE U AR S A S B BUER -

FR-REER300 FEPEFEL00

NS L& SOREES LIENERIERA
A (FERTIRODERAR) RERES
RIER A E AR (FIRES () IR
NA)RE - HFEEEINT

Purchase Sales
A =

HKD HKD

BT BT

- (4,966,934)

4,433,501 (5,099,365)
395,451 (1,017,150)
- (790,804)



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINWFES

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend

(e)

income
(continued)

2020 (continued)

During the year, dividend income of HKD393,597
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,534,534 was
earned by WISE-CSIHK100 and HKD27,137 was
earned by WISE-SSE50 for investment in the
stocks of the indirect holding company of the
Manager, Bank of China Limited. Dividend income
of HKD659,782 was earned by WISE-CSI100 for
investments in the stocks of the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited. The dividend income from the investments
are fully received.

Holdings in the Sub-Funds

The Sub-Funds allow other funds managed by the
Manager to invest in the Sub-Funds. The holdings
in WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-
SSE50 by certain other funds managed by the
Manager as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 and
the respective amount of transactions were as
follows:

10.BERXRZ (&)

Eﬁj ﬁ PN 2«(

 REALGEEAREBBALZR

5 (&)
(d) RERBREBA (&)

(e)

—Z_Z2F(H)

FA AREESKEMEZRERAR (F
BIRITIRODARAR) R - REERX

300 Y ELAR B WA 393,597 BT
RS 100 RS WA 1,534,534 8
TERARE 38 50 MBI B A 27,1378
cREESKERRMB AR (PR
B () BRAR) WEE - TE%E'EP
&8 100 WE B YA 659,782 8 TT -
FIRE R BIA D BBURER -

1= &0

BFETESEN

%ﬁéﬁﬁﬁmmgémﬁ%ﬁ%%é&
BRTFES - THIARZZE-_—FK_
_7¢+_HH—EE%6mEﬁEMﬁ

@%éﬁﬂ%ﬁff?%ia%mo BETER
B 100 RIZE EHESOMFRE - UMRESE
éﬂ’m%%{aﬁ :
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10. BEBEIRS (F)
Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and MEAPLIE  ZTARABEAREBEBEAT IR
their connected persons (continued) 2 (&)
(e) Holdings in the Sub-Funds (continued) (e) BETESEN (M)
Closing Market value
holdings as at as at
31 December 31 December
2021 2021
R-B--§ R-B-—-%
+ZAM—BH Purchase Sales +ZAM—ABH
HRERE BA = mE
Units HKD HKD HKD
By BT BT BT
WISE-CSI300 258 % 300
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 7,600 - - 378,480
BOC-Prudential MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex
Japan Index Fund 248,200 543,298 122,332 12,360,360
BOCHK China Income Fund 20,000 1,003,942 - 996,000
NCB China Balanced Fund 1,000 50,197 - 49,800

WISE-CSIHK100 28 H&EE % 100

BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Balanced

Fund 1,100,000 - - 27,529,040
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - CSI HK 100

Tracker Fund 57,480,800 460,901,170 184,488,847 1,438,537,493
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Growth

Fund 1,600,000 - - 40,042,240
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory

Provident Fund Scheme - Stable

Fund 1,300,000 - - 32,534,320
WISE-SSES0 124 F# 50
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 3,000 - - 100,680
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10. BERXZS (&)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and BRI  ZHEAREEAREBEEAT /T
their connected persons (continued) 2 (&)
(e) Holdings in the Sub-Funds (continued) (e) BETESEN (M)
2020 —ZE-FTHF
Closing Market value
holdings as at as at
31 December 31 December
2020 2020
RZBZE2F R-BEZZF
+ZAM—BH Purchase Sales +H—-A8
BRERE BEA B [k
Units HKD HKD HKD
By BT BT BT
WISE-CSI300 £%E %300
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 7,600 - - 384,104
BOC-Prudential MSCI AC Asia Pacific ex
Japan Index Fund 240,200 313,550 - 12,139,708
WISE-CSIHK100 2+ &% % 100
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Balanced
Fund 1,100,000 - - 32,335,380
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - CSI HK 100
Tracker Fund 47,484,300 293,177,400 (208,085,753) 1,395,838,986
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Growth
Fund 1,600,000 - - 47,033,280
BOC-Prudential Easy-Choice Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme - Stable
Fund 1,300,000 - - 38,214,540
WISE-SSES0 124 F#& 50
BOCHK China Golden Dragon Fund - - (5,612,800) -
BOCIP Asia Quality Equity Fund 3,000 - - 107,400

11. TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS AND 11. REXBHEARRS FEE
TRANSACTION HANDLING FEE
The transaction costs on investments and the transaction REZGRARRGFREEBENEHMEBRERS
handling fee pertain to the fees incurred during the Frg R B © 188X M A M40 sk H Ab AR
transactions of purchase or sell investments. The REEIN  RHFEBARMEITAIN - H5f
transaction costs on investments are paid to brokers or BEEN T HREHZE 10(b) °
other service providers. The transaction handling fee are
paid to the Trustee, details are set up in note 10(b) of
the financial statements.

12. OTHER EXPENSES 12, HABX

The other expenses comprise of other miscellaneous HibfZ(E BB EMMIERT -

expenses only.
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13. INVESTMENTS 13. RE&
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-NASDAQ50
BEER300 BETEER100 BELE50 BEHEES0
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Z8-f 22 I8>-f i 22 Z8>-f i 2 Z8-f i 2
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
&R &R &R &R &R &R &R &R
Listed equities in Hong Kong
RER LIRE - - 1,546,336,041  1,522,517,898 - - 7,371,970 7,747,397
Listed equities in PRC iR EL RS 1,183,762,755  1,381,066,786 - - 26840843 43353613 - -
Listed equities in U.S, 1£8 tTE - - - - - - 126,284 188,576
ADRs 7 - - - - - - 3,958,595 7,531,116
1,183,762,755 1,381,066,786 1,546,336,041 1522517898 26,840,843 43353613 11,456,849  15467,089
The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial FEHSBIEEDIE AR AT EFEBIBAYRE T
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These financial BEE - ZEHBEEERNNBERARHESKIE
assets are designated by the Manager and the Trustee N2 AR A TES BIEZTIR - DIETERR
at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition. AT EEBBEIIRNITBEEARETFES
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit A TR AT ERESE K G AR

14.

15.

95

or loss upon initial recognition are those that are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair
value basis in accordance with the Sub-Funds’
documented investment strategy. The Sub-Funds’ policy
requires the Manager and the Trustee to evaluate the
information about these financial assets on a fair value
basis together with other related financial information.

The fair value of listed equities and ADRs with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market closing
prices or bid prices, as applicable at the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

Bank balances carry floating interest rates quoted by
Citibank N.A., Hong Kong Branch.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

14.

15.
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16. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS 16. (PR THRERFIRE

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling strategy
for the Sub-Funds. For the years ended 31 December
2021 and 2020, WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-
SSE50 and WISE-NASDAQ50 may not from time to time
hold all the index securities of the CSI300, CSIHK100,
Shanghai Stock Exchange 50 A Share Index and Nasdaq
Overseas China New Economy Companies Top 50
Index®™. The Manager may overweight (i) the A Shares
acquired by WISE-CSI300 through direct investments
relative to the relevant A Shares’ respective weightings
in the CSI 300, (ii) certain constituent securities’
respective weightings in CSIHK100, Shanghai Stock
Exchange 50 A Share Index and Nasdaq Overseas China
New Economy Companies Top 50 IndexS" on the
condition that the maximum extra weighting in any
underlying A Share in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or
constituent security of CSIHK100 and Nasdaq Overseas
China New Economy Companies Top 50 Indexs" will not
exceed 4% under normal circumstances or such other
percentage as determined by the Manager after
consultation with the SFC. Such limit is monitored by the
Manager and any non-compliance with this limit will be
reported to SFC on a timely basis. This complies with
chapter 8.6 of the Code issued by the SFC.

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each account for more than 10% of the net asset value
of WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-NASDAQ50
and their respective weightings of the tracking indices:

At 31 December 2021 R -Z-—F+_AM—H

Tencent Holdings Ltd BsUZIERA

B ATFESHBRREMERE - HE=
FRZFZTFTAM—BLEFE Z
BEZR300 - EEFREFH100 - 2E EFESO
MBI S0 A RBEAC BRI AR A 3001
B REABL00EE - LF S50 ARIBERM
HriZso PR B R RIE NS0 IR B B P A K
g e MESLEAH(1)IEEEF300FBE
BIREB AR AR ESIN - LA ARTER
30088 EAS - 2 (i) IFEFESDS 100
?b%l L7 50 ARRIEER A HTE 52 Fp B AT 4808
NEEINS0IEE SN R A TR IRAYEL B 3E N
EIEHRIEER 300358 % 7 50 5 EF A8
B8 AR S B EE 100 388 R e o i BT AE
ERTEINS0IRES" KN BSFM R BN
5 AEFRBEATHEIEEA% G TIHBAEES
KIETEAREG CRMEENEMBE DL - B
FARSIRESAIEER - AT ETUHRHIE
R REEGmE  SERRAEBEGHE
fEI(<FRI)E 8.6 F o

H

EEK
=
T

A TIIRBEEZREHEERE 100 - 28 L& 50
NARE #4750 BB FEE 10% E’Jﬁkfﬁﬂi&ﬁ
RIBHEFE B E

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEPREEL100

Respective

weighting in the
CSIHK100 % of net
Index (%) asset value
RPEEE100 LEEFRE
EEHNEELE Bt
(%) (%)
10.228 10.23
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16.

97

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

At 31 December 2021 AT -—F+_-_AM—H

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A E/MZF & B M AR AT —ARR

At 31 December 2020 R =—Z-ZF+ = AH—H

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF & BRHER AR —ARK
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China
PR iR (RE) RIDERA

At 31 December 2020 R =Z-ZF+ = AM—H

Pinduoduo Inc-ADR #% % - XBIFELE S

WISE-CSI300 does not have any underlying A Share
that each account for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2021 and
2020. For WISE-CSIHK100 does not have any
constituent stocks that each account for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund as at 31
December 2020. For WISE-NASDAQ50 does not have
any constituent stocks that each account for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund as at 31
December 2021.

16. (SR THRERSBIREE (F)

WISE-SSE50
BEL#E50

Respective

weighting in the
SSE 50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
RLEFE50 HEERE
EENWEBHE [ERvil=d
(%) (%)
16.079 15.89
13.215 13.17
12.403 12.45

WISE-NASDAQ50

BEHKES0

Respective

weighting in the
NASDAQ 50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
R¥FZE 50 HEEFE
EENEBELE Bt
(%) (%)
10.711 10.78

RIZBEZ—FR-ZFZFFTAM—A  £8
VBR300 W BT EBA T E S EEFE10% A
FRBEBAR -RZZE_ZF+_AM—AH &
BEHRBFEALI00LBEMBRTFESEESE
O%Mim&ﬁ% W_E——F+AM—

CEEICESO W B REB T RASEEF
TE 10% A ERIRKIA AR ©
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17.

18.

19.

DISTRIBUTIONS

WISE-CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and
WISE-NASDAQS50 did not make any distribution during
the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-
Funds through a broker or dealer during the year.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Units are issued/redeemed through cash and/or in-kind
creation/redemption of a basket of constituent
securities with the remaining balances in cash. For
each application unit size for in-kind creation/
redemption, the Sub-Funds receives/delivers a Basket
consisting of constituent securities as determined by
the Manager on a daily basis.

(a) Subscriptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund issued 600,000 units, totalling
HKD30,319,800 settled by payment in cash.
During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Sub-Fund did not issue any units.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

17.

18.

19.

RE

BE_Z -Gk -FTF+_AM—HIF
€ Z2ERA300 - EEFFEEHEL100 - ZE £
7550 RIFEHEE SO WHEEMIRE ©

FERMAERYE

HES B REEMAEEA LA REMATHORE
ABBEBZRIBEAETRS > MZFEMALE
HESEENETMAEALF LERATR
BE o RIBZIAZET - ZFA LB IR RESK
BREEMEEA LRI SIERERR - RIEHE
g o PRt RISIEE A A IR TR IAA MR F
HeERNMAIGENEFESNRR - B LEX
HEMBEEAL TS MERA®R - REIEAF]
wEREENR  BEeRGHEZEATETER

FAMEBEBELCKESFBRE T TESRXHME
HEMI ML -

ITEFRERS

He B 27 /o s — & TRHESR
RefBURe Rk HEYIER TBON T E
17 - LEEEYIER TBORBNELHE - F
HeBE RNESEBRERETN & KN

g ©

(a) R
125 E % 300
HE-_T-—EF+_AM—HILEE %
F H ¢ % 17600,0001E E i1 - & £
30,319,800/ 0 UIRE& Xt - HE—
T_TFE+_AM—BIEFE ZTFES
W BT BT -

BE-T-—FR-FTFTAM—

BLEEE ZTESTEITAFRER
&
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

99

(a) Subscriptions (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund issued 16,017,000 units (2020:
11,560,700 units), totalling HKD457,559,455
(2020: HKD293,177,400) in which
HKD457,559,455 (2020: HKD289,128,007)
settled by payment in cash and the remaining
HKDnil (2020: HKD4,049,393) was not yet settled
as at 31 December and recognised as amount
receivable on issue of units.

Of the total amount of subscriptions during the
year, HKD15,534,850 was in-kind subscription,
of which HKD15,522,507 was settled in stock and
HKD12,343 was settled in cash (2020: there was
no non-cash subscription for the Sub-Fund).

WISE-SSES0

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund did not issue any units. During the year
ended 31 December 2020, the Sub-Fund issued
200,000 units, totalling HKD7,095,700 settled by
payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash subscription for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-NASDAQ50

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, the Sub-Fund did not issue any units.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

19. FBHFRERS (F)
(a) (&)

ERPERE100
HE_ZT-_—F+_AM—HILFE %
FHE4%7716,017,000E (===
= 4 :11,560,700 1@ ¥ iz ) A&
457,559,455 % t( = &£ = & F:
293,177,4007%7T) - £#457,559,455
B (ZE-F4F 1 289,128,0077F7T)
URESEH MBBEEETL(ZZEZZ
F 4,049,393 B ) AT AM—BE
REN - WEERBBITENEWGRIA -

AN

FA - REETED 15,534,850 8 7T &
EWRE - H$ 15,522,507 T IA R
Xt 12,343 B TUR @XM (ZE=F
FRTERUEFRSRE) -

28 350
HE-_Z-_—F+-AM—RALFE &%
FEESWEBTAMEN - BHEZT-ZF
FH_AM—BLEEFE ZTESHT
200,000 f@ E iz & #£ 7,095,700 % Jt
LR &S ft o

BE_Z_—FR-Z_ZF+_AM—
HILFE  ZFESYEERIBISRE

R FEFES0

HE_Z-_—FR-_ZF-_FF+_AM—
HIEFE @ & FES WERITE(ER -

EIJJ:@E Ei?gilﬁ&ﬂ#fﬁﬁmﬁ
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19. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued) 19. FEFBLRH (HE)
(b) Redemptions (b) EHE

WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 4,000,000 units (2020:
21,400,000 units), totalling HKD205,422,220
(2020: HKD866,019,500) settled by payment in
cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash redemption for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 6,045,500 units (2020:
7,975,700 units), totalling HKD181,393,117
(2020: HKD208,085,753) settled by payment in
cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-SSES0

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 400,000 units (2020:
1,200,000 units), totalling HKD13,019,480
(2020: HKD35,911,480) settled by payment in
cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash redemption for the

Sub-Fund.

WISE-NASDAQ50

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Sub-Fund did not redeem any units. During the
year ended 31 December 2020, the Sub-Fund
redeemed 780,000 units, totalling HKD8,937,240
settled by payment in cash.

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

24 E* 300

HE-_Z--—S+-_AM—ABAL=FE-
Z%TE & B ¥ [O4,000,0001EEE (=
T - T4 :21,400,00018 E 7 )+ &
205,422,220 t( =& = & F:
866,019,500/87T) * LAIRE&X 1T -

BE_Z_—FR-_T_TF+_AM—
HIEFE @ ZFESWEERIFRSED -

BERERE100

HE_ZT-_—F+_AM—BLFE"
2% FHE 4 2B 6,045,500 18 8 1 (=
T - % %:7975700f@ £z ) A
181,393,117 8 t( =T == F:
208,085,753 70) * MBEI T -

HIFFE ZFES IIZEEH#EE E{ER

FE LS50

BE-_ZEZ-—F+-_AM—BIFFEE -
ZFESLDHED400,000@FE (=
=T — £ 4 :1,200,000 8 ¥ 7 ) &
413,019,480 B (T -ZT F:
35,911,480870) * UIRE T »

HE-T-—4R-F-FFT-AM-
AU - BT RS A REAIFREMEE -

A 50

HE-Z-_—F+-AM—RAIFE %
FESWEBELEMEN -HE_FT_F
FH+_AM—BLFE  ZTESEER

780,0001E %Az - £4£8,937,240% ¢ -

NBRE AT °

BE_Z-_—R-_ZF-_FTF+_AM—AR
IFFE - ZFESUEERZEREED -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEER300FEIEEES®
(EEETFsRIMNFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REAE (RBER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

RZZE=Z—F+=AM—AH

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
kg CEBBEFEE)

China
A

360 Security Technology In-A = ~"ZE L2 RIBNERE AT —AR
Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A

PR (L8) RNBR AR —AR

AECC Aviation Power Co-A R BIfi 3 &) Ik HBR AR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-AF B R ¥R TRHBRAE —ARK

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co-AERRRIEREBRND AR AT —AR
Air China Ltd-A R BBz D BR AR — AR

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A BN AR A= —ARR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A ZHSE/ERMHBR AT — AR
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-AZ & & HE BB LB BER AT —ARK
Anker Innovations Technolo-A Z 5% BIFTEHI R D BRAF —ARK
Asymchem Laboratories Tian-A gl R B L EERHBR AR —ARR
Autobio Diagnostics Co Ltd-A &M 2B £ TERHBR AR —ARR
Avary Holding Shenzhen Co-A 5545 8% ORI B BRAF — AR
AVIC Jonhon Optronic Tech-A FfT X ERHE RN ER AT —ARK
AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co-A FUER D AR AR —ARK

AVIC Xi'an Aircraft Indust-A P AL T ZEERHBR T —ARR

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-Adt RERTTARHBR AR — A

Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-AKEBRITID BR A Al — AR

Bank of China Ltd-A FEISRITIRHBR AR —ARR

Bank of Communications Co-A X BIRITIRNBR AR —ARR

Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A #iMRTTRDER AR —ARK

Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-AJT&RR1TRX D BR A E] —ARK

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-Am R iRTTIRIDBR AR — AR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A & FIRTTA D BR AR —ARK

Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A_E&RITIMDER AT AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co-AZ LMD BRAF —AK

Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A1LR& L AE RN BR AR —AR
Beijing New Building Mater-A 1t¥ & BIEM R HBR AT —ARK
Beijing Oriental Yuhong-A 1t 7 5 5 AP KRG BRA T —ARK
Beijing Roborock Technolog-A dt A AR AR AR — AR
Beijing Tiantan Biological-A L R KIEAYHIRNBR AT — AR
Beijing Tongrentang Co-A L REZZRNBRA T —ARK

Beijing Wantai Biological-Adt R BREMEZERHBR AT —ARK

101

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
124,650 1,939,759 0.16
11,800 1,827,468 0.15
58,100 4,510,708 0.38
1,530,900 5,487,606 0.46
117,826 6,093,150 0.51
147,450 1,645,160 0.14
342,050 2,548,446 0.22
104,600 5,157,096 0.44
5,900 1,761,207 0.15
7,200 899,522 0.08
6,400 3,405,867 0.29
10,175 685,268 0.06
30,300 1,572,468 0.13
24,000 2,952,603 0.25
25,740 2,142,601 0.18
60,300 2,692,642 0.23
644,400 3,500,314 0.30
93,200 1,367,110 0.12
919,000 3,429,129 0.29
1,197,500 6,753,749 0.57
141,632 2,217,889 0.19
515,010 3,666,968 0.31
217,872 2,385,574 0.20
172,600 8,083,160 0.68
433,393 3,780,419 0.32
387,817 3,392,356 0.29
8,500 2,748,741 0.23
44,150 1,934,750 0.16
76,996 4,961,351 0.42
1,100 1,094,087 0.09
31,900 1,130,206 0.10
17,734 975,876 0.08
5,280 1,430,403 0.12



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-——F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG CEBE SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A 7B =gk R m AR A5 — AR
Betta Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd-A BiZZERMHBR AR —AR
BGI Genomics Co Ltd-ARYIZERERARKLBR AR —AR
Bloomage Biotechnology Cor-A#ERAYEHZ A BR A E — AR
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A =E A EHTE B AR A A AR
BYD Co Ltd-A LtaElm AR AR —ARK
Caitong Securities Co Ltd-A 8BS HBR AT —ARR
CGN Power Co Ltd-AFEIEZE RO BR AR —AR
Changchun High-Tech-A RE&FTRMES (£E) RHBR AT —AR
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A RTEEBRMHER A A —AR
Changzhou Xingyu Automotiv-A &N 2 F B ERNHBR AT —ARK
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-ABIM=1& (5£E) BHBR A A —ARR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A{EHRITRMHBR AT —AR
China Coal Energy Co #FBEIF HAE R B R A A
China Communications Const-A { B3 @RS R AR AR — AR
China Construction Bank-A BRI TR D BR AR —ARR
China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A R BIffa TERMDER AR —ARK
China Eastern Airlines Co-AF IR =i m BR AR — AR
China Energy Engineering Cor Elge/RZE DB R A A
China Everbright Bank Co-A B KERITIRIDBIR AR — AR
China Galaxy Securities Co-AF BN EH RN ERA G —AK
China Greatwall Technology-A# Bl M EHZEBRMHBR AR —ARK
China International Capital-A FEIEE D ER A F —ARK
China Jushi Co Ltd-A FEIEARGHBRA T —ARK
China Life Insurance Co-A+ B ASRBERMNBRAE —AK
China Merchants Bank-A BRI T BR AR — AR
China Merchants Securities-A BREEHBR D ERAF —ARK
China Merchants Shekou Ind-A
HERD TEREERRHBERAR —AR
China Minsheng Banking-AF BRERITRHBRAF AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A&[55) | 1SR LB MHBR AR AR
China National Nuclear Pow-A+ EliZgeE N H BR AT —AK
China Northern Rare Earth-A

FEIL AR L (RE) SRHEROBRAT —ARKR
China Oilfield Services-A /& HRBERNDBR A A —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
856,150 5,059,009 0.43
11,800 1,152,435 0.10
10,100 1,084,887 0.09
4,100 778,975 0.07
1,307,900 8,064,428 0.68
39,720 13,028,875 1.10
119,400 1,624,342 0.14
560,500 2,139,433 0.18
14,150 4,698,235 0.40
184,600 1,700,572 0.14
6,500 1,624,137 0.14
53,793 2,934,484 0.25
145,800 822,294 0.07
79,900 614,845 0.05
153,550 1,609,901 0.14
321,000 2,297,362 0.19
77,800 2,358,573 0.20
239,600 1,512,533 0.13
566,200 1,891,041 0.16
721,050 2,919,859 0.25
56,200 768,682 0.06
84,000 1,454,133 0.12
12,600 755,790 0.06
112,045 2,493,410 0.21
72,500 2,668,878 0.23
539,550 32,146,162 2.72
162,345 3,505,517 0.30
150,450 2,455,367 0.21
1,082,100 5,162,980 0.44
307,700 2,100,536 0.18
305,500 3,098,377 0.26
95,000 5,321,851 0.45
25,200 462,445 0.04
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EEEX300TEIEHES®
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-—F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG BB SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

China Pacific Insurance Gr-A

BRI RS (RE) RIDBR AT —AR

China Petroleum & Chemical-A+ Bl A B(E TR AR AT —AR
China Railway Construction-AfF Bl 2N AR AT —AMK

China Railway Group Ltd-AFEF AR BER AT —ARK

China Railway Signal & Com-A BB =AM BR AT —ARK
China Resources Microelect-AZEHMEFER AT —AK

China Satellite Communicat-A B & REERHDERAR —ARK
China Shenhua Energy Co-A /R B#ZERLRID AR A A —ARK
China Shipbuilding Industr-A R BIfHAE TR D AR A E — AR
China Southern Airlines Co-A+ B A MZERHBR AT —ARR
China State Construction-A# B2 NBR AT AR

China Telecom Corp Ltd-DM-AF B E (&5 BR AR —DM—AK
China Three Gorges Renewab-A

PR =BCEER (RE) RIDBR AR —ARK

China Tourism Group Duty F-AFBIfki#zEE R B HERAF —ARK
China United Network-A # BB & 4948 BRI BR A5 — AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A&RIPERNH AR DA —ARK

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A FEIRTE IR BERA R —ARK
China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A MR TR BR A A — AR
Chongging Brewery Co-AEEEERMNAR DA —AR

Chongging Changan Automob-AEE KX /FERHDER AR —AR
Chongging Zhifei Biologica-A EEERAEMEBBRMDER A A AR
CITIC Pacific Special Stee-AFEFRE il EERNOHBR AR —AR
CITIC Securities Co-AREEARNDBR AT —AR
Contemporary Amperex Techn-A
BEBRTEERBHERNERAT —ARKR

COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co-A i /GE IR D BR AT —ARK
CRRC Corp Ltd-AF B BERH AR AR —ARR

CSC Financial Co Ltd-AF{E2&REFBRMNBR AR —ARK

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A AFEERMHER A A AR

Dashenlin Pharmaceutical G-A A2 MEBZEE R HBR AR —ARR
Dawning Information Indust-ARE Y5 BEZEKR N BRAF —AK
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
149,200 4,948,423 0.42
582,600 3,014,944 0.25
218,300 2,080,461 0.18
443,400 3,140,818 0.27
118,000 717,475 0.06
11,400 900,961 0.08
19,300 339,771 0.03
143,800 3,961,829 0.33
497,000 2,559,805 0.22
220,901 1,837,702 0.15
914,150 5,591,856 0.47
203,300 1,074,458 0.09
373,300 3,425,214 0.29
42,550 11,421,014 0.96
810,500 3,896,853 0.33
296,691 7,168,692 0.61
496,300 13,764,621 1.16
399,200 1,709,334 0.14
11,000 2,036,374 0.17
166,120 3,087,082 0.26
34,900 5,319,577 0.45
43,950 1,100,640 0.09
371,300 11,992,158 1.01
61,000 43,880,911 3.71
275,842 6,307,223 0.53
530,200 3,950,258 0.33
56,650 2,027,189 0.17
284,200 2,221,741 0.19
11,200 576,858 0.05
50,700 1,709,447 0.14



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
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EEEX300TEIEHES®
(BEETFsRIINFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-——F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG CEBE SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

East Money Information Co-A®R A E B BN ERAE —AK
Eastroc Beverage Group Co-A Bk (£E) BD AR A A —ARK
Ecovacs Robotics Co Ltd-A BUARHT#EE ARRMNDBR AR —ARK

EVE Energy Co Ltd-ABME4RERERNBR A A —AR

Everbright Securities Co-A Yt AEHFRNDBRAR] —ARK

Faw Jiefang Group Co Ltd-A — /S iEBRMDER AR AR

Flat Glass Group Co Ltd-A @ SHIEEBERMHER AT —ARK

Focus Media Information TE-A % B{EE(E BRI N BR AR —AK
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A @I EXFAKRR MmN BRA G —AK
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 5 IEEAFRHBER A F —ARK

Foxconn Industrial Interne-AE TR T X BBARMDERAGT —ARK
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-A @RI T X SE RO BRAF —AR
Gan & Lee Pharmaceuticals-A HZ 2055 AR A E — A
Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd-A T FasaissB 2N AR AR —AR

GD Power Development Co-ABIEE HEERMHBRA R —AR
Gemdale Corp-A&ith () B BRAF—ARKR

GF Securities Co Ltd-A EEBEHBRHBR AT —ARK

GigaDevice Semiconductor B-Ait Ik S EIFEHI R KB BR AR —ARK
Glodon Co Ltd-A BB ERERH BIR AR —AR

Goertek Inc-AF RN BR AR —ARR

Gongniu Group Co Ltd-A AFEERHBERAE —AK

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A & TERNDBRAT —ARK

Gree Electric Appliances I-AEE N ELEIMDBR AR —ARK
Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd-A#xitiF iR B DBRR AR — AR
Guangdong HAID Group Co-AEFR/EREERMNER DA —AR
Guangdong Kinlong Hardware-A

BEREMTSRMIRNBRAR —AR

Guangzhou Automobile Group-A BN TBEEENBR AR AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar-A

BMAZILEEEERNOBRAT AR

Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnost-A
BMeHEERBREERNERAR —AR

Guangzhou Shiyuan Electron-A ENRREFEHIR N BRAF —AK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
360,342 16,359,662 1.38
1,800 400,411 0.03
10,000 1,846,722 0.16
49,400 7,142,322 0.60
94,400 1,724,250 0.15
43,800 550,853 0.05
22,300 1,580,709 0.13
440,613 4,414,786 0.37
55,039 7,076,878 0.60
188,800 1,810,867 0.15
173,200 2,523,644 0.21
61,100 3,522,955 0.30
7,300 628,194 0.05
39,300 6,867,693 0.58
387,100 1,501,243 0.13
98,050 1,554,609 0.13
128,858 3,876,488 0.33
23,216 4,993,151 0.42
41,450 3,244,421 0.27
104,250 6,898,609 0.58
4,000 818,308 0.07
53,400 3,171,097 0.27
206,250 9,343,641 0.79
196,695 1,044,363 0.09
36,187 3,245,077 0.27
5,700 1,265,111 0.11
103,770 1,928,404 0.16
29,450 1,231,836 0.10
13,700 1,866,458 0.16
14,550 1,448,602 0.12
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REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-——F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG CEBE SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Guangzhou Tinci Materials-A BN A& F M EIRGBR AR —AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-AB{EBHRHBR AR —ARK

Guotai Junan Securities Co-ABRRELHEFRNDBR AT AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A/BREXRRHBRAF —AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A8@E SR HBER AR —ARK

Hangzhou First Applied Mat-A #T/NEETHREAM BN BR AR — AR

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital-A

MMBEBRBFEMRMNERAT —ARK

Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-A T ZRI& B ERIHE RO BR AR —ARKR
Han’s Laser Technology In-A
REBARREEEERNHER AR —AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment-A)i g EER & RN BRA G —ARKR

Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd-AfB h AN BR AR —ARR
Hengyi Petrochemical Co-AEi& AL BRAR —ARK

Hithink RoyalFlush Informa-A

AT EIEIEESEE BN BR AT —ARR

Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A 4L 5B 580 B R A 7 — AR
Hoshine Silicon Industry C-A & BREERMDER AR —ARK
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-AZFEREEER(NHER AR —AR
Huafon Chemical Co Ltd-A FEE(L 2R HBERAT —ARK

Hualan Biological Engineer-AZER A T2 BR AR —AR
Huaneng Lancang River Hydr-A =822 TKERNHBR AT —AR
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-AfE§ERIFRE D ARD AR AR — AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A ZEFHRFHBRHBR AR —ARR

Hua Xia Bank Co Ltd-AZEER1TIRH AR AR —AK

Huayu Automotive Systems-AZEis /58 R4 HDER AR —AR
Humanwell Healthcare Group-A A BB ZE B D A 7] —AR%
Hundsun Technologies Inc-AE4AE FRHBR A A —ARK
iIFLYTEK Co Ltd-AREREARAN AR AR —ARK

Imeik Technology Developme-A BRI RO BR AR —ARK
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A B TR TR AR A A — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A HZ£iR1TAR O BR AR — AR

China Industrial Securities Co-A B EFE AN AR A G —AK
Inner Mongolia BaoTou Ste-A N5 & &l B A D AR A5 — AR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
24,900 3,492,544 0.30
125,597 1,763,964 0.15
196,527 4,298,909 0.36
165,000 6,031,607 0.51
420,800 6,311,530 0.53
17,700 2,826,953 0.24
203,600 13,029,597 1.10
22,800 3,561,724 0.30
37,150 2,454,263 0.21
75,550 2,915,175 0.25
91,910 2,582,809 0.22
109,330 1,419,133 0.12
9,400 1,662,204 0.14
41,160 600,233 0.05
7,000 1,128,966 0.10
38,020 1,869,384 0.16
60,700 774,536 0.07
52,410 1,867,769 0.16
78,400 632,077 0.05
191,500 2,270,184 0.19
224,500 4,875,096 0.41
267,950 1,832,458 0.15
68,666 2,377,369 0.20
46,800 1,288,813 0.11
50,937 3,871,090 0.33
80,250 5,155,319 0.44
3,800 2,492,333 0.21
1,527,604 8,652,872 0.73
633,850 14,764,608 1.25
233,300 2,819,942 0.24
993,400 3,378,605 0.29
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REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-——F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG CEBE SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Inner Mongolia Junzheng En-A
NEHZFRCIEERNDERAT —AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A A & PR EEEBERMNHER AT —AR
Inspur Electronic Informat-AJR#E F(E EEXERNHBR AR —AR
INTCO Medical Technology C-A ERIEBERHEERNDER AR —ARK
JA Solar Technology Co Ltd-A &R KGaeRsnBR AT —ARK
Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd-ANEMEHERHBR AR — AR
JCET Group Co Ltd-A JI#RERBRNHBR AR —ARK

Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong-A JT#R5E 5 BRI RN ER AR —ARK
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic C-A) TR ERBR D ER AR —ARK
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharma C-A)L#rBIn 5 2t AR AR — AR
Jiangsu King'’s Luck Brewer-AJT &S 50BN AR AT —AR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery-A L&xE BB D AR AT —ARK
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A TR HBER AR —ARK

Jiangxi Zhengbang Tech-A T IEFRIF AN BR A5 —ARK
Jonjee High-Tech Industria-A
HIERFRMEXEEROBRAR —AR

Juewei Food Co Ltd-A B R @R HARAF —ARK

Kingfa Sci.& Tech. Co Ltd-A £ %R KM AR AR —ARK
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-AEMNF /BN ER AR —ARK

Lens Technology Co Ltd-AE BREHERH BR AR —ARK

Lepu Medical Technology-A £ (1t ) EESMAR N AR AT —ARK
Lingyi iTECH (Guangdong) Co-A EREmZER KD BR AR —ARK
LB Group Co-A#EBEEERMN AR AR —AR

LONGi Green Energy Technol-A[ZE&EERHE R B BR AR — AR
Luxshare Precision Industr-A S #UE% TERMER DG —AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A EMNEERNBR AT —AK

Mango Excellent Media Co Ltd-ATRBERMNBR AT —ARK
Maxscend Microelectronics-A TER B B IRE TR D AR A 7] — AR
Meinian Onehealth Healthca-A
EEANRREZFZERRNDEBRAR—ARK

Metallurgical Corp of Chin-A+EDG &R TRH AR AT —ARK
Midea Group Co Ltd-AZEREERMHBRAR —AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
158,700 1,015,423 0.09
237,600 12,048,679 1.02
48,400 2,120,994 0.18
15,800 1,117,838 0.09
27,900 3,164,116 0.27
20,100 1,310,419 0.11
54,200 2,056,883 0.17
63,300 1,497,713 0.13
22,634 2,264,524 0.19
195,168 12,107,952 1.02
29,500 1,962,951 0.17
26,300 5,300,257 0.45
49,139 1,341,804 0.11
79,400 938,353 0.08
24,100 1,119,210 0.09
14,900 1,245,564 0.11
86,400 1,328,671 0.11
27,400 68,718,043 5.80
86,738 2,437,468 0.21
60,300 1,669,438 0.14
123,000 1,107,520 0.09
51,900 1,814,672 0.15
188,730 19,900,606 1.68
215,031 12,942,991 1.09
31,950 9,922,786 0.84
33,720 2,360,087 0.20
10,300 4,118,013 0.35
134,700 1,291,969 0.11
310,950 1,456,994 0.12
213,100 19,242,750 1.63
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REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-——F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG CEBE SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Montage Technology Co Ltd-A B#ERHERMHBERAF —ARK

Muyuan Foods Co Ltd-A HRRERHERAE —AK

Nanjing Securities Co Ltd-A f ZESFRMDER R A —AR

Nari Technology Co Ltd-AEEmEEHERNER AR —AR

National Silicon Industry-A b/8ftEZEEERHBR AR —AR
Naura Technology Group Co-Ailt 5 ZEAIFHIEERNBR AR —AlK
New China Life Insurance C-A ¥ ASRBRIDBR AT —ARK
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A#1 % E/~FIRR D ERA R —ARK

Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-AZE B L REBERMBR AR AR
Offcn Education Technology-AFR A BRI BRHBR A A —ARR
Oppein Home Group Inc-ABURREEE RN BR AT —ARK

Orient Securities Co Ltd-A R S5 #EHRMHBR AR —AR

Ovctek China Inc-A BUEBEGERIERNBR AR —AR

Perfect World Co Ltd-AFcEtt RN BR AT —AR

PetroChina Co Ltd-AH EIABRARRN BR AR —ARK

Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A

FREE(LRK (AL ) SRR AR AR — AR

PICC Group-AF B ARRBEBRMNARLIR —ARK

Ping An Bank Co Ltd-AFZR1TI B BER A F —ARK

Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-A

FEITFZRE (B RHABRAF AR

Poly Developments and Hold-ARFZERZEREER A BR LA —ARR
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A~BEBRFEERITRMNER AT —ARKR
Power Construction Corp of China-A® EIE HZR AR AR —ARK
Rongsheng Petro Chemical-A & ALRMH AR A E —AR

S F Holding Co Ltd-AJEL4%& M H AR AR — AR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A & 8= E£EBERHARAR AR

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A=—ETRMHER A A —ARK

SDIC Capital Co Ltd-ABEEXRRRHBRAE —ARK

SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd-A BI#% & iz (H B R 27 — Al
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A¥iiZiR S ERHBR AT —ARR
Semiconductor Manufacturin-A F /S BIFR SEK E R EERR AR —AR
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
19,700 2,021,108 0.17
114,648 7,482,890 0.63
88,500 1,072,965 0.09
121,176 5,934,316 0.50
32,400 1,023,457 0.09
11,900 5,051,931 0.43
39,500 1,878,366 0.16
107,500 1,999,036 0.17
103,100 2,189,661 0.18
88,350 848,486 0.07
8,331 1,503,341 0.13
182,055 3,282,983 0.28
24,600 1,726,286 0.15
54,100 1,343,575 0.11
423,150 2,541,817 0.21
11,500 1,987,542 0.17
109,700 629,431 0.05
422,900 8,526,354 0.72
472,150 29,118,243 2.46
313,000 5,981,276 0.51
473,800 2,950,403 0.25
334,300 3,304,580 0.28
132,225 2,937,635 0.25
87,400 7,368,213 0.62
203,750 5,142,394 0.43
259,085 7,226,793 0.61
124,772 1,254,751 0.11
133,950 1,878,001 0.16
39,410 1,404,479 0.12
84,200 5,457,485 0.46
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REAE (REKER) (F)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZE-——F+_AM—H

Securities name

BEEH

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
LG CEBE SRBB) (&)

China (continued)
I (48)

Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd-ABRFEE LB BRAE —ARK
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A IR E&EXRHBRAT —ARKR
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng-A [LEEEEME TRHDERAE —AR
Shandong Linglong Tyre Co-A lLFISEERIAAR D BR AT —ARR
Shanghai Bairun Investment-A
EEEBREEREERMNER AT AR

Shanghai Baosight Software-A E/SEEEHRNDER AT —ARK
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A

HEERERE (KR RHEBERAFT AR

Shanghai International Air-A HEEBRESRMNERAE —AR
Shanghai International Por-A /8BRS R (E) IRHBR AT —ARR
Shanghai Lingang Holdings-A /BRI D AR AR —AMR
Shanghai M&G Stationery In-A EHREXARMN AR RG] —AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-A F/GE &S ERMHBR AR —AR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A _E/& R ERIBITRNER AR —ARK
Shanghai Putailai New Ener-A

EBERRFEREERDER AT —AR

Shanghai RAAS Blood Produc-A B85t MERE BB ERAF —ARK
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Ma-A

EEREIRERN (RE) RHBR AT —ARK

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A |LFEATER BB D BRA R — AR
Shengyi Technology Co Ltd-A ERE&ZEHTAR AR —ARK

Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-ARFEEERNDBRA A —AR

Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A BB REERNMHBR AT AR
Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A /&Y IITEBEHEHD ARG —AK
Shenzhen Inovance Technolo-ARYITEE) | FIMTAR (D BR AT — AR
Shenzhen Kangtai Biologica-A &R A DEBRMDER AR —ARK
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medic-A

B EYBEEE FRNEBRAR —AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A &Y IZEGHA D AR A R —ARK
Transsion Holding-A FIIESZERR D BR A E]— AR

Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A Bl&FHBRHBR AR —ARK
Songcheng Performance Deve-A REUEE RN ER A G —AK
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-AEMMZE=RDER AT —ARK

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value {(HEEZFE
BERE AFE HBIDH (%)

HKD

BT
169,100 2,523,899 0.21
77,000 1,771,936 0.15
64,400 2,465,244 0.21
29,900 1,336,987 0.11
16,400 1,200,415 0.10
14,850 1,105,128 0.09
52,600 3,149,330 0.27
41,900 2,393,351 0.20
152,067 1,017,632 0.09
35,940 653,819 0.06
17,650 1,392,965 0.12
50,216 1,220,699 0.10
511,704 5,339,939 0.45
15,100 2,967,003 0.25
176,317 1,471,116 0.12
73,900 930,311 0.08
21,260 8,213,015 0.69
54,150 1,559,457 0.13
9,950 1,482,651 0.12
489,235 3,064,474 0.26
9,950 1,311,014 0.11
80,125 6,724,510 0.57
17,950 2,163,283 0.18
21,200 9,859,601 0.83
194,642 1,674,019 0.14
11,400 2,188,247 0.18
118,000 1,635,612 0.14
76,660 1,342,075 0.11
16,000 1,111,826 0.09
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RZZE=Z—F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset

value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BRE AFE B (%)
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued) HKD
g CEBEFBE) (8 BT
China (continued)
e ()
Sungrow Power Supply Co Ltd-A 5 ERRDBER AT —AK 45,600 8,133,750 0.69
Suning.Com Co Ltd-A& = ZEEERHOHBR AT AR 171,900 864,343 0.07
TCL Technology Group Corp-A TCLEHZ BRI BER AR —ARK 611,550 4,608,729 0.39
Tianfeng Securities Co Ltd-A XEZERDER AR —ARK 162,500 803,162 0.07
Tianjin Zhonghuan Semicond-A KEFIRFEEIHBRAF —AR 102,650 5,241,793 0.44
Tongwei Co Ltd-A BERNDEBR AT —ARK 117,700 6,473,978 0.55
Topchoice Medical Corporat-AEREERH AR A —ARK 10,500 2,556,166 0.22
Trina Solar Co Ltd-AX& HEERMBR AT —ARK 36,000 3,474,064 0.29
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A & &EERHBER AT —AMK 15,400 1,865,007 0.16
Unigroup Guoxin Microelect-A &} BISE FIRHBIR AT —AR 18,500 5,092,403 0.43
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A &P ER AR —ARK 62,301 1,741,605 0.15
Universal Scientific Indus-ARMBEFRHER AT —ARK 36,950 725,986 0.06
Walvax Biotechnology Co-A EFAR AR RN ERAR] —ARK 68,300 4,695,972 0.40
Wanhua Chemical Group Co-AEZE{LEEBRMNER AR —ARK 68,584 8,474,472 0.72
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A#4E) I HER AR —AR% 206,800 4,526,154 0.38
Wens Foodstuffs Group Co-ABRKEmEBRMDER AT —ARK 193,750 4,562,900 0.39
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A B8 ERFERERHBER AT —AMK 22,700 8,628,506 0.73
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A BHEHERMDER AR —ARK 32,550 5,148,544 0.43
Winner Medical Co Ltd-ASEERA MO BRAF 3,700 373,217 0.03
Wuhan Guide Infrared Co Ltd-A BUZSE4IMNEDER A5 —ARR 44,720 1,324,540 0.11
Wuhu Sanqi Interactive Ent-A 64,505 2,131,505 0.18
EN= L ERAEREERROBR AT —AR
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-AEE AR NDER AT —ARK 84,600 23,028,670 1.95
WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-A 5 28R ERiR i S4B A AR A A — AR 89,486 12,980,708 1.10
Wuxi Lead Intelligent Equi-A #5508 8 s BN BR AT — AR 47,800 4,348,463 0.37
XCMG Construction Machin-AfR TE B TIREMAR D BR AT —AR 242,250 1,775,248 0.15
Xinjiang Goldwind Sci&Tech-A g€ R EHT RN BR AT —ARK 120,300 2,423,973 0.20
Yealink Network Technology-A BP9 ERB48 FATA D BIR A A —AR% 15,750 1,569,423 0.13
Yifeng Pharmacy Chain Co Ltd-Az= 2 A B @ HR R BR A F —AMK 17,600 1,186,620 0.10
Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdin-A 18,900 1,454,853 0.12
DERREREARBRMRNERAR —AK
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A kBTN ERA R —AK 188,800 933,151 0.08
Yonyou Network Technology-A Fi/Z @845 EHE I BIR A 7l — A 71,467 3,136,212 0.26
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% of
net asset

value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BRE AFE B (%)
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued) HKD
g CEBEFBE) (8 BT
China (continued)
e ()
Yunda Holding Co Ltd-AR:FERRMDBR AT —ARK 51,400 1,286,581 0.11
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-AZEfHZEBHBER AT —ARK 22,231 2,845,393 0.24
Yunnan Energy New Material-A 2 2 H MBI DER AR —ARR 23,300 7,137,422 0.60
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-AEM AR EERMDER AR —ARK 13,100 7,006,002 0.59
Zhejiang Century Huatong-A#n T4l @EER O AR E] AR 181,454 1,860,283 0.16
Zhejiang Chint Electrics-A T LIFRE RO BR AT AR 46,800 3,085,478 0.26
Zhejiang Dahua Technology-A AT KZEFfiTfxH BR AR —ARR 78,350 2,249,679 0.19
Zhejiang Dingli Machinery-A#T T & AR B BR A E — AR 11,400 1,119,367 0.09
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co-ANT TR ERMN AR AR —AR 41,950 5,660,776 0.48
Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechani-A T S ERDER AR — AR 28,100 2,389,239 0.20
Zhejiang Longsheng Group C-AJTTRERXEERMHBRA R —AR 113,361 1,751,602 0.15
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A#mIE AR HER AR —ARR 67,400 2,565,242 0.22
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligen-A#T T ZE & EIEHIIR D AR A E — AR 85,844 2,657,045 0.22
Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd-A#TI#ARRMNH AR AR — AR 7,850 597,542 0.05
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-AjTE 5N ER A7) —A% 74,350 1,197,940 0.10
Zhongjin Gold Corp-AH & & RH AR A AR 126,800 1,276,696 0.11
Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A FHREHFRMHBRAR] —ARK 121,400 1,479,267 0.12
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A £&EEELERHBR AT —AR 628,200 7,454,837 0.63
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-AFB$ERIHDBRRA R —AK 202,800 1,776,436 0.15
ZTE Corp-A EEFR N BR AR —ARK 138,802 5,688,647 0.48
Total Investments &4 4258 1,183,762,755 99.99
Other Net Assets Hfh & EFE 107,382 0.01
Net Asset Value as at 31 December 2021
RZEZ—F+ZAM—BRNEEERE

Total Investments, at Cost & 4258 (4R Z)

1,183,870,137

863,855,673

100.00
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REMASEER (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)

Lt (BRE FEE)
China
H

360 Security Technology In-A
ERERERBEROBERAR —ARK
Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A
RIEERERE (L8 RNDEBR AR —ARKR
AECC Aviation Power Co-A
PEMEE RN BR AR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-A
HRERFRITROBRAFT —ARK
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co-A
ERBEMEREERNDERAR-AR
Air China Ltd-A

PR B ZER D BR AR — AR
Aisino Corp-AfiX{E 2N BR AR —ARK
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A
PR BRAR —AR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A
ZRBEICEROBR AT —AR
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A
ZEHEHEBERDERAF —AR
Anker Innovations Technolo-A
TR AR RN AR AR —AR
Asymchem Laboratories Tian-A
PR RBEEERNDERAR —ARK
Autobio Diagnostics Co Ltd-A
BMNZEEMTIRRNDEBRAT —AR
Avary Holding Shenzhen Co-A
gz ORI It BRR A E] —ARR
AVIC Capital Co Ltd-A

P E RIERAR D AR AR —ARK
AVIC Jonhon Optronic Tech-A
PR BRI BRAR —AR
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Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=B=—-%
—A—H
ZERE

119,850

63,000

1,699,300

97,569

167,850

76,101
361,550

141,800

7,100

8,500

7,550

41,100

337,643

32,600

Additions
g

22,800

13,800

8,800

195,700

18,800

3,600

34,500

6,300

7,200

300

2,600

900

7,500

600

Bonus
AN

31,457

2,025

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R=B=—-%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(18,000) 124,650
(2,000) 11,800
(13,700) 58,100
(364,100) 1,530,900
(30,000) 117,826
(24,000) 147,450

(76,101) -
(54,000) 342,050

(43,500) 104,600

(1,200) 5,900
- 7,200
(2,400) 6,400

(2,000) 10,175

(11,700) 30,300

(345,143) -

(9,200) 24,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
AVIC Shenyang Aircraft Co-A 25,450
hERROBRA G —AR
AVIC Xi‘an Aircraft Indust-A 86,350
PRI T RS ERODBRAR —AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 914,200
IERRITRDBER AT —ARKR
Bank of Changsha Co Ltd-A 67,100
ROHRITRMDEBR AR —ARKR
Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-A 120,700
PREBRITAR D BIR AT —ARR
Bank of China Ltd-A 1,246,600
PEISRTTIR BIR AR — AR
Bank of Communications Co-A 1,625,100
ZRIBITIRMDBR AR —ARK
Bank of Hangzhou Co Ltd-A 142,132
TNERITEIR D BIR A E] —ARR
Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-A 709,810
LERITIRIDBR AR —ARK
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A 355,172
ARIBITRMDERAR —ARKR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A 177,749
ERRITRDBR AT —AR
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-A 609,693
EBHRITRNER AR —ARK
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co-A 526,817

B LERmERAT —AR

Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A -
RSP ABURNDER AT —ARK

Beijing New Building Mater-A 55,750
IEFEERMROBRAE —AK

Additions
g

3,300

1,800

20,400

1,500

2,700

27,600

36,000

22,100

15,900

7,800

21,900

13,500

11,700

9,400

11,100

Bonus
AL

8,440

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(11,450) 25,740
(27,850) 60,300
(290,200) 644,400
(68,600) -
(30,200) 93,200
(355,200) 919,000
(463,600) 1,197,500
(22,600) 141,632
(210,700) 515,010
(145,100) 217,872
(44,383) 172,600
(189,800) 433,393
(150,700) 387,817

(900) 8,500

(22,700) 44,150
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-E=—-F
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHR®B ERE,REE) (5
China (continued)
I (48)
Beijing Oriental Yuhong-A 101,996
LR R KM AR D AR AT — AR
Beijing Roborock Technolog-A -
IR AT EREROBR AR AR
Beijing Shiji Information-A 20,550
IRPRAEEERMRMNERART AR
Beijing Shunxin Agricult-A 32,250
IERIEZRERMERAR—AR
Beijing Tiantan Biological-A 37,000
ERREBEY I RRHERAT —AR
Beijing Tongrentang Co-A 31,334

IERRACERNBR AR —ARKR

Beijing Wantai Biological-A -
IEREREMEXRNERAR—ARK

Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A 209,250
TESREERNDERAR —AR

Betta Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd-A -
HEgxlRimnERAR—AR

BGI Genomics Co Ltd-A 11,800
FIERERRNDERAR—AR

Bloomage Biotechnology Cor-A -
FERAMRERN BRI A —AR

Bluestar Adisseo Co-A 17,500
BEREwEEmRNERAR—AR

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A 1,602,200
RERIEEERO AR AR —AR

BYD Co Ltd-AthZzi ki BR AR — AR 53,720
Caitong Securities Co Ltd-A 158,100

BEFRMNERAR —ARK
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Additions
g

2,400

1,400

300

600

900

4,200

814,800

12,700

300

4,100

300

270,100

1,900
3,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R=B=—-%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(27,400) 76,996
(300) 1,100
(28,430) -
(32,850) -
(6,000) 31,900
(13,600) 17,734
- 5,280
(167,900) 856,150
(900) 11,800
(2,000) 10,100

- 4,100
(17,800) -
(564,400) 1,307,900

(15,900) 39,720
(42,300) 119,400



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300FHEHES®

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THikp (BRE FABE) (H)

China (continued)
e (%)

CGN Power Co Ltd-A
PEEZE RO BRAR AR
Changchun High-Tech-A

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=B=—-%
—A—H
ZHRE

700,100

16,850

RERMBMESR (K8) BHARAR —AK

Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A
RIBHFBRDAERAR—ARK
Changzhou Xingyu Automotiv-A
BMEFEEROBRAR AR
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A
FIMN=IR (RE) RIDERAF —AR

Chengdu Kanghong Pharmaceu-A
PEBERSL B R E IR BIR A F] — AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A
PERITROBERAF -AK
China Coal Energy Co

Rl BEIRAR () B BR A

China Communications Const-A
PR AEERRIN AR AR AR
China Construction Bank-A

B RIRTTIRD AR AR —ARK
China CSSC Holdings Ltd-A
PEMM T ER N ERAR —AR
China Eastern Airlines Co-A
HRERAMZERNBRAR —ARK
China Energy Engineering Cor
f B RE IR R AR B IR A A
China Everbright Bank Co-A

R RIRTTIRID AR AR —ARK
China Fortune Land Develop-A
EEEREEROARRA AR

252,600

71,193

21,750

206,400

208,550

418,200

39,800

273,600

968,550

91,920

Additions
g

15,600

800

5,700

7,400

1,500

600

4,500

79,900

4,500

9,300

55,200

6,000

566,200

21,600

75,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R=B=—-%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(155,200) 560,500
(3,500) 14,150
(73,700) 184,600

(900) 6,500

(18,900) 53,793
(22,350) -
(65,100) 145,800

- 79,900

(59,500) 153,550

(106,500) 321,000
(17,200) 77,800
(40,000) 239,600

- 566,200

(269,100) 721,050

(167,520) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
BEEER300FHEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTFESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAERH®R CREEXR) (E)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE_Z-—F+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2021 31.12.2021
R=T=— R-B=—
—RA—H  Additions Bonus  Disposals +=Ajt—H
2HRE i am e HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China Galaxy Securities Co-A 89,200 2,100 - (35,100) 56,200
BRI BBR A R — AR
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A 172,800 3,900 - (176,700) -
PEEMNGEERNODBRART —AR
China Grand Automotive Ser-A 200,806 - - (200,806) -
BEAEREEERGNO AT —AR
China Great Wall Securitie-A 58,000 1,200 - (59,200) -
PEIRMESRODBRAF AR
China Greatwall Technology-A 119,200 2,700 - (37,900) 84,000
FEREBIEERDER AT —AR
China International Capital-A - 13,500 - (900) 12,600
PEIER SRR BRA R —AR
China Jushi Co Ltd-A 124,300 2,700 16,745 (31,700) 112,045
PEEARKDBRAR AR
China Life Insurance Co-A 101,850 2,400 - (31,750) 72,500
PRI AS RO BRAF —AR
China Merchants Bank-A 732,250 16,200 - (208,900) 539,550
BRERITRMN BRI A —AR
China Merchants Energy-A 119,600 2,700 22,480 (144,780) -
AR RERKRNDERAR —AR
China Merchants Securities-A 219,445 4,800 - (61,900) 162,345
BREEFRNERA R —AR
China Merchants Shekou Ind-A 186,650 4,200 - (40,400) 150,450
AR TERIERRNDERAR —ARK
China Minsheng Banking-A 1,258,500 93,300 - (269,700) 1,082,100
PEIRARITIROBRAR] AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 462,550 10,200 - (165,050) 307,700
BISE) | HEEERNDBERAR —ARK
China National Chemical-A 158,050 3,600 - (161,650) -

FEEETEBRMHABRAR -AK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—A—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
China National Nuclear Pow-A 367,200
HREIZREE IR BR AR —ARR
China Northern Rare Earth-A 145,531
REE AR T (RE) aRHEROBER AR —AK
China Qilfield Services-A 28,600
FEHRERBROBRAR AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A 202,450
REIR T RE: () RIDBR AR —ARK
China Petroleum & Chemical-A 791,200
FREA L TR BRAR —ARR
China Railway Construction-A 283,200
PEIEZRODBRAR —AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A 602,100
REFEROBRAT AR
China Railway Signal & Com-A -
PSR BEERBROBRAR AR
China Resources Microelect-A -
ZEHREFAERAR AR
China Satellite Communicat-A 22,700
FREGBEERNDARAR AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-A 194,200
REISERE IR BIR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industr-A 621,080
PEIAAIE TR BR AR — AR
China Southern Airlines Co-A 256,401
FEMmAMERNDBRAT AR
China Spacesat Co Ltd-A 36,900
PR FAHERMNBRAR AR
China State Construction-A 1,240,950

FREEERDBRAR -ARK

Additions
g

41,000

3,000

600

4,500

17,700

6,300

13,500

130,000

11,400

600

4,200

72,700

89,700

6,600

58,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(102,700) 305,500
(53,531) 95,000
(4,000) 25,200
(57,750) 149,200

(226,300) 582,600
(71,200) 218,300

(172,200) 443,400
(12,000) 118,000

- 11,400
(4,000) 19,300

(54,600) 143,800

(196,780) 497,000

(125,200) 220,901
(43,500) -

(385,400) 914,150
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
China Telecom Corp Ltd-DM-A -
PEEERNHBER AR —DM—AK
China Three Gorges Renewab-A -
R = TEEIR () RO BR AR —ARK
China Tourism Group Duty F-A 57,750
PR EE R R RN AR AR —AR
China United Network-A 549,750
H BB S S ERARID BR AR — AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A 402,091
BRI ERNABRAR —ARK
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 543,900
HPEIRITIE RO BRAR AR
China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A 197,600
MERITIRDBER AR —ARK
Chongqging Brewery Co-A -
EEEARMNDERAR AR
Chongging Changan Automob-A 131,900
BERTAEROABRAT—AK
Chongging Rural Commercial-A 70,750
EERNEFRITRMNDER AR —AR
Chongging Zhifei Biologica-A 39,100
BEEEREDERBRNHERAT —AR
CITIC Pacific Special Stee-A 59,950
PEREFHEEROBRART —AR
CITIC Securities Co-A 503,900

PEEFROHBR AR —AR

Contemporary Amperex Techn-A -
BERREREHRN AR AR —ARK

COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co-A 305,379
PR BEERROBERAT AR
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Additions
g

203,300

373,300

1,200

473,200

15,400

96,500

248,700

11,900

18,700

253,100

6,500

1,200

18,600

61,000

6,300

Bonus
AL

74,663

Disposals

HE

(16,400)

(212,450)

(120,800)

(144,100)

(47,100)

(900)

(30,800)

(323,850)

(10,700)

(17,200)

(151,200)

(110,500)

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021
HN-E——
+ZAM—8

ZERE

203,300

373,300

42,550

810,500

296,691

496,300

399,200

11,000

166,120

34,900

43,950

371,300

61,000

275,842



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=Z=—F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHR®B ERE,REE) (5
China (continued)
I (48)
CRRC Corp Ltd-A 751,000
FEPEROBERAG —AR
CSC Financial Co Ltd-A 56,650
PEERESROBRAF —AR
Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A 364,100
AREBEHEBRNDER AR —AR
Dashenlin Pharmaceutical G-A -
AeMBEEERNEBERAT —ARKR
Dawning Information Indust-A 66,810
B ERERRNHBRAR AR
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A 75,005
REFEFRHDERAG—ARK
East Money Information Co-A 407,619
RAMERERROARIF—AK
Eastroc Beverage Group Co-A -
RMSeRE (RE) R BRAE—AR
Ecovacs Robotics Co Ltd-A -
REXHT# R AR BIR A E] — AR
EVE Energy Co Ltd-A 67,000
BMEREERMERAR—AR
Everbright Securities Co-A 120,613

HRFBHFRDEBRAT AR

Faw Jiefang Group Co Ltd-A -
— AR EBERNDERAR —AR

Fiberhome Telecom Tech Co-A 47,483
BANBEREROBRIT AR

Flat Glass Group Co Ltd-A -
BHEEEERROBRAR AR

Focus Media Information TE-A 612,813
DREREEBMRNHBERAT —AR

Additions
g

16,800

8,000

8,100

12,100

1,200

1,800

9,000

1,800

10,000

1,500

2,400

47,400

900

22,300

13,500

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R=B=—-%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(237,600) 530,200
(8,000) 56,650
(88,000) 284,200

(900) 11,200

(17,310) 50,700
(76,805) -

(133,000) 360,342

- 1,800
- 10,000

(19,100) 49,400
(28,613) 94,400
(3,600) 43,800
(48,383) -

- 22,300

(185,700) 440,613

118



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
BEEER300FHEHES®
(BREETFsRIINTFESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAERH®R CREEXR) (E)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE_Z-—F+-_AM—BILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2021 31.12.2021
R=B=—-% R=B=—-%
—A—-H  Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#t—H
2HRE i R HE  2ERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A 57,539 1,200 16,420 (20,120) 55,039
BLUTEBRFARRGROHBERAT —AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 263,250 5,400 - (79,850) 188,800
FIEBHERDERAF —AR
Foxconn Industrial Interne-A 125,800 68,100 - (20,700) 173,200
BETRIEEBARMNDERAR—ARK
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-A 83,022 1,800 - (23,722) 61,100
EREBIXEERNDERAR—AR
Gan & Lee Pharmaceuticals-A - 8,300 - (1,000) 7,300
HEEERNERAR AR
Ganfeng Lithium Co Ltd-A 44,900 5,100 - (10,700) 39,300
TLPREERR IR RN BR AR —ARR
GD Power Development Co-A 664,800 - - (277,700) 387,100
BlEE NERROBRAR AR
Gemdale Corp-A 139,850 3,000 - (44,800) 98,050
ot (RE) RHBRAF —AR
GF Securities Co Ltd-A 175,058 3,900 - (50,100) 128,858
BEBHRNDERAT AR
Giant Network Group Co Ltd-A 39,050 26,700 - (65,750) -
EANBGEEERNDERAR —AR
GigaDevice Semiconductor B-A 19,740 1,300 7,576 (5,400) 23,216
RSB RIE RO BR AR —AR
Glodon Co Ltd-A 56,950 1,200 - (16,700) 41,450
BEHERER M AR AR —ARK
Goertek Inc-A 134,550 3,000 - (33,300) 104,250
REBRD AR AT AR
Gongniu Group Co Ltd-A - 4,000 - - 4,000
NEEERNDERAF —AR
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 77,500 1,500 - (25,600) 53,400

RPRERNERAR —AR
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300FHEHES®

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THikp (BRE FABE) (H)

China (continued)
e (%)

Gree Electric Appliances I-A
HERNEERNHDER AT —AR
Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd-A
IR EER O BRAR — AR
Guangdong HAID Group Co-A
BRGREBRGLBRAT] AR
Guangdong Kinlong Hardware-A
EBREZHARMBRNDERAR—AR
Guangzhou Automobile Group-A
BMREEERG BRAT AR
Guangzhou Baiyun Internati-A
BMAEERESROBRAR —AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar-A
BMAZILEEEERNDEBRAT AR
Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnost-A
BMeEE2mBEERNERAT —AR
Guangzhou Shiyuan Electron-A
BEMERREF RN BER AT —AR
Guangzhou Tinci Materials-A
BMREEFMERO BR AR — AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A
Bl{ERZFRNHBR AR —ARK
Guotai Junan Securities Co-A
BEIREBLHEHROBRAF —AR
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A
Bl AR AR — AR

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A
BRERRNERAF—ARK
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A
HREBEHRNDABRAT AR

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
ZHERE

284,650

214,700

47,187

64,070

67,300

32,850

19,950

165,897

268,727

162,000

223,800

456,800

Additions
g

6,300

4,800

1,200

5,700

53,300

1,500

600

14,600

300

24,900

3,600

6,000

3,600

5,100

77,100

Bonus
AL

10,095

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(84,700) 206,250
(32,900) 196,695
(12,200) 36,187
- 5,700
(13,600) 103,770
(68,800) -
(4,000) 29,450
(900) 13,700
(5,700) 14,550
- 24,900
(43,900) 125,597
(78,200) 196,527
(165,600) -
(63,900) 165,000

(113,100) 420,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHR®B ERE,REE) (5
China (continued)
I (48)
Hangzhou First Applied Mat-A -
NIBHTR FE M BRI AR 2 A — AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital-A 221,250
MMNERBERBEFEMRNBRAR] —ARK
Hangzhou Robam Appliances-A 28,090
mMMEEEBERHDERAT —AR
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-A 32,750
MMEBBER RN BR AT —ARR
Han’s Laser Technology In-A 54,050
REHARREEEERNERAF AR
Hebei Yangyuan Zhihui Beve-A 33,618
AIEETEERMRNDERAR —AR
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A 63,650
M EEREERROBRAR —AR
Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd-A 124,910
BAAKRBERART—ARK
Hengtong Optic-Electric Co-A 87,537
LEFFRABRNDERAA-ARK
Hengyi Petrochemical Co-A 124,630
EBRACRNBERAT —ARK
Hithink RoyalFlush Informa-A 12,700
AT EEIREEEEROBRAT —AR
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A 43,000
ABFEAFRODBERAG]—ARK
Hoshine Silicon Industry C-A -
BEREERNDERAR-ARK
Huadian Power Intl Corp-A 191,550
EFZRRENRNDERAF—AR
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A 51,220

EREERNHERAF AR
Huafon Chemical Co Ltd-A -
EIR{LERHBRAR —AR

121

Additions
g

19,000

37,100

600

600

1,200

22,800

2,700

1,800

2,700

300

10,500

7,000

4,200

1,200

60,700

Bonus
AL

7,620

Disposals

HE

(1,300)

(54,750)

(28,690)

(10,550)

(18,100)

(33,618)

(10,900)

(35,700)

(89,337)

(18,000)

(3,600)

(19,960)

(195,750)

(14,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=-—
+=AM-—H
ZERE

17,700

203,600

22,800

37,150

75,550

91,910

109,330

9,400

41,160

7,000

38,020

60,700



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300FHEHES®

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THikp (BRE FABE) (H)

China (continued)
e (%)

Hualan Biological Engineer-A
EPEMIREROHDERAT —AR
Huaneng Lancang River Hydr-A
ERRBLKERMNBR AT —ARK
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A
ERBIRENRNDERAR—ARK
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A
ERBFHFRODBRAT] —ARK

Hua Xia Bank Co Ltd-A
EERTRMERRAR—ARK
Huayu Automotive Systems-A
ETHRGRMDERAF—AR
Hubei Biocause Pharmaceuti-A
RKBEEBROABRIF AR
Humanwell Healthcare Group-A
ARBESERNDAF—AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A
BEETFRMHERAR-ARK
iFLYTEK Co Ltd-A
RIRARE D BRA T —ARK
Imeik Technology Developme-A
BRERMBRRMNERAFT AR
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A

PR TRsRTTIRG AR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A
BERITIRMDEBR AR —ARK
China Industrial Securities Co-A
BEFFRNDBRAT]—ARK
Inner Mongolia BaoTou Ste-A
NEH MM RN ER AT —AR

Holdings
as at

01.01.2021

N-—_E—-—
—A—H
ZERE

64,710

125,751

259,000

348,000

381,050

93,166

98,700

50,455

104,150

2,072,904

860,050

316,950

1,303,200

Additions
g

1,500

75,400

5,700

7,800

8,400

2,100

2,100

50,400

1,200

2,400

3,800

46,200

19,200

6,900

29,100

Bonus
AL

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(13,800) 52,410
(122,751) 78,400
(73,200) 191,500
(131,300) 224,500
(121,500) 267,950
(26,600) 68,666
(100,800) -
(3,600) 46,800
(18,100) 50,937
(26,300) 80,250
- 3,800
(591,500) 1,527,604
(245,400) 633,850
(90,550) 233,300

(338,900) 993,400

122



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBER (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BT —F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=Z=—F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHR®B ERE,REE) (5
China (continued)
I (48)
Inner Mongolia Junzheng En-A 220,200
NEHZERERCIEERNDERAT AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A 359,733
NEHFHNEXEEEROBRAF AR
Inspur Electronic Informat-A 64,400
RHAEFEEEERNMERAT —AR
INTCO Medical Technology C-A -
R BERERNDEBR AR —AR
JA Solar Technology Co Ltd-A -
RN GRERIER M ER AT —ARKR
Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd-A 23,500
FENAEDRIEIRDBR AR —AR
JCET Group Co Ltd-A 66,400
TEFRER RN AR IR —AR
Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong-A -
TERFRIRNERAR —AR
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic C-A 23,634
TERBERERD AR AT —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharma C-A 220,774
IEEREERNDERAR—AR
Jiangsu King’s Luck Brewer-A 37,900
TESHEAERNBR AR —AR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery-A 35,600
LEFIEMRNDEBER AR —AR
Jiangsu Zhongnan Construct-A 114,103
TEHAPEEREERNERAT —AR
Jiangsu Zhongtian Technolo-A 154,663
LERRBERNDBR AR —ARK
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A 55,939

TR ER M AR AR —ARK

123

Additions
g

4,800

8,100

1,500

11,400

27,900

600

5,800

63,300

5,200

4,800

900

900

2,400

3,300

1,200

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R=B=—-%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(66,300) 158,700
(130,233) 237,600
(17,500) 48,400
(1,000) 15,800
- 27,900
(4,000) 20,100
(18,000) 54,200
- 63,300
(6,200) 22,634
(72,000) 195,168
(9,300) 29,500
(10,200) 26,300
(116,503) -
(157,963) -

(8,000) 49,139



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=Z=—F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Jiangxi Zhengbang Tech-A 74,300
P E AR AR AR — AR
Jinke Properties Group Co-A 188,621
SRHMESERNDER AR —AR
Jointown Pharmaceutical-A 37,800
NMNBEEEERNERAFT —AR
Jonjee High-Tech Industria-A 33,100
HRIERFRMEEEEROHBR AR AR
Juewei Food Co Ltd-A -
BRREERNHDERAT —AR
Kingfa Sci.& Tech. Co Ltd-A -
SEBMERNDERAF—AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 29,800
EMFABEROBERAT AR
Lens Technology Co Ltd-A 84,838
ERRERNDERAR—AR
Lepu Medical Technology-A 75,700
g () BERMROBER AR —AR
Lingyi iTECH Guangdong Co-A 166,800
BRERESERNDERAR—AR
LB Group Co-A 70,500
EEEERNDAERAR —ARK
LONGi Green Energy Technol-A 156,150
BRI RN AERAR —AR
Luxshare Precision Industr-A 248,031
BB IEROABRAT AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A 43,450
EMNEERNDEBERAR—ARK
Mango Excellent Media Co Ltd-A 42,120

TEREBHEBRMNERAR] —ARK

Additions
g

18,100

4,200

900

600

15,800

92,700

5,000

13,900

1,800

3,600

1,500

17,300

23,400

900

900

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(13,000)

(192,821)

(38,700)

(9,600)

(900)

(6,300)

(7,400)

(12,000)

(17,200)

(47,400)

(20,100)

(48,300)

(56,400)

(12,400)

(9,300)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R=B=—-%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

79,400

24,100

14,900

86,400

27,400

86,738

60,300

123,000

51,900

188,730

215,031

31,950

33,720

124



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300HEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BT —F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=-T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE RBE) (&)
China (continued)
HREd(4)
Maxscend Microelectronics-A -
TEEBUETFROBRAT —AR
Meinian Onehealth Healthca-A 166,205
FEFEREEEFRTRBROBRAR —AK
Metallurgical Corp of Chin-A 440,250
FEDR SR IO BRAR] AR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A 290,600
ENEERNDEBERAF AR
Montage Technology Co Ltd-A -
HERE RN ERAR—ARK
Muyuan Foods Co Ltd-A 110,720
WREMBRNDEBER AR —AR
Nanjing Securities Co Ltd-A 87,300
FAREFRNERIE —AR
Nari Technology Co Ltd-A 137,214
Bl EmIn RO BRA R —AR
National Silicon Industry-A -
aEEEEERNDEBER AR —ARK
Naura Technology Group Co-A 16,000
EFERIRIEEERNDEBR AT —AR
New China Life Insurance C-A 49,304
MEASRBIROBRIE] AR
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 138,000
FHEEANBRMNDERAT —ARK
Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A 51,800
ZEELRREERNAERAR—ARK
Offcn Education Technology-A 43,950
FRHYBRHERHBRAR —ARKR
OFILM Group Co Ltd-A 127,715

BOE St RERMD AR AR —ARK

125

Additions
g

10,300

3,300

9,900

6,300

25,800

40,800

32,800

3,000

34,200

300

1,200

3,000

63,800

54,000

2,700

Bonus
AL

41,728

23,762

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021

R-2=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
- 10,300
(34,805) 134,700
(139,200) 310,950
(83,800) 213,100
(6,100) 19,700
(78,600) 114,648
(31,600) 88,500
(42,800) 121,176
(1,800) 32,400
(4,400) 11,900
(11,004) 39,500
(33,500) 107,500
(12,500) 103,100
(9,600) 88,350
(130,415) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300HEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTESR)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BT —F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-Z=—F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE RBE) (&)
China (continued)
HREd(4)
Oppein Home Group Inc-A 12,231
BRREEBERDERAR —ARK
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 234,455
RABHERMDEBEBRAF—AR
Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd-A 120,697
RTARHIEER N AR AT —AR
Ovctek China Inc-A -
BT AR RN AR AR —AR
Perfect World Co Ltd-A 62,600
TR ARDERAT —AR
PetroChina Co Ltd-A 574,550
PEIAEARARBKRODBRAT —AR
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A -
FEE(EAX (JE ) BT ERMRM BR A E — AR
PICC Group-A 125,000
PEARRBEEERODBRAR AR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A 574,100
FRIBITRD AR AR —ARK
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-A 641,250
PRI iR (RE) RIDERAR —ARKR
Poly Developments and Hold-A 423,900
RAERZEREERD BR AR —ARKR
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-A 198,600
PEBBFERERTROBRAF —AR
Power Construction Corp of China-A 452,300
PEIE EERDBRAR AR
Qingdao Rural Commercial B-A 171,850
SEERNEERITROBRAR —AK
Risesun Real Estate Devel-A 101,900
KEEMERRRNERAT AR
Rongsheng Petro Chemical-A 119,750

KBEACRNDBERAR AR

Additions
g

300

5,100

2,700

26,400

1,500

12,900

11,500

2,700

12,600

17,500

9,300

377,400

9,900

3,900

2,400

54,900

Bonus
AL

56,275

Disposals

HE

(4,200)

(57,500)

(123,397)

(1,800)

(10,000)

(164,300)

(18,000)

(163,800)

(186,600)

(120,200)

(102,200)

(127,900)

(175,750)

(104,300)

(98,700)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R=B=—-%
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

8,331

182,055

24,600

54,100

423,150

11,500

109,700

422,900

472,150

313,000

473,800

334,300

132,225

126



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
S F Holding Co Ltd-A 107,800
IEZZIR AN AR AR — AR
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 207,250
EERBEEERNDERAR—AR
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A 135,000
=RHERNDAERAR AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 350,885
=—EIRMDERAF AR
SDIC Capital Co Ltd-A 94,200
BlIREARBROBRAF —AR
SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd-A 152,650
Bl E IIER AR BR AR — AR
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd-A 53,110
IR EERG BRAT AR
Semiconductor Manufacturin-A -
R ER SR ERRERR AR —AR
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd-A 242,608
PREEE AR D ER AT —AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A 107,614
LWRESEERODBRAR —AR
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng-A -
WERERBMHMEIRMDERAT —AR
Shandong Linglong Tyre Co-A -
IR AR AR —ARK
Shanghai Bairun Investment-A -
LB HREEREERMDERAT —AR
Shanghai Baosight Software-A 15,300
PEBERUHRMERLAR—AR
Shanghai Electric Grp Co Ltd-A 216,136
LEERERRMHERAT —AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 74,255

PEEERE(KE) RHBERAR -ARK

127

Additions
g

2,400

40,600

14,100

7,800

2,100

3,300

1,200

84,200

5,400

2,100

81,800

29,900

16,400

4,700

48,800

1,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(22,800)

(44,100)

(149,100)

(99,600)

(17,600)

(22,000)

(14,900)

(78,908)

(32,714)

(17,400)

(9,500)

(264,936)

(23,155)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=-—
+=AM-—H
ZERE

87,400

203,750

259,085

124,772

133,950

39,410

84,200

169,100

77,000

64,400

29,900

16,400

14,850

52,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
THikp (BRE FABE) (H)

China (continued)
e (%)

Shanghai International Air-A
LBEBREERNER AT —AR
Shanghai International Por-A
FEEEERS (SE) ROHBRAR —ARK
Shanghai Lingang Holdings-A
LERBERROERAT —AR
Shanghai M&G Stationery In-A
EBEXXERNERAR—AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals-A

B EERRNDERAR-ARK
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A
EERERERBITRNDERAR—AR
Shanghai Putailai New Ener-A
FEBERFFRIRE RN AR AR AR
Shanghai RAAS Blood Produc-A
EERT RN ERAR—AR
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Ma-A
FEBRERERES (RE) RHBER AT —AK
Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Ltd-A
ILWFESEER LRI BIR AR — A
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A
IR TERD BB BRA R — AR
Shengyi Technology Co Ltd-A
BRAERBRAR AR AR
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A
AEERRNDAERAT AR
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A
RBLRREERNBRAR —AR
Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A
Y TETARIE RN AR AT — AR
Shenzhen Inovance Technolo-A
ARINTHEE) | B B IR A7 — AlL

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
ZHERE

59,950

214,067

34,600

23,550

66,716

694,504

159,417

101,250

119,550

20,529

74,050

11,650

557,335

13,650

60,950

Additions
g

1,200

4,800

900

600

1,500

15,300

16,000

40,900

2,100

2,700

1,300

1,800

300

71,300

300

34,000

Bonus
AL

28,575

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(19,250) 41,900
(66,800) 152,067
(6,000) 35,940
(6,500) 17,650
(18,000) 50,216
(198,100) 511,704
(900) 15,100
(24,000) 176,317
(29,450) 73,900
(122,250) -
(7,700) 21,260
(21,700) 54,150
(2,000) 9,950
(139,400) 489,235
(4,000) 9,950

(43,400) 80,125

128



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Shenzhen Kangtai Biologica-A 20,250
FNERENRGROHBRAT —AR
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medic-A -
AEREYBEETRNDERAR—ARK
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A 268,042
FIEBHRDER AT —AR
Shenzhen Sunway Communicat-A 50,027
AT E#BERNEBRAR —ARK
Shenzhen Transsion Holding-A -
RYEZ RIS BRA T —AK
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutic-A 61,500
) EHe 2R BIR AR —AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A 155,450
BleEFROBRAR AR
Songcheng Performance Deve-A 101,660
RBEZERRNDERAF —AR
Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A 192,897
RRBHROAERAT —AR
Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A 185,550
M BEAFRNDEBR AR —AR
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A 22,750
BEMMZERD BRI A —AR
Sungrow Power Supply Co Ltd-A -
GHERBRDERAR —AR
Suning.Com Co Ltd-A 237,149
HEHEEEROHARLAR AR
Suzhou Dongshan Precision-A 70,900
FMNRILBRRERNDER AR —AR
TCL Technology Group Corp-A 856,750
TCLEHXEER M AR A A —ARK
Tianfeng Securities Co Ltd-A 186,300

REEFBDERAA] —ARK

129

Additions
g

2,800

21,200

6,000

1,200

12,300

1,500

3,600

2,100

4,200

4,200

600

52,500

4,800

9,200

18,900

4,200

Bonus
AL

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(5,100) 17,950
- 21,200
(79,400) 194,642
(51,227) -
(900) 11,400
(63,000) -
(41,050) 118,000
(27,100) 76,660
(197,097) -
(189,750) -
(7,350) 16,000
(6,900) 45,600
(70,049) 171,900
(80,100) -
(264,100) 611,550

(28,000) 162,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Tianjin Zhonghuan Semicond-A 111,450
REPRVEEROHBRAR —AR
Tongwei Co Ltd-A 159,600
BEROBRAR—AR
Topchoice Medical Corporat-A 13,300
BRBEERNDARAT AR
Trina Solar Co Ltd-A -
REHKERNDERAF —AR
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A 20,900
SERERMDERAT —AR
Unigroup Guoxin Microelect-A 25,200
EHRBISHEFRNDBR AT —ARK
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A 84,701
SRR ARAT AR
Universal Scientific Indus-A 42,050
REEFRNDERAR—AR
Walvax Biotechnology Co-A 94,950
ERAREYEMBRNBER ARG —ARK
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd-A 44,450
BESERMNERAR—AR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A 92,784
BEVEEERMNER DA —AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A 286,800
M) IR BR AT —ARR
Wens Foodstuffs Group Co-A 263,750
BRRGERRNHERAT —AR
Western Securities Co Ltd-A 114,004
P BAFRNDBR AR —AR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A 25,600
LEERYEREROHBRAR —AR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A 29,550

EZEREED AR AR —ARK

Additions
g

8,100

6,600

300

36,000

600

1,500

1,800

900

2,100

3,500

6,300

6,000

2,400

3,600

7,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(16,900) 102,650
(48,500) 117,700
(3,100) 10,500
- 36,000
(6,100) 15,400
(8,200) 18,500
(24,200) 62,301
(6,000) 36,950
(28,750) 68,300
(44,450) -
(27,700) 68,584
(86,300) 206,800
(76,000) 193,750
(116,404) -
(6,500) 22,700

(4,600) 32,550
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Winner Medical Co Ltd-A -
BEERAmROARIT AR
Wuhan Guide Infrared Co Ltd-A 37,700
FEEBAINMEO BR AR —ARK
Wuhu Sangi Interactive Ent-A 82,005
P = B REEBRERROARIF AR
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A 114,800
HEARRRNBRAR —ARK
WUS Printed Circuit Kunsha-A 77,900
BTEFRNHERAR-AK
WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-A 75,872
R EAAREERERNDER AR —AR
Wuxi Lead Intelligent Equi-A -
EHEEERERROBRAR AR
XCMG Construction Machin-A 277,950
RIEETREMEROBERAR AR
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A 252,350
S BRR D AR AT —ARK
Xinjiang Goldwind Sci&Tech-A 175,500
R RERMERNDERAR —AR
Yango Group Co Ltd-A 104,750
SR ERROHERAT —AR
Yealink Network Technology-A 18,650
EFIEEEG RO BRAR —AR
Yifeng Pharmacy Chain Co Ltd-A -
mEREEEHROBRAR —AR
Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdin-A -
HERESREARBMEMRNBR AR —AR
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A 241,824
KIBHEHAR N AR AR —ARK
Yonyou Network Technology-A 96,867

REBHEHERNBRAR —ARK
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Additions
g

3,700

14,400

1,500

2,400

1,800

12,300

55,800

6,300

5,700

3,900

2,400

2,800

18,500

18,900

4,800

2,100

Bonus
AL

14,120

7,310

14,214

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021

R=2=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
- 3,700
(21,500) 44,720
(19,000) 64,505
(32,600) 84,600
(87,010) -
(12,900) 89,486
(8,000) 47,800
(42,000) 242,250
(258,050) -
(59,100) 120,300
(107,150) -
(5,700) 15,750
(900) 17,600
- 18,900
(57,824) 188,800
(27,500) 71,467



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=T=—
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHR®B ERE,REE) (5
China (continued)
I (48)
Youngor Group Co-A 163,429
EXREERNERIR—AR
YTO Express Group Co Ltd-A 77,626
EmRERNBR AR —AR
Yunda Holding Co Ltd-A 71,850
BIEERR D AR AR —ARK
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 30,131
EEHEEEROHBRAR AR
Yunnan Energy New Material-A 25,900
EERREFMERNERAT —AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A 18,150
BN FEEERNBR AR AR
Zhejiang Century Huatong-A 220,454
It ERERRNDERAR—ARK
Zhejiang Chint Electrics-A 63,500
ATERBERNDERIE]—AR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology-A 106,350

AT RERMRND AR AT — AR
Zhejiang Dingli Machinery-A -
AT S MR AR AR — AR
Zhejiang Huahai Pharmaceut-A -
ATEREERGARAT AR
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co-A 40,550
WDIERSEERO BRI T —ARKR
Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechani-A -
AT R ERN AR IR —AR

Zhejiang Longsheng Group C-A 154,061
TR EERNDERAR—AR
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A 81,350

TR AR D AR A B — AR

Additions
g

3,600

1,800

1,500

600

4,100

300

4,500

8,600

2,400

12,300

44,800

7,800

28,100

3,300

1,800

Bonus
AL

14,430

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—
Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(167,029) -
(79,426) -
(21,950) 51,400
(8,500) 22,231
(6,700) 23,300
(5,350) 13,100
(43,500) 181,454
(25,300) 46,800
(30,400) 78,350

(900) 11,400

(44,800) -

(6,400) 41,950
- 28,100
(44,000) 113,361

(30,180) 67,400
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASEBEFR (REER) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE-_T-—F+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=B=—-%
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
WG ERE FBE) (&)
China (continued)
e (%)
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligen-A 106,244
AT =TE R RERIROBR AT —AR
Zhejiang Supor Co Ltd-A 9,550
AIERRRMNBR AR —ARK
Yutong Bus Co-A 87,500
FREERNDAERAT AR
Zheshang Securities Co Ltd-A 117,850
HEBHFRNDEBRAR—AR
Zhongjin Gold Corp-A 119,000
PEETROHBR AR —AR
Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A -
HREBEHROBRAF AR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 813,150
ReEXEEERNDERAR-ARK
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-A 270,430
HPECERIRD BRAF —AR
ZTE Corp-AREEFARMNBR AT —ARK 159,802
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Additions
g

2,400

300

1,800

2,700

25,800

127,400

36,000

6,000

84,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R=B=—-%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(22,800) 85,844
(2,000) 7,850
(89,300) -
(46,200) 74,350
(18,000) 126,800
(6,000) 121,400
(220,950) 628,200
(73,630) 202,800

(105,600) 138,802



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEEER300TEHEHEE®
(REETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
REXRBEHR (REER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE_Z-—F+-_AM—BILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period
BETJRBzHBEHR

31 December 2021 —ZE=—F+_-A#—H
31 December 2020 —ZE-Z&F+—AH#H—H

31 December 2019 —Z—AF+ - FH#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
SEURSR{TE REHDE

Financial period ended
BZETH AL 2R

31 December 2021 —E—-—F+_A#—AH
31 December 2020 —ZE-_ZF+_A#—H
31 December 2019 ZE—hF+=AM—AH
31 December 2018 —Z— \F+__A#—H
31 December 2017 —ET—+F+ =AM —H
31 December 2016 ZZE—XF+ZAM—AH
31 December 2015 —Z—AF+_A#—AH
31 December 2014 —Z—MF+—A#—H
31 December 2013 —T—=F+_AH#—AH
31 December 2012 —E——F+_A#—AH

31 December 2011 —ZE——&F+_-FA#—H

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value HEN
EERE EERE

HKD HKD

BT BT
1,183,870,137 50.1640
1,381,067,051 51.1506
1,810,243,886 37.4017
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BENRS BENRE
BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

57.6819 47.1115
51.1506 31.2680
38.6599 27.2621
43.4666 27.4407
40.1864 30.1144
33.9943 27.5035
52.9815 29.4080
35.3392 21.7290
29.9867 23.6608
29.2200 23.2421
35.1817 25.1322
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHE REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

WZZE-_—F+_AM—A

Securities name
EHEER

Listed equities
FHRG

Hong Kong
BB

Agricultural Bank of China-HH R ZR1 TN ERAE —H
AIA Group Ltd & FBIREIEAR B R A 7

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ] & 2 &= EE % A R A &
Alibaba Health Information Tech [ £ 2 F{z B3l AR A 7]
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H

ZRVFIZIERMDBR AR —HR

ANTA Sports Products Ltd Z 525 AR ER AR

Baidu Inc-Class A BEESBERHBR AR —AR

Bank of China Ltd-H * BIsR1TAX D BR ARl —H Ak

Bank of Communications Co-H 2 iBR1TAR B BRR AR —H A%
BeiGene Ltd B EM/MNARAF]

Bilibili Inc-Class Z MEIZIRIRIZ D AR AT —Z I

Blue Moon Group Holdings Ltd & A =& BiE AR AR
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd R R&ES (328%) AR AR
Budweiser Brewing Co APAC Ltd & &5 A4 B R A &
BYD Co Ltd-H tbam@fzin BRAT —HAX

China Conch Venture Holdings 7 Bl)S 12 8| 232 A% B BR A A
China Construction Bank-H R BIZ R TARMNABR AT —HAR
China Feihe Ltd FEIREEAR A A

China Gas Holdings Ltd #FBIA G B BR A A

China Life Insurance Co-HHBIASRBIKMDER L E —HR
China Mengniu Dairy Co PS4 F 2B R A R]

China Merchants Bank-H B #R1TAH BR AR —H K
China Mobile Ltd FEIZ BB R A

China Overseas Land & Invest F /g5 R AR A A
China Pacific Insurance Gr-H

R IRBE (S E) D BR AR —HAX

China Petroleum & Chemical-H#B/A a1t TR BR AR —HAR

China Resources Beer Holdings %88 (15/8%) AR A7)
China Resources Gas Group Ltd Z=EATIERAR AR
China Resources Land Ltd ZHE AR A 7

China Resources Mixc Lifesty Z#EHEREFEER A7)

China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd F BIE# & @348301E (B8 R BR AR
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
2,974,000 7,970,320 0.51
1,169,400 91,914,840 5.94
732,330 87,000,804 5.62
517,800 3,407,124 0.22
123,700 4,818,115 0.31
129,800 15,160,640 0.98
20,250 2,928,150 0.19
8,090,000 22,732,900 1.47
1,694,000 7,978,740 0.52
73,400 11,817,400 0.76
6,580 2,359,588 0.15
169,000 1,250,600 0.08
408,500 10,437,175 0.67
165,400 3,382,430 0.22
85,000 22,661,000 1.46
175,700 6,685,385 0.43
11,620,500 62,750,700 4.05
425,200 4,439,088 0.29
214,000 3,466,800 0.22
719,000 9,289,480 0.60
301,600 13,315,640 0.86
444,300 26,880,150 1.74
593,700 27,785,160 1.80
418,500 7,708,770 0.50
264,400 5,578,840 0.36
2,468,000 8,958,840 0.58
157,500 10,040,625 0.65
88,800 3,911,640 0.25
342,704 11,240,691 0.73
66,000 2,389,200 0.15
590,000 2,301,000 0.15



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZEZ—F+=AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

CK Asset Holdings Ltd & T EZEEEGR A A

CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd KT EEER AR

CLP Holdings Ltd R EZRBR AT

CNOOC Ltd Bl + A AR AR

Country Garden Holdings Co ZHEE AR A A
Country Garden Services Hold 22 E ARIGIEAL B R A 7]
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd AZEE B R AR
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 1R aRIE AR A 7
Evergrande Property Services B XY= EBRE AR
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd $f;iR€4= E AR A 7]
GDS Holdings Ltd-Cl A BEI&IEIEIRBR AR —Cl AR
Geely Automobile Holdings Lt & RS EEA% AR A A
Guangdong Investment Ltd 2/81& & GR A7

Haidilao International Holdi/EE &2 AR A 7
Hang Lung Properties Ltd B ZEHFR AR

Hang Seng Bank Ltd 84 3R1TE R A A

Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group 87x &£ E AR A 7
Hengan Intl Group Co LtdEZEFEB AR AR

Hong Kong & China Gas &8 Z=E R AR A A

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clear &5 5 k&EE TR AR

HSBC Holdings plc/EZ4EER A7

Ind & Comm Bk of China-H Bl TR TR BR A F —HK

Innovent Biologics Inc{Z &4 1%l &k

JD Health International Inc REEFERDER AT
1D Logistics Inc R D BR AT

ID.Com Inc-Cl ARREBBRMLBRAT —Cl AR
Kuaishou Technology R FfH

Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E@ 88 RAR AT

Lenovo Group Ltd B 8EEFR A 7

Li Ning Co Ltd =EHR A A

Link REITSEREHAEREETES

Logan Group Co Ltd st B BRRAF]

Longfor Group Holdings Ltd g/ BB R A 7]

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
209,950 10,319,042 0.67
258,000 12,977,400 0.84
195,400 15,387,750 0.99
1,726,000 13,859,780 0.90
889,300 6,153,956 0.40
194,400 9,049,320 0.58
915,560 7,754,793 0.50
75,950 11,149,460 0.72
208,000 544,960 0.04
210,000 8,473,500 0.55
29,500 1,336,350 0.09
569,400 12,099,750 0.78
313,200 3,097,548 0.20
108,000 1,900,800 0.12
215,000 3,444,300 0.22
73,900 10,545,530 0.68
114,000 2,163,720 0.14
70,700 2,835,070 0.18
1,074,956 13,049,966 0.84
123,000 56,014,200 3.62
1,997,629 93,588,919 6.05
8,390,500 36,834,295 2.38
140,500 6,779,125 0.44
123,050 7,561,423 0.49
237,600 6,284,520 0.41
51,990 14,234,862 0.92
160,740 11,573,280 0.75
414,000 3,026,340 0.20
688,800 6,171,648 0.40
253,350 21,585,420 1.39
200,900 13,771,695 0.89
156,500 932,740 0.06
176,200 6,466,540 0.42
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZEZ—F+=AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Meituan-Class B3<E —Bf%

NetEase IncH M B RAF]

New World Development ittt 73R HFR A A

Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H 2XILREEHBR AR —HA&
PetroChina Co Ltd-H FEIARRARRMNERAE —HK
Ping An Healthcare and Techn FZ {2 EERHT AR AR]
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-H

B {RE (RE) RIHDAR AR —HR&R

Pop Mart International Group /835 5B £ E AR A A

Postal Savings Bank of Chi-H*BEEHFERITRNHER AT —HE

Power Assets Holdings Ltd £ E £ BR AT

Sands China Ltd &/ BB R A 7]

Semiconductor Manufacturing /i BIFR 2K B K REH R A A
Shandong Weigao GP Medical-H

WREaEEERZAEs TRMRMOBRAR —HE&
Shenzhou International Group EMNBIRR £ EIZEAE B R A F]
Shimao Group Holdings Ltd tt & B2 AR A 7

Sino Biopharmaceutical B4 RIZEE R A F

Smoore International Holding & 2/ B2 AR A7)
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 5T &5 A A

Sun Hung Kai Properties #T/eEHEZEHBR AR

Sunac China Holdings Ltd &t&lF B3I A R A 7

Sunny Optical Tech F2F 2R (KE) BRAF]
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd BRI EZ£ER A7)

Tencent Holdings Ltd fEIZAEBR AR

Tingyi (Cayman IsIn) Hidg Co AT {E 1A H R A7)
Tracker Fund of Hong Kong 2= £ 4%

Want Want China Holdings Ltd R BIREATIZRE B R A &)

WH Group Ltd MBI BR AR

Wharf Real Estate Investment 1R B EHEREER A A
WuXi Biologics (Cayman) Inc 2288 A ¥R T A BR A 7]
Wynn Macau Ltd K FRFIGR A 7

Xiaomi Corp-Class B/J\KEEE —Bi%
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEZFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
593,170 133,700,518 8.64
59,400 9,355,500 0.60
147,650 4,555,002 0.29
341,000 17,510,350 1.13
2,042,000 7,065,320 0.46
55,250 1,566,338 0.10
720,500 40,456,075 2.61
80,200 3,584,940 0.23
1,153,000 6,306,910 0.41
142,400 6,920,640 0.45
309,800 5,613,576 0.36
549,250 10,238,020 0.66
258,400 2,511,648 0.16
86,650 12,945,510 0.84
133,800 682,380 0.04
1,260,000 6,879,600 0.44
172,600 6,843,590 0.44
275,000 860,750 0.06
139,950 13,239,270 0.86
291,600 3,417,552 0.22
74,220 18,302,652 1.18
177,400 27,514,740 1.78
346,830 158,362,578 10.23
378,000 6,048,000 0.39
210,000 4,939,200 0.32
575,000 4,111,250 0.27
863,037 4,220,251 0.27
175,100 6,933,960 0.45
409,600 37,908,480 2.45
147,200 934,720 0.06
1,690,800 31,922,304 2.06



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZEZ—F+=AM—H

Securities name

EHEER

Listed equities (continued)
FikRsm (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd (& 3 EIER AR A A
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd 153 Yt gEIE B R AR
Yihai International Holding FE /G EIFE 122 pE B FR A 7
Zhongsheng Group Holdings F A& EIERR AR A7)

Unlisted equity
I ETRG

Hong Kong
B
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd* A&t TEBAR AT *

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets E & EFE

Net Asset Value As At 31 December 2021
R-B=—F+ = AM—AMEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (3R ZN)

*Delisted in 2020 BR - T F G2

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value {HEEFE
BERE ATE BHIH (%)
HKD
BT
235,000 4,582,500 0.30
512,000 6,758,400 0.44
49,500 1,782,000 0.12
69,600 4,231,680 0.27
72,000 - -
1,546,336,041 99.91
1,424,708 0.09
1,547,760,749 100.00

1,586,055,065
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REHSBER (RLEEZX)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HEe—_E-—F+_AM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=—-F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities
EmkGe
Hong Kong
i
AAC Technologies Holdings In 74,500
ImB R AR A A
Agricultural Bank of China-H 3,009,000
RERFRITROBRAR —HK
AIA Group Ltd R FMRBRIER AR A F) 1,196,400
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd 295,600
FEEEERERERAR
Alibaba Health Information Tech 394,000
Bl B R AE BRI AR A A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H 127,000
ZRUBBACRIRMNBR AR —HAX
ANTA Sports Products Ltd 106,000
ZREERGERAR
Baidu Inc-Class A -
BEEERMHERAR—AR
Bank of China Ltd-H 8,185,000
PERITIRMD BR A E —HR
Bank of Communications Co-H 1,713,000
ZMIRITIRDBRAF] —HK
BeiGene Ltd B E$M AR AF] -
Bilibili Inc-Class Z -
IRNE RN AT BIR AR —Z IR
Blue Moon Group Holdings Ltd -
EARSEIERERAR
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd 414,000
RREREE (ZAR) BR AR
Budweiser Brewing Co APAC Ltd 168,500
BRI AERER AR
BYD Co Ltd-H tharfiR AR AR —HA -
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H 1,062,000

PERITIRDABRAR —HAE
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Additions
g

4,700

373,000

259,000
497,230

165,800

10,700

40,800

41,450

1,232,000

173,000

73,400
6,580

434,000

51,500

167,000

87,500
92,000

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(79,200)

(408,000)

(286,000)
(60,500)

(42,000)

(14,000)

(17,000)

(21,200)

(1,327,000)

(192,000)

(265,000)

(57,000)

(170,100)

(2,500)
(1,154,000)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—-F
t=AM—H
ZERE

2,974,000

1,169,400
732,330

517,800

123,700

129,800

20,250

8,090,000

1,694,000

73,400
6,580

169,000

408,500

165,400

85,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-E-—-F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (88)
China Conch Venture Holdings 176,500
H B IR B R B R A A
China Construction Bank-H 11,766,000
H B SR ERTTIRID AR A 8] —H X
China Evergrande Group R E1E X £ 356,000
China Feihe Ltd FEREEHR A A 437,000
China Gas Holdings Ltd 206,800
AR R AR B BR A 7
China Jinmao Holdings Group 622,000
HFESXIEREEFR AR
China Life Insurance Co-H 728,000
FEASREBRNDERAT —H K
China Mengniu Dairy Co 269,000
HERFIEBRAA
China Merchants Bank-H 449,500
BRERITRM AR 2R —H &
China Minsheng Banking-H 227,900
FEIRAERITIROBER AR —H R
China Mobile Ltd 601,000
TEBESAER QA
China Overseas Land & Invest 429,000
hEEIINERBRAA
China Pacific Insurance Gr-H 271,600
BRI RER (RE) R BR AR —H &
China Petroleum & Chemical-H 2,498,000
FEABRETROBRAR—H KR
China Resources Beer Holdings 158,000
R (1FR) R AT
China Resources Cement 282,000
=K BRAR]
China Resources Gas Group Ltd 92,000

EHRRIZERBER AR

Additions
g

21,200
2,417,500
13,700
53,200
38,000
217,400
91,000
75,600
69,300
85,000
94,700
38,000
26,400
346,000
27,500

22,600

12,800

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R-B=—-F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

(22,000) 175,700
(2,563,000) 11,620,500
(369,700) -
(65,000) 425,200
(30,800) 214,000
(839,400) -
(100,000) 719,000
(43,000) 301,600
(74,500) 444,300
(312,900) -
(102,000) 593,700
(48,500) 418,500
(33,600) 264,400
(376,000) 2,468,000
(28,000) 157,500
(304,600) -

(16,000) 88,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
RELAEBBR CREEX) ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE_ZT-_—F+-_AM—RBILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2021 31.12.2021
R-E-—-F R-E-—-F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZA#M—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
EwR®S (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
China Resources Land Ltd ZE B E AR A A 349,304 49,400 - (56,000) 342,704
China Resources Mixc Lifesty - 66,000 - - 66,000
EHEREEER AR
China Resources Power Holdings 200,000 1,800 - (201,800) -
EHENEREBR AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-H 341,000 8,300 - (349,300) -
BRI RIRD BR AR —H i’
China Taiping Insurance Hold 184,200 11,400 - (195,600) -
A ELR FARBR R B BR A
China Tower Corp Ltd-H 4,568,000 402,000 - (4,970,000) -
PEEIERNBER ARG —HRR
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 632,000 58,000 - (100,000) 590,000
h RS BRBE (BE) ROAERLQA
CITIC Ltd FEIFERHBR AR - 833,000 - (833,000) -
CK Asset Holdings Ltd R TEX* S B HR A A 253,000 54,950 - (98,000) 209,950
CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd 264,000 38,000 - (44,000) 258,000
RIMGZEXBRAA
CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd 80,500 750 - (81,250) -
RIEREEBEEGRAR]
CLP Holdings Ltd &= AR A A 198,000 27,900 - (30,500) 195,400
CNOOC Ltd H B FEmBR AR 1,748,000 241,000 - (263,000) 1,726,000
Country Garden Holdings Co 863,000 153,300 - (127,000) 889,300
BEHEEEZERAERAT
Country Garden Services Hold 135,000 64,400 - (5,000) 194,400
EERRBIERERAR]
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 938,560 119,000 - (142,000) 915,560
AEEEEBR AR
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 77,300 10,350 - (11,700) 75,950
R RIERBR AR
Evergrande Property Services - 380,500 - (172,500) 208,000
BARMEEBEEGR AR
Fosun International Ltd € 2 B ER R 7] 262,500 2,500 - (265,000) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=—-F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 213,000
HOMIRGEE B F R A A
GDS Holdings Ltd-CI A -
EREEERER AR AR
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd 673,000
HHTEERBR AR
Guangdong Investment Ltd 336,000
BERERR AR
Haidilao International Holdi 104,000

BEHBIFIERER AR
Hang Lung Properties Ltd [EEEGR A7) 227,000

Hang Seng Bank LtdB£R{TERAR] 74,900
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group 120,000
HRBEEEEGIRAA]

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd 73,000
BLEREEEGRAA]

Hong Kong & China Gas 1,043,244
BEPERRBERAA

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clear 127,100
BEARGREEMBRAR]

HSBC Holdings plc/EZER AR A A 2,025,379
Ind & Comm Bk of China-H 8,495,000

PR TEIRITROBR AT —HR

Innovent Biologics Inc{s & 4 & &k -
JD Health International Inc -
RRERERDERAF

JD Logistics Inc REMAEFHB BRA A -
JD.Com Inc - CI A 37,800
RREERMHBRLE—Cl AR

Kuaishou Technology & F £l% -
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E@&ERAR A A 434,000
Lenovo Group Ltd 185 B AR A A 740,000

Additions
g

27,000
29,500
73,400
29,200
16,000
20,000
10,000

115,100

6,700

139,000

25,900

400,250
1,696,500

142,500
124,050

237,600
21,140

160,740
38,000
62,800

Bonus
AL

52,712

Disposals

HE

(30,000)

(177,000)
(52,000)
(12,000)
(32,000)
(11,000)

(121,100)

(9,000)

(160,000)

(30,000)

(428,000)
(1,801,000)

(2,000)
(1,000)

(6,950)

(58,000)
(114,000)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—-F
+ZAM—H
ZERE

210,000
29,500
569,400
313,200
108,000
215,000
73,900
114,000
70,700
1,074,956

123,000

1,997,629
8,390,500

140,500
123,050

237,600
51,990

160,740

414,000
688,800
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
RELAEBBR CREEX) ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE_ZT-_—F+-_AM—RBILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2021 31.12.2021
R-B=—-F R-B=—-F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZA#M—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZHERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
Li Ning Co LtdZFZ= AR A F] 243,500 46,350 - (36,500) 253,350
Link REITERFEMEREETES 201,900 29,500 - (30,500) 200,900
Logan Group Co Ltd#EXEE AR A A 170,000 13,500 - (27,000) 156,500
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd 182,500 22,700 - (29,000) 176,200
ENEEIERER AR
Meituan-Class BXE —B% 407,000 251,770 - (65,600) 593,170
MGM China Holdings Ltd 112,800 - - (112,800) -
E=EHEZERERAF
NetEase Inc 5[ H B R A A 30,100 32,700 - (3,400) 59,400
New World Development 149,250 17,400 - (19,000) 147,650
Pt RERARAF
Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H - 347,000 - (6,000) 341,000
BRRURBOERAR—HRK
PetroChina Co Ltd-H 2,150,000 232,000 - (340,000) 2,042,000
FEABRAARBKRMDERAR —HR
PICC Property & Casualty-H 698,000 18,600 - (716,600) -
PRI A R ERBEAR (D BRA R —HAR
Ping An Healthcare and Techn 56,100 5,450 - (6,300) 55,250
FLRERBERHEAR QA
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-H 729,000 140,000 - (148,500) 720,500
RETF 2R (RE) RIHDERAG] —HK
Pop Mart International Group - 80,200 - - 80,200
AR EREEBR AR
Postal Savings Bank of Chi-H 1,005,000 210,000 - (62,000) 1,153,000
FEBBRERERTROBRAF —HR
Power Assets Holdings Ltd B4 E X2 HR A A 146,000 14,400 - (18,000) 142,400
Sands China Ltd € AR A 7 316,000 33,000 - (39,200) 309,800
Semiconductor Manufacturing 395,000 172,250 - (18,000) 549,250
R EIR SE E RE RE R PR A
Shandong Weigao GP Medical-H 264,000 26,400 - (32,000) 258,400

WRESEEERE) FRERNABRAF —HAR
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EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=—-F
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)
Shenzhou International Group 88,300
RN = EERER A A
Shimao Group Holdings Ltd 144,500
iR EEERER AR
Sino Biopharmaceutical 1,292,500
PEAYREFR NG
Sino Land Co EMEXFMRAR] 362,000
Smoore International Holding 171,000

B R B R R B IR A A
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 8&ZE5R R A] 290,000

Sun Hung Kai Properties 141,600
R EMEERRARAR]

Sunac China Holdings Ltd 274,000
Bhalh BT AR A A

Sunny Optical Tech 75,200
T HER (KE) BRAR]

Swire Pacific Ltd - CI A 49,824
KO BRAR—ClI AR

Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 143,500
BN EXARAT

Tencent Holdings Ltd FERIZRAR AR 256,700
Tingyi (Cayman Isin) Hidg Co 226,000
FREVEIERABR A A

Tracker Fund of Hong Kong B2 & & & 203,500
Want Want China Holdings Ltd 631,000
H B IR B PR A A

WH Group Ltd ENBIRER A A 741,993
Wharf Holdings Ltd LB & B BR A F] 93,000
Wharf Real Estate Investment 124,000

NERERMEREERDA]

Additions
g

11,250

10,800

126,500

3,400
20,600

136,500
20,350

56,600

10,420

3,000

44,400

127,430
182,000

1,429,500
53,000

396,500
66,900
60,100

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(12,900)

(21,500)

(159,000)

(365,400)
(19,000)

(151,500)
(22,000)

(39,000)

(11,400)

(52,824)

(10,500)

(37,300)
(30,000)

(1,423,000)
(109,000)

(275,456)
(159,900)
(9,000)

Holdings

as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—-F
+ZAM—H
ZERE

86,650

133,800

1,260,000

172,600

275,000
139,950

291,600

74,220

177,400

346,830
378,000

210,000
575,000

863,037

175,100
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EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASBBR (REFR) (&)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Listed equities (continued)
EmRG (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
BB (8B)

WuXi Biologics (Cayman) Inc
BERAEYRMAR AT

Wynn Macau Ltd k7R FIER A F]
Xiaomi Corp-Class B/\KEE —Bi%
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd
ERFBERERAT

Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd
ERNEERARAT]

Yihai International Holding
e IER AR AR
Zhongsheng Group Holdings
AR EZERBR QR

Unlisted equity
FEETRS

Hong Kong
e

Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd*
Rt TEBAR AR *

*Delisted in 2020 ER - T - ZTFKHE
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2021
R-B=—-F

—A-H
ZERE

319,500

155,200
1,476,600

51,000

67,000

72,000

Additions
g

136,600

32,800
567,400
235,000
522,000

4,500

9,100

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R-B=—-F

Disposals +Z=A#t—H
HE ZERE

(46,500) 409,600
(40,800) 147,200
(353,200) 1,690,800
- 235,000
(10,000) 512,000

(6,000) 49,500

(6,500) 69,600

- 72,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

EEDHEEB 100 EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
RERRBR (REEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE_ZT-_—F+-_AM—RBILLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
HERE

At the end of financial period
BETJ A zMBEHR

31 December 2021 —ZE=—F+=-/A#—H
31 December 2020 —E-ZTE+— A#—H

31 December 2019 —ZE—AF+_A#H—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL 2B HER

31 December 2021 —ZT——F+—A#—A
31 December 2020 —E-_ZF+_A#—AH
31 December 2019 —ET—hF+=-AM—H
31 December 2018 ZZE— \F+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+_AM—H
31 December 2016 ZE— X XF+=AM—H
31 December 2015 —ZE—AF+—_A#—AH
31 December 2014 —Z—MF+—A#—H

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-A#—H

bl

31 December 2012 —E——F+_A#—H

Al

31 December 2011 —Z——F+— F#—H

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
&E &E

FE e

HKD HKD

BT BT
1,547,760,749 25.0264
1,524,861,094 29.3958
1,282,327,480 26.5555
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
ﬁﬁg_ SEN

RS B

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

34.1548 24.3553
29.3958 20.5449
27.3559 22.6519
29.7956 22.3078
27.1915 19.1816
21.0347 15.7630
24.8246 18.2871
22.0454 18.2463
21.0537 17.1532
19.5759 15.5339
20.5366 13.6323
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHE REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

WZZE-_—F+_AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
FHRG EEBE)

China
A

AECC Aviation Power Co-A 9 Elffi &) H ik h AR A F— ARk
Agricultural Bank of China-AF B2 ZETRHER AR —AK
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A Z#SIZKERMNDBRAR —AR
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co-AH i @B B R AR —AK
China International Capital-A F B @D ER AR —ARK
China Life Insurance Co-AF B ASRB RN BR AT —AR

China Merchants Bank-A B RITMNBR AR — AR

China Pacific Insurance Gr-A

REIR TR (8 I ER AR —AR

China Petroleum & Chemical-A® B ARt TRRMDER AR —ARK
China Shenhua Energy Co-AF Bl ZEaLRIR D BR AR — AR
China State Construction-A P EIZERMDER A E —ARK

China Tourism Group Duty F-A

FEREEER ERDER AT —AR

China United Network-A B & 4845 @R BR AT — AR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A FEIRIE RN BER AR —AK
CITIC Securities Co-AREFHRHBER AT —AK

CSC Financial Co Ltd-AER2&KEFRNER AR —AK

Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A
BILTERFARRRRNDER AR —ARK

Foxconn Industrial Interne-A & TR T ¥ EBAERMNDER AR —AR
GigaDevice Semiconductor B-Ait Ik S EIFTEIE R BR AR —ARK
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A R ABERMHAER AR —ARK

Guotai Junan Securities Co-ABRRELZEHFRDER AT AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A/SREXRMNHBR AT —AR

Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A/&:BEHFKRHBBER AR —AR

Huatai Securities Co Ltd-AZERZHRH AR AT AR

Hundsun Technologies Inc-AB4EFRNHBRAF AR

Ind & Comm Bk of China-A F B TEiR1TRHD AR AR —AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A B ERITIRMHER AR —AK

Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-ARSEHFAFEEEBRGBR AT —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharma C-A;L# B2 BIR AR — AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-AE/MNF & BRHBRAF —AR

LONGi Green Energy Technol-AEEARRERERMHBR AT —AK
New China Life Insurance C-A¥1E ASRBIRHDBR AT — AR

147

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
3,600 279,539 1.04
80,700 289,321 1.08
6,700 330,384 1.23
17,300 395,635 1.47
700 41,995 0.16
4,800 176,727 0.66
33,900 2,020,078 7.53
9,660 320,440 1.19
37,100 192,023 0.72
8,950 246,621 0.92
58,660 358,882 1.34
2,650 711,413 2.65
52,200 251,017 0.94
28,600 793,336 2.96
23,300 752,661 2.80
3,000 107,371 0.40
3,410 438,527 1.63
8,600 125,328 0.47
1,540 331,268 1.23
3,400 201,938 0.75
12,646 276,669 1.03
10,500 383,892 1.43
27,600 414,037 1.54
14,500 314,924 1.17
3,200 243,232 0.91
98,500 558,029 2.08
39,700 924,905 3.45
16,200 821,635 3.06
12,933 802,477 2.99
1,700 4,264,225 15.89
11,820 1,246,562 4.64
1,800 85,610 0.32



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHE (REEZ) (E)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021
RZZEZ—F+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEEW

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
ikt (BER) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

PetroChina Co Ltd-AF Bl AARATBMOER AT ALK

Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-A

PR 2R (RE) RIDERAT —AR

Poly Developments and Hold-A

RABERIEREBRNOHBR AR AR

SAIC Motor Corporation Ltd-A E&/REEBRMDER AR —ARK
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A=—EB TR AR AR —AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A LR EZSEERHBR AR —AK
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A

LEEERE(SE) ROHBRAR —AR

Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A /&R ZERIRITRNDER AR —ARK
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A lLFEAERD DB N ER AT — AR
Tongwei Co Ltd-A BERNOBRAF —AR

Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A &L ELERMD AR AR —ARR
Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A E/8ERFEERMHG AR AR —ARR
Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-ABZERHEERMDER AR —ARK

WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-A %5 Z2R3 R1E T MR M AR AR — AR
Yonyou Network Technology-A AR @4 EHEH AR AT — AR
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-ASEMN AT B SE D ER AR —ARK
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A & TRESE RN ER AR —ARR

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets Hih &z %8

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2021
R-ZE-_—F+-_AM—HBHNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost & 4458 (4R )

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEERE
BRE ATE B2 (%)
HKD
BT
28,800 173,027 0.65
29,600 1,825,778 6.80
20,100 384,164 1.43
12,800 323,109 1.20
16,300 454,739 1.69
4,980 114,619 0.43
3,300 197,614 0.74
33,900 353,825 1.32
1,300 502,289 1.87
8,000 440,104 1.64
4,520 558,598 2.08
1,500 570,259 2.12
2,000 316,398 1.18
5,624 815,943 3.04
4,500 197,507 0.74
800 427,917 1.59
40,800 484,252 1.80
26,840,843 100.00
1,238 0.00
26,842,081 100.00

21,526,069
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)
REHEBER CREEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE_ZT-_—F+-_AM—RBILLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2021 31.12.2021
R-B=-—-%f RZE-—F
Securities name —H—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
HBHEERE ZERE g ALK HE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
LHka OBRE)
China
A
AECC Aviation Power Co-A - 5,200 - (1,600) 3,600
FEMEE RN BR AR —ARK
Agricultural Bank of China-A 142,800 - - (62,100) 80,700
PR R ZRITIRODBRAF —AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 11,400 - - (4,700) 6,700
ZRBBICEROBR AT —AR
Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A 14,400 - - (14,400) -
TOESREERNDERAR —AR
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co-A - 17,300 - - 17,300
FIRBEZERRNERAT AR
China Everbright Bank Co-A 72,570 - - (72,570) -
B RIRTTIRG BR AR — AR
China International Capital-A - 1,100 - (400) 700
A RN BR AR —AR
China Life Insurance Co-A 8,200 - - (3,400) 4,800
PR ASRERNDBRAR —AR
China Merchants Bank-A 59,300 1,400 - (26,800) 33,900
BRERITRN BRI R —AR
China Minsheng Banking-A 106,200 - - (106,200) -
PR RAERTIRODBERAF —AR
China Pacific Insurance Gr-A 15,760 - - (6,100) 9,660
R RRR (RE) RO BR AR —ARK
China Petroleum & Chemical-A 68,400 - - (31,300) 37,100
FEABEE RO BRAR —AR
China Railway Construction-A 23,800 - - (23,800) -
PEEERO BR AR —AR
China Shenhua Energy Co-A 16,250 - - (7,300) 8,950
R EREE L IRR D AR AR —ARK
China State Construction-A 100,160 - - (41,500) 58,660
PEIRERN BRAR —AR
China Tourism Group Duty F-A 4,650 200 - (2,200) 2,650

hEREEETRRNDBERAR —AR
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=-—-%f
Securities name —A—H
EHEB ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
toke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
China United Network-A 45,600
H BB S RSB ID BR AR — AR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A -
FERIENRNDBRAR AR
CITIC Securities Co-A 40,800
HEEHFROBRAR—AR
CSC Financial Co Ltd-A 4,600
REREESRNHEBRAT AR
Foshan Haitian Flavouring-A 4,700
BLTERFARBE RO BRAE —AR
Foxconn Industrial Interne-A 9,000
BTRIEEBARMNDERAR—ARKR
GigaDevice Semiconductor B-A 1,600
TG RIF R RN EBR AR —AR
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A -
RWAERDERAT —AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co-A 23,646
BRELZEHFRMDERAR AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-A 19,200
HRERBRMEBR AR —ARK
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 37,100
HRBLERNDBRAF—AR
Hongta Securities Co Ltd-A 1,900
KIEBEAFRNEBRAR—AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 28,800
ERBHERMHDEBEBRAR—AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A 4,000
EEEFRNHERAR—AR
Ind & Comm Bk of China-A 166,900

B TERITROERAR] —ARK

Additions
g

32,600

28,600

1,900

300

4,000

100

3,400

Bonus
AL

1,410

640

1,600

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R-B=—%

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(26,000) 52,200
- 28,600

(19,400) 23,300

(1,600) 3,000
(3,000) 3,410
(4,400) 8,600
(800) 1,540

- 3,400

(11,000) 12,646

(8,700) 10,500

(13,800) 27,600

(1,900) -

(14,300) 14,500

(2,400) 3,200

(68,400) 98,500
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=-—-%f
Securities name —A—H
EHEB ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
toke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 69,500
B PITIRMDBR AR —AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Indus-A 29,200
NELHFHNEEEEROHBERAR —AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Pharma C-A 17,778
IEERBERNDERAR AR
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 2,400
EMNFEBERMDERAT—AR
LONGi Green Energy Technol-A 12,700
BEEAZERERNDERAR —AR
New China Life Insurance C-A 4,000
MEASRBROERAF AR
PetroChina Co Ltd-A 43,200
FEIAEAARBRNOBRAF —AR
PICC Group-A 6,000
FEARRBEERDERAT —AR
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co-A 52,100
PR 2R (RE) RIHDBR AR —AR
Poly Real Developments and Hold-A 34,000
RAEREREBRNHBR AR —AR
SAIC Motor Corporation Ltd-A 17,770
EERBEEERNDERAR—AR
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A 11,800
=RHERNDERAR—ARK
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 28,400
=—EIRMNDERAR AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A 9,380
IWRESEERMNER AT —AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-A 6,100

PEEERE(KE) RHBERAR -ARK
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Additions
g

1,700

1,000

700

500

600

1,200

2,000

1,700

900

Bonus
AL

3,555

5,320

Holdings

as at

31.12.2021

R-B=—%

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(31,500) 39,700
(14,000) 16,200
(9,100) 12,933
(1,200) 1,700
(6,800) 11,820
(2,200) 1,800
(14,400) 28,800
(6,000) -
(23,700) 29,600
(13,900) 20,100
(6,970) 12,800
(11,800) -
(13,800) 16,300
(4,400) 4,980

(3,700) 3,300



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REHSEE R (KREEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_E-—F+_AM—BILLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=-—-%f
Securities name —A—H
EHEB ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
toke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
I (48)
Shanghai International Air-A 4,800
LBBIBREIZRMNEBR AR —AR
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank-A 55,300

DEARERBITROBRAR —AR

Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine-A -
IWFEARTER D BRAR D AR AR — AR

Shenzhen Goodix Technology-A 1,000
Y TETARIER N AR AT —AR

Tongwei Co Ltd-A -
BEROBRAR—AR

Wanhua Chemical Group Co-A 7,820
BEICEEBROHABRAT —AK

Will Semiconductor Co Ltd-A 2,000
FEERFERROHBRAR—AR

Wingtech Technology Co Ltd-A 2,000
BRI BER AR -AR

WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-A 6,104
) BAAREN EFERMNARAR —AR

Yonyou Network Technology-A 8,400

RAREERERGO BRAE —AKR

Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A -
BN FEEERNBR AR AR

Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A -
PREFBROBEBRAF AR

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A -
FeBmEEBRMBERAR—AR

Additions
g

49,300

1,700

12,000

300

300

1,000

900

800

4,200

61,200

Bonus
AL

600

Disposals

HE

(4,800)

(70,700)

(1,000)

(1,000)

(4,000)

(3,600)

(800)

(1,000)

(2,600)

(3,900)

(4,200)

(20,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—%
TZAM—B
ZERE

33,900

1,300

8,000

4,520

1,500

2,000

5,624

4,500

800

40,800
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERES® (EEETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
BRERBER CREFXK)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE—_ZE-—F+_AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period
BET5 AHZHEEHR

31 December 2021 —ZE=-—F+_-A#—H
31 December 2020 —ZE-_ZTF+_-A#—H
31 December 2019 —ZE—AFE+_A#H—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEURRRTE SERDE

Financial period ended
BZETH AL ZHEER

31 December 2021 —E-_—F+_A#—AH
31 December 2020 —ZE_Z&+_A#—AH
31 December 2019 —ZE— A& +_—A#—AH
31 December 2018 ZZE— \F+ZAM—AH
31 December 2017 ZE—tF+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2016 ZE—XF+=AM—AH
31 December 2015 ZE—AF+=AM—AH
31 December 2014 —Z—MF+=A#—H
31 December 2013 —T— =%+ AH#—H
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+_—A#—A
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
BE BE

FE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
26,842,081 33.5526
43,338,311 36.1153
62,044,106 28.2019
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BN

== RIE

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
40.4686 30.9621
36.1153 22.8751
28.6748 21.0498
31.3457 21.1097
28.5948 20.5704
21.8723 16.8282
31.1988 16.9550
23.8616 13.1431
19.2431 14.2420
17.3703 14.3361




W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REHE REER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

WZZE-_—F+_AM—A

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
s

Hong Kong
B

Air China Ltd-H R BB = RN BR AR —H R

Alibaba Health Information Tech fil B 25512 B Rl A R A &)
ANTA Sports Products Ltd Z %85 AmAER A A

BYD Co Ltd-H tharia k(i BR AR —H A

CanSino Biologics Inc-H E#&#HAYIN AT —HAR

China Feihe Ltd FBIREEGR A A

China Mengniu Dairy CoFEIR4F I EBR AR

China Resources Beer (Holdings) ZE MM (323% ) AR A7)
China Southern Airlines Co-HH EIE AMERHER AT —HE
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd /i 225 E AR A 7]

Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd & F;S B2 E R A 7

Great Wall Motor Company-H £ /558K HB AR AR —H
Guangzhou Automobile Group-HEM/ABE & E R D AR AR —HAR
Haidilao International Holdi /8K # B EIZAE AR A A

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-H /8BE RN BER A E —HAK
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-H /N 2= & 88 2R AR B R A R —HAR
Innovent Biologics Inc{ZiE 4 ¥l st

JD Health International Inc REREFERMD AR A A

Kingdee International Sftwr < B &+ E @GR A )
Kuaishou Technology & F £l%

Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EEER A A

Li Ning Co Ltd =® AR A A

Meituan-Class B%[E —B %

Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H 2K L REMHER AR —HA
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-H

FREE(LRK (JbR) SRR (D AR AT —H R

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-H
LBERRE (KB RHBR AR —HAR

Shenzhou International Group B BB = B iR SR A &)
Smoore International Holding B EEfEREILA AR A 7

Sunny Optical TechZ2F 2R (£E) BRAF]

Tencent Holdings Ltd B2 AR A &)

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H & &WERMNER A F —HRK

WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-H %5 %287 FR 1= 25 AR AR A/ —H R
WuXi Biologics (Cayman) IncZEB3 A ¥ i A R A A
Zhongsheng Group Holdings F F & E1Z2AE AR A 7

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE AFE BIHE(%)

HKD

BT
18,000 97,920 0.85
11,000 72,490 0.63
2,000 233,800 2.04
2,750 733,150 6.39
200 36,040 0.31
7,000 73,220 0.64
3,000 132,600 1.16
1,000 63,850 0.56
20,000 93,400 0.81
7,520 63,694 0.56
7,500 159,750 1.39
13,500 361,800 3.15
17,000 130,730 1.14
4,000 70,400 0.61
7,600 250,420 2.18
900 89,100 0.78
1,500 72,375 0.63
2,400 147,480 1.29
3,000 72,000 0.63
3,200 230,560 2.01
8,000 71,680 0.62
2,250 192,038 1.67
3,900 879,060 7.66
8,400 432,180 3.77
800 96,240 0.84
2,750 94,463 0.82
1,150 172,385 1.50
4,000 159,000 1.39
800 197,280 1.72
2,200 1,004,960 8.76
2,000 146,000 1.27
2,308 311,580 2.72
3,500 323,925 2.82
1,750 106,400 0.93
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEMANERTEHRSELTENIS0EHEST (FEETFs AN FESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REHEG CRBER) (&)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

WZZE-_—F+_AM—A

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value HEEFE
BHEER BRE ATE B2 (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EmRe (&) BT
United States
EE
Yum China Holdings Inc & B/ BIZR AR A &) 325 126,284 1.10
American Depositary Receipt ("ADRs")
United States
EE
Alibaba Group Holding-Sp ADR 815 754,790 6.58
Baidu Inc-Spon ADR 278 322,483 2.81
Beigene Ltd-ADR 73 154,194 1.34
Bilibili Inc-Sponsored ADR 303 109,610 0.96
DIDI Global Inc 3,683 142,995 1.25
GDS Holdings Ltd-ADR 148 54,416 0.47
Huazhu Group Ltd-ADR 253 73,652 0.64
JD.Com Inc-ADR 1,192 651,174 5.68
Li Auto Inc-ADR 774 193,702 1.69
Netease Inc-ADR 535 424,526 3.70
NIO Inc-ADR 1,253 309,474 2.70
Pinduoduo Inc-ADR 763 346,802 3.02
Tencent Music Entertainm-ADR 1,280 68,358 0.60
Trip.Com Group Ltd-ADR 495 95,013 0.83
Xpeng Inc-ADR 656 257,406 2.24
Total Investments & & 4258 11,456,849 99.86
Other Net Assets E & EFE 15,950 0.14
Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2021
R-E-_—F+_AM—ANEEFRE 11,472,799 100.00
Total Investments, at Cost #%& 4858 (LA A)
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEMANERTEHRSELTENIS0EHEST (FEETFs AN FESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

BREHSEHR (RLER)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE—_2-—F+-_AM—BIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R=Z=-—F
Securities name —RA—H
EHEEW ZERE
Listed equities
LHkG
Hong Kong
BB
Air China Ltd-H 20,000
PRI ZER D BR AR —HR
Alibaba Health Information Tech 15,000
R R2RRIE BRI AR AR
ANTA Sports Products Ltd 3,000
ZREERRAERAR
BYD Co Ltd-H Lt arE AR AR —HK 3,250
CanSino Biologics Inc-H 600
EHRHEDRN AR —HR
China Eastern Airlines Co-H -
PERAMZERNDBRAT —HRK
China Feihe Ltd FEREEHR A F] 10,000
China Mengniu Dairy Co 4,000
FESRFIEBRAR
China Resources Beer (Holdings) 3,000
R (1) BRAF
China Southern Airlines Co-H 22,000
REEAMERNBRAT —HK
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 11,520
ABEEEBR AR
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd 9,500
HAAEZERERAT
Great Wall Motor Company-H 15,500
REAERMHDERAT —HK
Guangzhou Automobile Group-H 17,000
BN AREEERNDBRAR—HRK
Haidilao International Holdi -
BEBEEZERER AR
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd-H -
BRERBMHEBRAF—HRK
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulti-H -
MMNFRBER RN BR AR —HR
Innovent Biologics Inc{Z &4 5l ss 1,500

Additions
iz

500

24,000

1,000

2,000

4,000

2,000

6,000

4,000

7,600

900

Bonus
ALY

Disposals

HE

(2,000)

(4,000)

(1,000)

(1,000)
(400)

(24,000)

(3,000)
(2,000)

(4,000)
(6,000)
(4,000)
(4,000)
(2,000)

(6,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-Z=—-F
tT=AM—H
ZERE

18,000

11,000

2,000

2,750
200

7,000
3,000

1,000
20,000
7,520
7,500
13,500
17,000
4,000
7,600
900

1,500
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEMANERTEHRSELTENIS0EHEST (FEETFs AN FESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHSEHR (RKEZ) (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE—_2-—F+-_AM—BIFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=--F
Securities name —H—H
BHEH THRE
Listed equities (continued)
LwkR (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
5 (5%)
JD Health International Inc -
RREERDARAR
Kingdee International Sftwr -
THRBERHEERR AR
Kuaishou Technology R F Rk -
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 BB R A A -
Li Ning Co Ltd ZE=HRAR] 2,250
Meituan-Class Bx<E —B & 3,600
Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H -
BRILEBRHERAR—HK
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-H 900
FRE(EAX (AL ) BT ERMAR M AR AR —HAR
Ping An Healthcare and Techn 1,200
FLiERBERARAQT
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceuti-H 4,750
PEEERE(SE) RHBR AR —HR
Shanghai Junshi Bioscience-H 1,600
FEEBEEMBERERNERAT —HK
Shenzhou International Group 1,450
FRM B FR & B AR B PR A A
Smoore International Holding -
BERBEFIERAER A A
Sunny Optical Tech 1,100
HFNRERE (EF) AR AT
Tencent Holdings Ltd FEFUEMR AR A A 1,800
Tingyi (Cayman Isln) Hidg Co 6,000
FRAMEIEIR AR A A
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 2,000
FEBERMHERAE —HR
WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-H 2,590

B BRI ERERNDBRAR —H&
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Additions
g

2,400
3,000
3,200
8,000
1,000
1,400
8,400

200

4,000

600

4,000

700

Bonus
AR

618

Disposals
HE

(1,000)
(1,100)

(300)
(1,200)
(2,000)
(1,600)

(300)

(300)

(200)
(6,000)

(4,000)

(1,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-Z=—-F
+=A#—A
ZERE

2,400
3,000
3,200
8,000
2,250
3,900
8,400

800

2,750

1,150
4,000
800

2,200

2,000

2,308



W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50

INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

BEMANERTEHRSELTENIS0EHEST (FEETFs AN FESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

BREHSEHR (RKEZ) (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
BE—_2-—F+-_AM—BIFE

Securities name

HERE

Listed equities (continued)
ikt (R)

Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)

WuXi Biologics (Cayman) Inc
ERAYEMER QR

Yihai International Holding

FE BRI IER B R A A
Zhongsheng Group Holdings
PAEEZRERAR]

United States
EE

Yum China Holdings Inc & B/ BIER AR A A

Holdings
as at
01.01.2021
R-B=—-F
—R—H
ZERE

4,500

1,000

2,250

426

Additions
g

Bonus
AR

Disposals
HE

(1,000)
(1,000)

(500)

(101)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2021
R-B=—-F
tZAH—H
ZERE

3,500

1,750

325
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
RELAEBB R CREEX) ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

HE_Z-_—F+-_AM—HILFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2021 31.12.2021
R-Z=——-F R-B=—-%
Securities name —HA—H  Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#t—H
BEEH 2HRE 518 R e HRE
ADRs
United States
el
Alibaba Group Holding-Sp ADR 433 402 - (20) 815
Autohome Inc-ADR 120 6 - (126) -
Baidu Inc-Spon ADR 348 - - (70) 278
Beigene Ltd-ADR - 73 - - 73
Bilibili Inc-Sponsored ADR 334 38 - (69) 303
DIDI Global Inc - 3,683 - - 3,683
GDS Holdings Ltd-ADR 259 - - (111) 148
GSX Techedu Inc-ADR 241 11 - (252) -
Huazhu Group Ltd-ADR 354 5 - (106) 253
iQIYI Inc-ADR 747 49 - (796) -
JD.Com Inc-ADR 1,576 - - (384) 1,192
Li Auto Inc-ADR 835 19 - (80) 774
Netease Inc-ADR 700 - - (165) 535
New Oriental Educatio-Sp ADR 162 27 1,458 (1,647) -
NIO Inc-ADR 1,379 147 - (273) 1,253
Pinduoduo Inc-ADR 1,212 98 - (547) 763
Tal Education Group- ADR 607 - - (607) -
Tencent Music Entertainm-ADR 1,689 - - (409) 1,280
Trip.Com Group Ltd-ADR 600 30 - (135) 495
Vipshop Holdings Ltd-ADR 688 - - (688) -
Xpeng Inc-ADR 728 40 - (112) 656
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W.I.S.E.-NASDAQ OVERSEAS CHINA NEW ECONOMY COMPANIES TOP 50
INDEX TRACKER (SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
REANERPEHNCEATBHS50EEES (REETFsRINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
RERBHBR CREEX)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HE_Z-_—F+-_AM—HILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EEFE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
asset value BEN
At the end of financial period BE BE
BET5 AHZMEHR FE EE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2021 —E=-—F+=A#—H 11,472,799 14.7087
31 December 2020 —E=_ZF+ =AM —H 15,490,941 19.8602
31 December 2019 —Z—hF+=AM—H 17,388,894 11.1467
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENBSRITE BEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
BEN BN
Financial period ended BS &K
BZE TS AL 2R BITE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2021 — - —F+_ F#—H 24.8563 14.0624
31 December 2020 —E=-ZF+_ AM—H 19.8602 9.1696
31 December 2019 (Since Inception)
ZE-AFE+ZAM—B (BRIZAK) 11.4414 8.4016

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.

REBFAMBERZEFNER  DRRESEENAFRERZ RE - WARMIEL - WRAIERERITEMN MER - NEHAH
BRI TEREMERER - IIERMERMIRERES - BRFE (BREAREER WELRHEBESERN) F2HBHFESH
EeREER - ARFESNASRBERHFNESLIBOHML (B1ER - www.boci-pru.com.hk) » IAHBEE - EZHLIRH
ML E BB W ARKEE A
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